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Purchasing Division

The following documentation is an electronically-
submitted vendor response to an advertised
solicitation from the West Virginia Purchasing
Bulletin within the Vendor Self-Service portal at
wWVOASIS.gov. As part of the State of West Virginia’s
procurement process, and to maintain the
transparency of the bid-opening process, this
documentation submitted online is publicly posted
by the West Virginia Purchasing Division at
WVPurchasing.gov with any other vendor responses
to this solicitation submitted to the Purchasing
Division in hard copy format.
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Solicitation Description: Addendum No 1 Cybersecurity/ Privacy Training (OT25069)
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FOR INFORMATION CONTACT THE BUYER
Toby L Welch

(304) 558-8802

toby.l.welch@wv.gov
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Signature X FEIN# DATE

All offers subject to all terms and conditions contained in this solicitation
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Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount

1 Privacy and Cybersecurity Training Solution ~ 1.00000 YR 426720.000000 426720.00
Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #
43232502

Commodity Line Comments: Pricing includes content for 25,000 licenses for both the eLearning courses and one time implementation. LMS
platform can be used to consolidate ALL statewide training if the state is open to moving from Coursemill, now or
in the future. The LMS supports both online and in person training, tracking, registration, transcripts, testing,
roster management and reporting.
pricing includes support, maintained, software updates, single sign on with active directory.

LMS software and Cybersecurity training licenses: $328,500.00
estimated one time set up fee- must be scoped to determine final cost : $98,220.00
Estimated total year 1 $426,720.00

Extended Description:
Specification 3.1.1. Vendor must provide a Lump Sum Cost for Year One Contract Services.

Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount
2 Privacy and Cybersecurity Training Solution- 1.00000 YR 341640.000000 341640.00
Optional YR2
Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #
43232502

Commodity Line Comments: Pricing includes content for 25,000 licenses for both the Learning software and eLearning courses. LMS platform
can be used to consolidate ALL statewide training if the state is open to moving from Coursemill, now or in the
future. The LMS supports both online and in person training, tracking, registration, transcripts, testing, roster
management and reporting.
pricing includes support, maintained, software updates, single sign on with active directory.

Extended Description:
Specification 3.1.3. Vendor must provide a Lump Sum Cost for Year Two Contract Services.

Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount
3 Privacy and Cybersecurity Training Solution- 1.00000 YR 355305.600000 355305.60
Optional YR3
Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #
43232502

Commodity Line Comments: Pricing includes content for 25,000 licenses for both the Learning software and eLearning courses. LMS platform
can be used to consolidate ALL statewide training if the state is open to moving from Coursemill, now or in the
future. The LMS supports both online and in person training, tracking, registration, transcripts, testing, roster
management and reporting.
pricing includes support, maintained, software updates, single sign on with active directory.

Extended Description:
Specification 3.1.3. Vendor must provide a Lump Sum Cost for Year Three Contract Services.

Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount
4 Privacy and Cybersecurity Training Solution- 1.00000 YR 369517.820000 369517.82
Optional YR4
Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #
43232502
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Commodity Line Comments: Pricing includes content for 25,000 licenses for both the Learning software and eLearning courses. LMS platform
can be used to consolidate ALL statewide training if the state is open to moving from Coursemill, now or in the
future. The LMS supports both online and in person training, tracking, registration, transcripts, testing, roster
management and reporting.
pricing includes support, maintained, software updates, single sign on with active directory.

Extended Description:
Specification 3.1.3. Vendor must provide a Lump Sum Cost for Year Four Contract Services.
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Course Title

Active Shooter (Spanish Version)

Bullying and Other Disruptive Behavior: for Employees (Spanish Version)
Bullying and Other Disruptive Behavior: for Managers and Supervisors (Spanish Versior
Driving Safety: The Basics (Spanish Version)

Driving Defensively (Spanish version)

Distracted Driving (Spanish Version)

Workplace Bullying Made Simple - Spanish Version

Sexual Harassment Prevention Made Simple - Spanish Version

Intro to HIPAA for Business Associates

Sexual Harassment Prevention Made Simple for Managers (Spanish Version)
Sexual Harassment in New York Spanish Language Version

Sexual Harassment Prevention in New York for Managers & Supervisors Spanish Versio
California 1-Hour Sexual Harassment - Spanish Version (SB 1343)
California AB1825 2-Hour Manager & Supervisor Sexual Harassment Course (Spanish V
Driving Safety (Spanish version)

Uncover the Story Hiding in Your Diversity Data for First-Time Managers
Assurer la protection des données des employés

Practica: Priorizar la privacidad de los datos

Was ist Datenschutz?

Know the Terms: Sexual Orientation

Help Your Employee Recover From Burnout

Apply GDPR to Customer Data

Self-Assess Your Mental Wellness

Why Data Privacy Matters

What Is the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act?

Why You Should Be an Active Bystander

L'importance de la confidentialité des données

Know the Terms: Gender ldentity

What Do You Assume About Gender Identity and Sexual Orientation?
Use CQ to Adapt to a Multicultural Workplace

Recognize Differences in Communication Styles Across Cultures

Support an Employee on Mental Health Leave

Demonstrate Cultural Intelligence with Global Clients and Customers
Recopilacion de datos responsable

When To Take a Mental Health Day

¢Qué es la privacidad de los datos?

Flag Data Privacy Risks

What Does a GDPR Compliant Website Look Like?

How a Diverse and Inclusive Culture Can Prevent Sexual Harassment
Run Inclusive Meetings

Know Your Rights for Mental Health

Why It's a Manager's Job to Address Exclusion

Uso compartido de datos responsable

What Are the Signs of a Strong Privacy Policy?

How Culture Can Prevent Sexual Harassment

Recognize the Barriers to Becoming an Active Bystander

Handle an LGBTQ Harassment or Discrimination Complaint



What Is the Bystander Effect?

Identificacion de los riesgos para la privacidad de los datos
Talk to Your Manager About Mental lliness

Support Colleagues Struggling with Mental Health

Recognize Bias in Recruitment

Adapt Your Data Practices for GDPR Compliance

Know the Difference Between a Bribe and a Gift

What to Say to Someone Accused of Sexual Harassment
Address Language Barriers Through Cultural Intelligence
Motivate Your Cross-Cultural Team

How Parental Leave Works Under the FMLA

How Managers Can Make Their Organizations More Inclusive
Was ist eine Datenschutzverletzung?

Take Care Of Your Mental Health At Work

The Power of Intervention

The Impact of a Speak Up Culture

What Is Ethical Behavior at Work?

Why Care About Mental Health at Work?
Verantwortungsvolle Weitergabe von Daten

Apply an Ethical Framework

Por qué es importante la privacidad de los datos

What to Say to Someone You See Being Abusive

How to Intervene Against Sexual Harassment When You See It
¢Qué tipos de datos privados existen?

Collecter des données de facon responsable

Erfasste Daten schiitzen

Get Ahead of Potential Discrimination in Hiring

What to Do if You Spot a Microaggression

Why It’s the Manager’s Job to Address Inappropriate Conduct
Build Your Cultural Intelligence with the CQ Model

Identify Data Security Risks Under GDPR

Warum Datenschutz wichtig ist

Interrupt a Microaggression Against an LGBTQ Colleague

Use Cultural Intelligence to Preempt Disagreements on Your Cross-Cultural Team
The Value of Mental Health in the Workplace

Practice: Address Noninclusive Behavior on Your Team
Respond to a Data Breach

Examine How Your Behavior Could Contribute to Sexual Harassment
Know Your Employees’ Rights Under the FMLA

Avoid the Risks of Low Cultural Intelligence

Auditoria de las practicas de tratamiento de datos

How to Report Bribery: Know Your Rights and Protections
Why You Have to Go Beyond Reporting Sexual Harassment Claims
What Are My Resources for Mental lliness?

Auditez vos pratiques en termes de confidentialité des données
Proteccion de los datos recopilados

Why Social Interactions Matter For Mental Wellness

Navigate the Challenges of LGBTQ Inclusion Efforts



Put Your CQ Action into Action

Employer Rights and Responsibilities Under the FMLA
How an Ethical Framework Can Help You

Budget for GDPR Compliance

Keep Employee Data Private

Support People Who Come to You With Sexual Harassment Claims
Why You Should Talk About Exclusion With Your Team
Know Your Organization's Fire Plans

How to Address Noninclusive Behavior on Your Team
Practice: Address Abusive Behavior on Your Team

How to Use Amplification to Combat Microaggressions
¢Qué es una infraccion de datos?

Recognize LGBTQ Exclusive Norms

Navigate Using Gender and Sexuality Terms at Work
What Is Cultural Intelligence?

Quelles sont les caractéristiques d’une bonne politique de confidentialité ?
El riesgo de hacer un uso incorrecto de los datos

How Psychological Safety Helps People Address Exclusion
Simple Actions to Support LGBTQ Inclusion

Los datos de los empleados deben ser privados

The Legal Risks of Hiring Discrimination

The Rights and Protections of LGBTQ Employees

Apply GDPR to Patient Data

Remédier a une violation de données

Qu’est-ce qu’une violation de données ?

Eliminate Discrimination in Recruitment

Practice Safe Accounting for FCPA Compliance

The Manager’s Role in LGBTQ Rights

Quels sont les différents types de données personnelles ?
Develop Your CQ Strategy to Plan for Multicultural Interactions
Reaktion auf Datenschutzverletzungen

Signaler les risques liés a la confidentialité des données
Welche Arten von vertraulichen Daten gibt es?

What to Do If You're Accused of Sexual Harassment

Does My Non-EU Company Need to Be GDPR Compliant?
How to Apologize for Inappropriate Behavior

Respond to Unethical Behavior

The Rights and Protections of Transgender Employees
The Importance of Reporting Fraud

Spot the Red Flags of Fraud

Be an Advocate for an LGBTQ Inclusive Culture

Set an Inclusive Tone

Promote a Culture of LGBTQ Inclusion on Your Team
Simple Actions to Support Transgender Inclusion

How to Be an Active Bystander

The Impact of Sexual Harassment

Your Impact in Building an LGBTQ Inclusive Culture

What to Say to Someone Who Has Been the Target of Abusive Behavior



Audit Your Data Practices

Safeguard the Data You Collect

Recognize How Your Multicultural Team Views Leadership
Mise en pratique : Mettre la Priorité sur la Protection des Données
What Sexual Harassment Really Looks Like

Apply Communication Strategies When Working with Cross-Cultural Teams
The Importance of Protecting Personal Data

Examine Your Cultural Intelligence

How to Talk to Colleagues about Exclusion You Notice

Die Risiken des unsachgemalRen Umgangs mit Daten

Ubung: Datenschutz zur Prioritdt machen

Practice Intervening Against Sexual Harassment

What Does Inclusion Really Mean?

Get Started with GDPR Compliance

Promocién de una cultura de privacidad de datos responsable
Partager des données de fagon responsable

Why Refusing to be Alone with Women Doesn’t Help Anyone
Auf Datenschutzrisiken aufmerksam machen

Simple Tactics to Create an Inclusive Culture on Your Team
Ask Relevant Questions to Potential Candidates

Collect Data Responsibly

What is a Data Breach?

Be Aware of Potential Discrimination Claims in Hiring

How to Recognize Sexual Harassment

What Is Fraud?

What Is Data Privacy?

Respuesta a una infraccién de datos

Identify Practices That Hamper Inclusion on Your Team

Find Out Your State and Company’s Parental Leave Policies
Amplify Minorities and Women

The Effects of Fraud on Business

Promote a Culture of Responsible Data Privacy

What Is the Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA)?

What Does an LGBTQ Inclusive Workplace Look Like?

The Power of Words: Respecting Identities in the Workplace
Contribute to Culturally Inclusive Meetings

What Are the Different Kinds of Private Data?

Apply GDPR to Employee Data

Kultur des verantwortungsbewussten Datenschutzes fordern
The Big Impacts of Little Actions

The Impact of Ethics on Business Success

Spot Situations That Require Intervention

Recognize Common Fire Hazards

Recognize a Microaggression Against an LGBTQ Colleague
Why Sexual Harassment Happens

The Risks of Mishandling Data

Protéger les données que vous collectez

Share Data Responsibly



Recognize the Root Causes of Fraud

Mitarbeiterdaten schiitzen

Audit Data Practices for GDPR Compliance

Daten verantwortungsvoll erfassen

Avoid the Pitfalls of Diversity Efforts

What to Do If You're the Target of Sexual Harassment

Apply GDPR to IT and Software Development

¢Qué hace que una directiva de privacidad sea segura?

The Small Exclusions That Happen in a Non-Inclusive Culture
Datenschutzpraktiken priifen

What to Say to Someone Who Commits Sexual Harassment
Bystander Intervention Practice: Notice and Intervene

Make a Fair Salary Offer

Promouvoir une culture favorable a la confidentialité des données
Les risques liés au traitement inapproprié des données

What to Say to the Target of Sexual Harassment

Practice: Support Someone Who Makes a Sexual Harassment Claim
Woran erkennen Sie eine solide Datenschutzrichtlinie?

Approach Multicultural Interactions with Enthusiasm and Confidence
Why People Don't Speak Up When They've Been Sexually Harassed
What is the General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR)?

Practice: Prioritize Data Privacy

Define Relevant Terms of GDPR

The Advantages of Cultural Intelligence

Qu’est-ce que la confidentialité des données ?

Spot the Red Flags of Bribery

Sexual Harassment Prevention Made Simple

Sexual Harassment Prevention Made Simple for Managers
Harassment Prevention Made Simple for Managers

Insider Trading: It's Not Worth the Risk

Workplace Ethics Made Simple

HIPAA Privacy Compliance: It's the Law

ADA Made Simple

Workplace Violence Prevention Made Simple

Sexual Harassment Prevention: Quick Refresh

Safety Awareness for New Employees

Active Shooter

Materials Handling Safety

Industrial Fire Prevention

Distracted Driving

Safe Lifting

Evacuation Procedures

Hazard Recognition

Driving Defensively

Hand, Wrist, and Finger Safety

Tuberculosis in Healthcare Environments

Hearing Conservation and Safety

Bullying and Other Disruptive Behavor: for Managers and Supervisors



Dealing with Drug and Alcohol Abuse for Employees

Office Ergonomics

Respect Gender & Sexual Differences: Complete Course
Abusive Conduct in the Workplace - California AB2053 Training
Active Shootings in the Workplace: Prevention and Survival
Understanding Unconscious Bias

Anti-Trust Law Made Simple

HIPAA Rules and Compliance

Cybersecurity for Employees

Sexual Harassment Prevention in Healthcare

Sexual Harassment Prevention in Healthcare for Managers
Sexual orientation: micro-course

Working with the Equality Act: Micro-course

Working with the Bribery Act: Micro-course

Trans-Friendly Workplace: Micro-Course

Working with the Modern Slavery Act: Micro-course
Understanding Gender Bias: Micro-course

Tackling Gender Bias: Micro-course

Working with the GDPR and UK Data Protection Act

Sexual Harassment Prevention in New York State for Managers
Sexual Harassment Prevention in New York

California 2-Hour Manager & Supervisor Sexual Harassment Course
California 1-Hour Sexual Harassment Course for Non-Supervisory Employees (SB1343)
Building a Lasting Culture of Safety

The Effective Bystander: Micro-course

Understanding Race Bias: Micro-course

Tackling Race Bias at Work: Managers' Guide

Sexual Harassment Prevention in Illinois

Sexual Harassment Prevention in Delaware

How Do Biases Shape Our Sense of Normal?

Responsibly Store Sensitive Data

Securely Share Sensitive Data

Avoid Relational Conflicts of Interest

Rethink Your Idea of Discipline

What Are the Two Categories of Cyber Attacks?

Avoid Financial Conflicts of Interest

Protect Against Physical Security Threats

Turn Nonserious Rule Breaks into Informal Teaching Sessions
Be Proactive In An Emergency

Overcome Personal Bias Around Disability

Speak Up About Issues of Discrimination with Your Peers

How Can Managers Promote Inclusion on Their Teams?

What Are the Common Workplace Safety Hazards?

Build Productive Social Media Habits

Your Responsibilities as an Ethical Leader

How Does Unaddressed Bias Impact You, Your Work, and the World?
Go Beyond Check the Box Discrimination Compliance

Protect PHI Every Day at Work



What Is Money Laundering?

What Guidance Does HIPAA Provide for Protecting PHI?
Recognize the Risk Factors for Violence at Work

The Five Most Common Diversity Gaps for First-Time Managers
When to Consider Termination

What Types of Bias Exist?

What Is the Best Discipline Model for My Team?

Improve Your Cultural Intelligence Through Knowledge

How Can You Be Inclusive of Intellectual Disabilities in the Workplace?
Encourage Authenticity as a Manager

How to Lead Your Team Ethically by Example

How to Be an Ally in Preventing Discrimination

How Do You Adapt Your Managerial Style to Accommodate Employees With Disabilitie
Navigate State and Federal Requirements for the FLSA

What Is Unconscious Bias?

Prevent Unethical Behavior from Happening on Your Team
What is Phishing?

Report Insider Trading at Your Company

Respond to Reports of Unethical Behavior

Recognize the Signs of Substance Abuse

Practice Protecting Material Nonpublic Information

What is OSHA?

Your Role in Preventing Slips, Trips, and Falls at Work

What Is Discrimination?

Combat Discrimination at the Source

Spot Hazards of Slips, Trips, and Falls at Work

What Does Bias Look Like?

What Are a Manager’s Responsibilities Toward Employees with Disabilities?
How to Define a Bribe under the FCPA

Communicate Across Language Barriers on Your Team

Model Disability-Inclusive Behavior in Your Workplace

Why Health Information Is 'Protected'

How to Prevent Slips, Trips, and Falls at Work

Keep Personal Records of Your Trading

Develop Cross-Cultural Relationships Through Cultural Intelligence
Address Microaggressions with Your Peers

Why the Most Diverse Companies Use Data

Set an Inclusive Tone as a Manager

Manage a Multicultural Team

What to Do When You Witness Discrimination

How to Report FLSA Noncompliance

Know Your Organization's Emergency Action Plan

How Do | Examine My Own Bias?

Recognize the Challenges of Cross-Cultural Communication
Take the Next Step

How Proactive Policies Can Prevent Fraud

Use Your Knowledge of Information Security to Protect PHI
Follow FLSA Standards While KeepingEmployee Records



What Is the FLSA?

Contribute to a Culture of Violence Prevention

Use Company Values for Ethical Management Decisions

The Impact of Disability Inclusion on Workplace Productivity
What Are the Ethical Risks of Being a Manager?

Identify Your Workplace Triggers

What to Do When You Lose a Work Device

Identify Common Substances Used in the Workplace

How Today's Conflicts of Interest Impact Your Future

Report Substance Abuse in the Workplace

What Are Your Biases?

The Goal of Information Security

How Do | Work with HR to Conduct a Disciplinary Investigation?
What Does It Mean To Address Bias?

Impact of Bias On Decision Making

Recognize Phishing Attempts

Support Your Cross-Cultural Team

Your Team's Emergency Response Plan

Avoid the Negative Side Effect of Too Many Rules

Use the Hot Stove Rule to Reinforce Discipline

Classify Employees and Independent Contractors Under the FLSA
Build a Community to Support Coworkers in Recovery

What Sets Inclusive Managers Apart?

Prepare for an Earthquake at Work

Use People-First Language to Be More Inclusive

Practice: You Microaggressed, Now What?

Secure Access to Your Data

Who Needs to Protect PHI?

Common Types of Malware

Normalize Mental Health On Your Team

Recognize the Types of Conflicts of Interest

Speak Up About Issues of Discrimination with Your Supervisor
Balance Your Private Interests with Your Professional Identity Online
The Simple Power of Sorry

The Science of Bias

Encourage Employees to Speak Up About Discrimination

How Can You Be Inclusive of Mental Disabilities in the Workplace?
Manage Across Lines of Difference

How Preventing a Conflict of Interest Improves the Workplace
Monitor the Mental Wellness of Your Team

Lead a Termination Conversation

Prevent Substance Abuse in the Workplace

Practice: Respond to a Microaggression

Recover From Burnout

Share Appropriate Information About Yourself on Professional Platforms
Operate a Fire Extinguisher Safely

Run Inclusive Meetings as a Manager

How Active Listening Promotes Inclusive Leadership



Why Is It Hard To Talk About Bias?

Align Your Discipline Culture with the Law

Collect Evidence for Termination

Practice: Limit the Risk of a HIPAA Breach

How Overtime is Categorized Under the FLSA

What Is Protected Health Information?

Identify Material Nonpublic Information

Minimize Data Security Risks

The Five Most Common Diversity Gaps

Set Expectations with Employees Who Are Expecting
Examine Norms and Policies for Discrimination

Work with Human Resources to Terminate an Employee
Avoid Discrimination in Your Management Style

When Is a Broken Rule Serious?

What's the Difference Between Bias and Instincts?

How Do You Report Issues of Discrimination in Difficult Conditions?
How Do | Keep Bias from Influencing My Work?
Practice: Use the Privacy Rule to Protect PHI

The Consequences of Money Laundering

Spot Discrimination When It Happens

Encourage Individuality on Your Team

Keep Well in the Office

Uncover the Story Hiding in Your Diversity Data
Maintain Data Security When Working Remotely
Noncompliance with the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act (FCPA)
The Legal Implications of Termination

Report a Conflict of Interest

Identify Your Own Conflicts of Interest

Analyze Types of Insider Trading

What Does It Take To Change Our Brains?

The Impact of Discrimination

Show Support After a Termination

What Does It Take To Change Our Actions?

Bridge the Gender Gap as a Manager

How Do | Identify My Biases?

How Do You Respond to an Employee Who Has Been Discriminated Against?
What Ethical Leadership Looks Like

Key Triggers to Search for Unconscious Bias

Respond to Unethical Behavior That You Witness

The Costs of the Stigma Around Mental lliness at Work
Address Substance Abuse in the Workplace

Use the Lightest Penalty for the Largest Impact

Practice Preventing a Conflict of Interest

Accommodate Employees With a Mental lliness

Red Flags of Money Laundering

What Should You Do When You Experience Discrimination?
What Can | Do When | Suspect Money Laundering?
Contribute to a Work Culture of Mental Wellness



The Warning Signs of Potentially Violent Individuals

Encourage Diverse Work Styles as a Manager

Recognize Warning Signs of a Mental lllness

Use Trust to Build Discipline Culture

When Do | Consider Termination?

What Is the Right Way to Offer Your Help to a Coworker with a Disability?
Avoid Competitive Conflicts of Interest

Respond to Employee FLSA Complaints

Avoid Trading During a Blackout Period

Identify the Signs of Burnout

The Impact of Money Laundering

Practice Inclusion Through Collaboration

Reduce Eye Strain

What Are the Four Categories of Disabilities?

What Is the Americans With Disabilities Act?

Ethical Arguments Against Insider Trading

Know Your Response to an Active Shooter

How Does a Manager Affect Discrimination Culture?

Share Appropriate Information About Your Company on Professional Platforms
Separate Your Personal and Professional Platforms

Stay Safe During Winter Weather and Power Outages

Use This Four-Step Framework to Establish Your Discipline Plan
Manage Employees from Different Generations

How to Respond to Hostile Behavior at Work

Respond to Substance Abuse in the Workplace

How Do You Respond to an Employee Who Is Being Discriminatory?
Prepare for Hurricanes and Floods at Work

Catch Money Laundering in Action

Stop Microaggressions Before They Start

How Can You Be Inclusive of Physical Disabilities in the Workplace?
Clear Communication is Inclusive Communication

What Do You Do If You're Accused of Discrimination?

Practice Authenticity as a Manager

Overcome Your Unconscious Bias

Promote Your Diversity Goals to Your Team

Document Discipline to Minimize Disputes

When Should | Escalate an Issue to the Police?

Practice: Find Your Biases

The Consequences of Social Media Use

Prevent Repetitive Motion Injuries with Proper Sitting Position
Use Inclusive Communication as a Manager

Align Your Diversity Goals with Business Objectives

Secure Your Devices at Work

Prevent Discrimination Across the Employee Life Cycle
Communicate the Reasoning Behind Consequences

How Does Bias Feel?

What To Do When an Employee Breaks a Law

Intervene When You Witness Discrimination



How Can You Be Inclusive of Sensory Disabilities in the Workplace?
What is Information Security?

The Power of a Moment: Responding to Workplace Violence

What Is Mental Illiness?

Improve Your Mental Wellness

Why People Don't Prepare for Natural Disasters

Prevent Situations Where Money Laundering Can Occur

The Adventures of RIDDOR

Respond to Sexual Discrimination Using a Framework

Support Students Experiencing Sex-Based Discrimination

General Introduction to Harassment Prevention

Manage the Risk of Violence at Your Workplace

Know Your Rights at Work

People Aren’t Born Confident

What Are a Student's Rights Under FERPA?

What Is Title IX?

Disclose Information the Right Way Using FERPA

Behaviors That Jeopardize Workplace Safety

How Does Title IX Protect People From Discrimination?

What Workplace Sexual Harassment Looks Like

Spot the Signs of a Violent Threat

Recognize the Appropriate Conditions for an Investigation

Practice Responding to Sex-Based Discrimination

What Is FERPA?

Support Your Team Members During an Investigation

General Introduction: Sexual Harassment Prevention for Managers
Take Ownership of Workers’ Health and Safety

Use the Three Tests to Maintain Title IX Compliance

Practice Preventing FERPA Violations

Become an Expert on Investigations

Your Responsibility for Workplace Safety

Audit Your Workplace for Health and Safety Precautions

Prevent Sex-Based Discrimination at Your Institution

Practice Disclosing Information Correctly

Respond to a FERPA Violation

Report Incidents of Harassment and Bullying in Your Workplace
Prevent FERPA Violations at Your Institution

Practice: Support Your Team Through a Complaint

Burlington Industries vs. Ellerth

Culture of Civility: Creating a Harassment-Free Workplace (Delaware)
Culture of Civility: Creating a Harassment-Free Workplace - Supervisors (Delaware)
RGPD

Sexual Harassment in Delaware for Supervisors

Sexual Harassment Prevention in Illinois for Managers & Supervisors
Sexual Harassment Prevention in Connecticut

Allgemeines Gleichbehandlungsgesetz — Grundlagen fir Flihrungskrafte
Compliance Training EU (FR) — Formation a la conformité UE
Compliance Training EU (ES) — Capacitacion en Cumplimiento Normativo UE



L'essentiel de la sécurité des données

Explication de la protection des données (RGPD)

Premieres étapes vers un environnement de travail diversifié, inclusif et équitable
Sensibilisation a la fraude, aux pots-de-vin et a la corruption
Informacién esencial sobre seguridad

Proteccion de data (GDPR) explicada

Introduccidn a la diversidad, inclusién y equidad

Primeros pasos hacia un lugar de trabajo diverso, inclusivo y equitativo
Conciencia sobre fraude, sobornos y corrupcion

Office Ergonomics (Spanish Version)

Diversity Made Simple Spanish Language Version

Workplace Ethics Made Simple Spanish Language Version
EEO Made Simple Spanish Version

California Consumer Privacy Act: 02. How to Comply With the CCPA & CPRA
California Consumer Privacy Act: 01. What Are the CCPA & CPRA?
The Basics of Manual Handling (Refresher)

Working at Height (Refresher)

Working in Confined Spaces (Refresher)

Asbestos Awareness (Refresher)

Fire Safety Awareness (Refresher)

Hearing and Noise Safety

Respiratory Protection Program

Introduction to OSHA

Bloodborne Pathogens

First Aid Resuscitation - Choking, CPR, and AED

Emergency Procedures

Drug and Alcohol Awareness

Behavior Based Safety Programs - Basic Design (Part 1 of 2)
Behavior Based Safety Programs - Basic Concepts (Part 2 of 2)
Sarbanes-Oxley Act: Combating Corporate Fraud

FLSA Made Simple

The FMLA: Everything You Need to Know

Workplace Retaliation: It's lllegal

Retaliation: It's lllegal Spanish Language Version

Retaliation

Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) for Managers

Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) for Employees

Protect Employees from Retaliation

Know the Rules Around Retaliation

Martech - 117-07 - Radiation Awareness

Martech - 118-01 - HAZWOPER Regulation Overview

Know When You’re Acting Biased

Why It's Hard to Talk About Bias — and Why You Should
Model Bias-Interrupting Behaviors

Can You Change Bias?

Why Everyone Has Unconscious Bias

When You Should Be Aware of Unconscious Bias

How to Talk About Bias



Interrupt Your Bias in the Moment

What Unconscious Bias Looks Like at Work

How Unconscious Bias Affects Your Work, Whether You Know It or Not
Break the Everyday Habit of Bias

Slow Down Your Thinking to Avoid Unconscious Bias

The Power of Uncovering Your Unconscious Bias

Build Structures to Combat Bias

Ethics Essentials: Honesty and Integrity and Whistleblowing

Manage diversity in your work environment

Gérez la diversité dans votre environnement de travail

First Aid (Spanish Version)

Conflict Resolution in the Office (Spanish Version)

Fire Prevention in the Office (Spanish Version)

Harassment Prevention Made Simple - Spanish Version

Pregnancy Harassment & Discrimination in the Workplace Spanish Version
SB396 - LGBT Rights in the California Workplace Spanish Language Version
Workplace Violence Prevention Made Simple Spanish Version

Religious Harassment and Discrimination Spanish Version

The California Consumer Privacy Act & the CPRA Amendment

Leadership of a Diverse Group (With Simplified Chinese Subtitles)
Leadership of a Diverse Group

Cyberbullying

Unconscious Bias

Daten, Daten, Daten

Werte, Ethik, Recht

Eine zukunftsfahige Unternehmenskultur gestalten

Allgemeines Gleichbehandlungsgesetz — Grundlagen fiir Mitarbeiter/innen
Infektionsschutzgesetz

Erste Hilfe

Basic Life Support (BLS)

La sécurité des données

Cybersécurité

Superare i pregiudizi e valorizzare le diversita

Sviluppare una cultura lavorativa che include la diversita

The Equal Pay Act - Basic Guidance and Tips

Fighting Unconscious Bias in the Workplace

Harassment Prevention, Connecticut Employees & Managers (Microlearning Sequence
Harassment Prevention, New York Managers (Microlearning Sequence)
What Sexual Harassment Really Looks Like (New York)

Harassment Prevention, US Employees (Microlearning Sequence)

What Sexual Harassment Really Looks Like (Connecticut)

What Sexual Harassment Really Looks Like (California)

Harassment Prevention, New York Employees (Microlearning Sequence)
Harassment Prevention, California Employees (Microlearning Sequence)
Grundlagen der Informationssicherheit

Datenschutz (DSGVO) erklart

Einflhrung in Vielfalt, Integration und Gleichbehandlung

Erste Schritte hin zu Vielfalt, Integration und Gleichbehandlung am Arbeitsplatz



Betrug, Bestechung und Korruption

Introduction to Diversity, Inclusion and Equity

First Steps Towards a Diverse, Inclusive and Equitable Workplace

Cybersecurity

Diversity Management

Cybersecurity

EEO Made Simple

Harassment Prevention, US Managers (Microlearning Sequence)

Harassment Prevention, California Managers (Microlearning Sequence)
Anti-Racism: Because ‘Not Racist’ Is Not Enough

Illinois Anti-Harassment: Introduction to lllinois Harassment and Discrimination
Illinois Anti-Harassment: Illinois Harassment and Discrimination Scenarios
Reniqua Allen: @i a9 4Vl Jaz (e Logy (I L8

Reniqua Allen: EMH MR T FE—RKHNHE—— LU RENRR 1 iE

The story we tell about millennials -- and who we leave out | Reniqua Allen
The story we tell about millennials -- and who we leave out | Reniqua Allen
Reniqua Allen: Notre regard sur les milléniaux -- et sur ceux que nous ignorons
Reniqua Allen: Raccontiamo la storia dei millennials e di chi dimentichiamo
Reniqua Allen: Z2f|L| & M|CHOf| CHBF O|OF7| 2t A2 A[Z1 AR =

Reniqua Allen: A histdria que contamos sobre a geracdo Y e quem omitimos
Reniqua Allen: Lo que contamos (o no) sobre los milenistas

Heather C. McGhee: (il a8 auazdl Jazd & paiall

Heather C. McGhee: &£ X FIIER M

Racism has a cost for everyone | Heather C. McGhee

Racism has a cost for everyone | Heather C. McGhee

Heather C. McGhee: Le racisme a un co(t pour tout le monde

Heather C. McGhee: O racismo tem um custo para todos.

Heather C. McGhee: El racismo tiene un costo para todos.

Sara Sanford: les 8 § puiad! bl e @3 o)) e (985 (oS

Sara Sanford: AN{AT7E T 4E17 P B bR 14 Al (R UL

How to design gender bias out of your workplace | Sara Sanford

How to design gender bias out of your workplace | Sara Sanford

Sara Sanford: Concevoir un environnement de travail pour éliminer les biais de genre
Sara Sanford: HET=DWBE T T VA —NA T REZWMY KL Hik

Sara Sanford: {8 A 2% Lf d HAZ A = JUSTt

Sara Sanford: Como eliminar o preconceito de género no ambiente de trabalho
Sara Sanford: Cémo crear un ambiente empresarial sin sesgo de género

Julia Shaw: (zue Jes 086 Gy Ginmdl Gdlg> 39gd pedl (oS

How to support witnesses of harassment and build healthier workplaces | Julia Shaw
How to support witnesses of harassment and build healthier workplaces | Julia Shaw
Julia Shaw: Como apoiar testemunhas de assédio e criar locais de trabalho mais sauda\
How racial bias works -- and how to disrupt it | Jennifer L. Eberhardt

How racial bias works -- and how to disrupt it | Jennifer L. Eberhardt

Code of Conduct: Setting Expectations for Workplace Behavior

Code of Conduct: Ethics and Professionalism at Work

Code of Conduct: 9 Tests for Doing the Right Thing

Code of Conduct: Respecting Company Assets

Code of Conduct: Fair Competition Laws



Code of Conduct: Conflicts of Interest and Gifts

Code of Conduct: Responsible Technology Use

Code of Conduct: Navigating Global Ethics

Diversity Toolkit: Developing a Diverse Workforce
Diversity Toolkit: Barriers to Organizational Diversity
Diversity Toolkit: The 5 D’s of Difference

Diversity Toolkit: Your Bias Is Showing

Diversity Toolkit: Dismantling Workplace Discrimination
Diversity Toolkit: Conscious Inclusion

Diversity Toolkit: The Inclusion-Exclusion Continuum
Diversity Toolkit: Tokenism

The No Fear Act Made Simple

The Rules Have Changed: Confronting Systemic Racism
Gaby Barrios: ae juicd! 855 o elhas) Gagaddl OF £1)9 o)

Gaby Barrios:
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Why gender-based marketing is bad for business | Gaby Barrios
Why gender-based marketing is bad for business | Gaby Barrios

Gaby Barrios:
Gaby Barrios:
Gaby Barrios:
Gaby Barrios:
Gaby Barrios:
Gaby Barrios:

Pourquoi le marketing sexospécifique est mauvais pour les affaires
Perché il marketing di genere € negativo per le aziende

HRIZE DL I—T T4 VIDEDRRIZEEFRZDITHEHL
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Por que marketing com base no género é ruim para seu negdcio

Por qué la publicidad basada en el género es mala para las empresas

Ethics Toolkit: Lies

Ethics Toolkit: Why Worry About Ethics?

DNA: Be Proud of Who You Are

DNA: It's Okay to Not Be Okay

DNA: The Double Standard

DNA: Politalking at Work

DNA: Okay, Boomer.

DNA: Not The Diversity Delegate

DNA: Hey, Guys!

DNA: The Overlooked Holiday

DNA: Digital Blackface

DNA: What's In a Name? (¢ Qué Hay En Un Nombre?)
DNA: Okay, Zoomer.

DNA: The Anti-Racist's Journey

DNA: So... What Are Your Pronouns?

DNA: A Sign of Inclusion

Martech - 107-01 - Electrical Safety

Martech - 107-02 - Energized Electrical Equipment Safety
Warehouse Safety

Scissor Lifts in Industrial and Construction Environments
DOT HAZMAT General Awareness

Health & Safety: Risk Assessments

Health & Safety: Control of Substances Hazardous to Health (COSHH)
Health & Safety: Fire Safety & Equipment

Health & Safety: Level 1



Health & Safety: Level 2

Health & Safety: Level 3

Health & Safety: Manual Handling

Health & Safety: Personal Protective Equipment (PPE)

Les changements significatifs pour les organisations

Les implications pour les domaines sensibles

Working From Home: What UK Employees and Employers Need to Know
Viruses & Malware

Good Housekeeping

Lighting

Phishing

Email Security

Aggression & Violence

Health & Safety: Lone Working

Using a Strong Password

Pregnancy Harassment and Discrimination in the Workplace
2-Hour Connecticut Sexual Harassment Course Spanish Version
The Health & Safety At Work Act

Correct Posture Whilst Sitting

Introduction To An Ergonomic Workspace

Setting Up Your Workspace - Adjusting Your Chair

Setting Up Your Workspace - Preventing RSl At Work
Setting Up Your Workspace - Reducing Eye-Strain

Means Of Escape & Evacuation

Affirmative Action in the Workplace

Understanding the Scars of Diversity

How Take a Racism Self-Inventory

What to Say When Someone Calls You Racist

California AB 1963: Mandated Reporters for Child Abuse, Neglect and Sexual Abuse
The Clery Act: How to Comply

Code of Conduct for Employees

How to Talk About Symbols and Racism

The US Constitution for Government Employees

Crisis Prevention

Risk Assessment Training

Protection & Infection Control

The Four Basics of HR

Basic Safeguarding Awareness

Good Premises Management

Drug Abuse Awareness

Spoofing Attacks

Retail Safety — Canada

Canada Labour Code, Part Il

Cannabis and Workplace Safety Canada

Fraud, Waste, and Abuse

Accessibility and WCAG Compliance

Domestic Violence Awareness for Federal Employees

EEO and Preventing Discrimination in the Federal Workplace



Federal HR Flexibilities

The Plain Writing Act

NCAA Sexual Violence Prevention

Time Charging for Federal Contractors

Privacy Training for Federal Contractors

EU General Data Protection Regulation

Protecting the Rights of Minors on Campus

COMPLIANCE SHORT: Intellectual Property Protection
COMPLIANCE SHORT: Protecting Human Rights

COMPLIANCE SHORT: Accommodating Disabilities
COMPLIANCE SHORT: Protecting Customer Information

EEO and Lawful Hiring

Improper Business Practices in Government Contracting
Commercial Insider Threat Awareness

Discussing Culturally Sensitive Topics

Protecting Your Business with Cybersecurity: Defend Against Attackers
Select the Right Chief Compliance Officer

Workplace Violence

Seeing Is Believing: Anti-Racism, Equity & Inclusion in a Diverse Workplace
Preventing Harassment in Industrial Settings

Lab Safety: Preparing to Work in the Lab

Lab Safety: Using Fume Hoods

Lab Safety: Working with Chemicals

Lab Safety: Handling Glassware Accidents

Lab Safety: Cleaning and Storing Glassware

Empowering Women in Male-Dominated Fields

Anti-Racism for Leaders: Evaluating Your Organization
Anti-Racism for Leaders: Diversity-Focused Recruitment
Anti-Racism for Leaders: Allyship

Anti-Racism: The Anti-Racism Continuum

Anti-Racism for Leaders: Maintaining Momentum for Leaders
Anti-Racism: Colorblindness Doesn't Work

Privilege: What Is Privilege?

ISO 14000

Anti-Racism: Learning to Listen and Listening to Learn

The ROI of Green

Anti-Racism for Leaders: Creating and Implementing Policy
Anti-Racism for Leaders: Mitigating Bias

Anti-Racism: Calling Out and Calling In

Privilege: Privilege Scenarios

Understanding Hazardous Waste

Green Purchasing

Water Conservation

Green Cleaning Concepts

Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) Overview
Recognizing Electrical Hazards Awareness

Hazard Communication (US)

Environmental Responsibility Part 2 (US) - Air, Tanks, Oil and Waste



Environmental Responsibility Part 1 (US) - Environmental and Waste Management
Respiratory Protection

Office Safety

Preventing Back Injury

Cyber Security

Drugs and Alcohol: The Facts

Culture of Early Reporting

Environmental Responsibility Part 3 (US) - Storage, Handling and Response
Environmental Overview (US)

Cold Stress

Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Overview (US)

Workplace Hazardous Materials Information System (WHMIS) Part 1: What Is WHMIS?
Workplace Hazardous Materials Information System (WHMIS) Part 2: How WHMIS Wo
Preventing Slips, Trips and Falls

Confined Spaces: Permit-Required

Fire Extinguisher Safety Awareness

First Aid - Medical Emergencies

Fall Protection (Spanish) Proteccion contra caidas

Bloodborne Pathogens (BBP) (Spanish) Patdgenos que se transmiten por la sangre (BBI
Active Shooter: Prevention and Preparation (Spanish) Tirador activo: Prevencion y pref
Active Shooter: Run, Hide, Fight (Spanish) Tirador activo: Correr esconderse, luchar
Drugs and Alcohol: The Facts (French) Médicaments et alcool : les faits

Fire Prevention (German) Brandschutz

Industrial Ergonomics (French) Ergonomie industrielle

Bloodborne Pathogens (BBP) (French) Agents pathogenes présents dans le sang (BBP)
Bloodborne Pathogens (BBP) (German) Durch Blut Gbertragbare Krankheitserreger (BB
Respiratory Protection (French) Protection respiratoire

Fire Extinguisher Safety (French) Sécurité incendie : utilisation d’extincteurs

Fire Extinguisher Safety (German) Sicherheit des Feuerldschers

Fall Protection (German) Absturzsicherung

Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Part Six (French) Equipement de protection indivi
Injury and lliness Prevention Program (lIPP) (French) Programme de prévention des ble
Preventing Slips, Trips and Falls (German) Ausrutschen, Stolpern und Stiirze verhinderr
Injury and lliness Prevention Program (IIPP) (German) Verletzungs- und Krankheitsprav
First Aid - Basics (French) Premiers soins - Bases

First Aid - Basics (German) Erste Hilfe - Grundlagen

First Aid - Basics (Spanish) Primeros auxilios - Fundamentos

Safety Orientation (French) Orientation sur la sécurité

Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Overview (US) (Spanish) Equipo de protecciéon pe
Preventing Slips, Trips and Falls (French) Prévention des glissades, trébuchements et ct
Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Overview (Spanish) Equipo de proteccidn person:
Fall Protection (French) Protection contre les chutes

Lab Safety

Lab Safety Awareness

Workplace Hazardous Materials Information System (WHMIS) Part 1 (Canadian French
Workplace Hazardous Materials Information System (WHMIS) Part 2 (Canadian French
HAZMAT Transportation - Part 2 - Shipping Papers (US)

HAZMAT Transportation - Part 3 - Packaging (US)



HAZMAT Transportation - Part 1 - The Hazardous Materials Table (US)
HAZMAT Transportation - Part 4 - Marking (US)

HAZMAT Transportation - Part 6b - Carrier Requirements - Air (US)
HAZMAT Transportation - Part 6d - Carrier Requirements - Water (IMDG) (US)
Warehouse Safety Awareness

Introduction to OSHA (US) (Spanish) Introduccién a OSHA (US)
HAZMAT Transportation - Part 5 - Labeling and Placarding (US)

Fall Protection

Going Green: Why Should You Care?

Going Green: Sustainability Audit

Going Green: Waste Reduction

Going Green: Water and Energy Conservation

Going Green: Personal Tips

Going Green: Promoting Green Initiatives

Introduction a la diversité, a l'inclusion et a I'équité

Protecdo de Dados (RGPD) Explicado

Introducdo a Diversidade, Inclusdo e Equidade

Primeiros Passos para um Espaco de Trabalho Diverso, Inclusivo e Equanime
Conscientizacdo da Fraude, Suborno e Corrupcao

Fundamentos da seguranca da informacao

Asbestos Awareness

Business Ethics for the Workplace

Workplace Violence

Temperature

Control of Contractors

Managing a Safeguarding Disclosure

Selling Age Restricted Products

Working with Substances Hazardous to Health

Plant & Machinery

Electricity - The Shocking Truth

Noise

CDM Regulations

Exam Stress

Creating a Safeguarding Culture

Denial of Service Attack

Eating Disorders

Celebrating Diversity in the Workplace

Housekeeping on the Job

Heat Stress

Using Eyewashes and Emergency Showers

Fire Extinguisher Safety: Part 1 - Fight or Flee (US) (Spanish) Uso seguro de los extintor:
Mobile Elevated Work Platforms

PCI DSS Compliance for Restaurant Employees

Back Safety in Industrial Facilities

Back Safety in Office Environments

Welfare Facilities

Tips to Keep You Safe and Secure Online

Practise Safe Sharing



More Ways of Sharing Data Safely

The Glossary: Water Scarcity

The Glossary: Corporate Sustainability

The Glossary: Linear Economy

Talking about Mothers and Fathers: A Seat at the Table

Talking about Asian Stereotypes: A Seat at the Table

Talking about Disability: A Seat at the Table

The Glossary: Carbon Neutral

Talking about Depression: A Seat at the Table

The Glossary: Triple Bottom Line

The Glossary: Climate Change

Diversity Made Simple

Aerial Lifts in Industrial and Construction Environments

Workplace Security

Computer Workstation Safety

Back Safety Made Simple

Office Safety

Aerial Lifts in Industrial and Construction Environments (Spanish version)
Workplace Safety Essentials

Handling Chemicals Safely

Hazard Communication in Construction Environments (Spanish version)
Hazard Communication in Cleaning and Maintenance Environments (Spanish version)
Hazard Communication in Auto Service Environments (Spanish version)
Hazard Communication in Hospitality Environments (Spanish version)
Corporate Ethics: Dealing with Conflicts of Interest

Creating a Safe Industrial Workplace: Proper Lifting Techniques
Equipment Safety Essentials: Power Tool Safety

Hazard Communication in Industrial Environments (Spanish version)
Isms: Avoiding Isms in the Workplace

Tokenism

Isms: Exploring Isms in the Workplace

Indoor Air Quality for Managers

Privilege: Using Your Privilege

Creating an Ethical Sales Environment

Child Abuse and Neglect: Reporting of Child Abuse and Neglect

Isms: Overcoming Isms in the Workplace

Anti-Racism: Maintaining Momentum

Child Abuse and Neglect: California Child Abuse and Neglect Reporting Act
Child Abuse and Neglect: Identification of Child Abuse and Neglect

Top Tips for a Greener Workplace

Working at Height

Asbestos Awareness

The GDPR Guru

FGM

Driver Awareness Training

Introduction to Safe Systems of Work

Getting In & Out of Buildings

Modern Slavery



General Workshop Safety Equipment

Types of Abuse

Information Security

Data Protection

Preventing Corruption

Equal Opportunities

Preventing Fraud

Compliance Basics

Capital Market Compliance - Insider Trading
Capital Market Compliance - Investor Protection
Capital Market Compliance - Market manipulation
Dealing with Conflicts of Interests

Fair Competition

Responsible Exporting

Safety in the Workplace

Vigilance in Financial Transactions

Preventing Money Laundering

Food Service and Distribution - HACCP Overview (US)
Talking about Privilege: A Seat at the Table
Talking about Pronouns: A Seat at the Table
Talking about Black Lives Matter: A Seat at the Table
Talking about Age: A Seat at the Table

Ladder Safety

Forklift Safety: Industrial Counterbalance Lift Trucks
Conflicts of Interest

Risk Management in Law Firms

Unconscious Bias

DAC 6 Introduction

Eliminating Modern Slavery

Equality and Diversity in Law Firms for All Staff
Equality and Diversity for Partners and Managers in Law Firms
Confronting Sexual Harassment in Law Firms

How to be a COLP

Mental Health for Lawyers

Mental Health for Legal Managers
Anti-Facilitating Tax Evasion for Law Firms

Dealing with Suspicious Activity Reports

UK GDPR for Law Firms

UK GDPR for International Law Firms

Avoiding Bribery Risks in Law Firms

Anti-Money Laundering for Law Firms

PEPs and Sanctions

How to be an MLRO/MLCO

Anti-Money Laundering for Support Staff

SRA Codes of Conduct - Code for Firms

SRA Codes of Conduct - Code for Solicitors

SRA Accounts Rules

SRA Codes of Conduct for Support Staff



Kapitalmarkt Compliance - Anlegerschutz

Aufmerksam bei Finanzgeschaften

Corso di formazione online per la gestione di un possibile conflitto d’interessi
Férova hospodarska soutéz

Fundamentos del cumplimiento normativo

Informationssicherheit

La sécurité au travail

Umgang mit Interessenkonflikten

Osnove uskladenosti

Principes de base de la conformité

Proteccion de datos

Protection contre la corruption

Protection des données

Protezione contro la corruzione

Protezione dei dati

Rattvis konkurrens

Responsabilidad en materia de exportacion

Responsabilidade na exportacdao

Responsabilité lors des opérations d’exportation

Schutz vor Korruption

Sécurité de l'information

Treinamento online para lidar com um possivel conflito de interesses
Uczciwa konkurencja

Verantwortung beim Export

Yolsuzluktan Korunma

Zaklady dodrZovani predpist

Obyuatowan nporpamma «PaspelueHne NnoTeHUManbHbIX KOHONUKTOB MHTEPECOB»
OcHoBbI cOBIOAEHMA NPUHLMMNOB AEN0BOM 3TUKN
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Prévention du blanchiment d’argent
A korrupcié elleni védekezés
Adil Rekabet

Bazele conformitatii

Betrug vorbeugen
Chancengleichheit
Competencia leal
Compliance Grundlagen
Concorréncia leal
Concorrenza equa
Concurrence loyale
Datenschutz

Eerlijke mededinging

Egalité des chances

Fairer Wettbewerb



Formacién en linea sobre cémo actuar ante un posible conflicto de intereses
Formation en ligne relative a la gestion d’un conflit d’intéréts potentiel
Fundamentos de compliance

Ochrona danych

Ochrona przed korupcja

Podstawy zachowania zgodnosci

Prévenir la fraude

Protegao contra corrupgao

Protecdo de dados

Proteccion contra la corrupcion

Responsabilita nelle esportazioni

Sicher am Arbeitsplatz

Uyum ilkeleri

HORMEE

B E

BIRIRIF

Managing Military Leave: Serving Those Who Serve US
Code-Switching in the Workplace

Romantic Relationships Between Supervisors and Employees
Antisemitism at Work

How to be an Ally Against Racism at Work

Improving Diversity and Inclusion (DEI) in Your Workplace

Conduct Risk and Treating Customers Fairly

Fighting Fraud

COBS Appropriateness

Introduction to the Financial Conduct Authority (FCA)

Introduction to the Prudential Regulation Authority (PRA)

COBS Essentials

COBS Best execution

COBS Dealing and Managing

COBS Suitability

Introduction to BCOBS and the PSRs (Banking)

Introduction to BCOBS and the PSRs (Building societies)

MLRO The role of the Money Laundering Reporting Officer

The basics of CASS

An introduction to MiFID Il

Compliance with the Criminal Finances Act 2017

Practice Interrupting Your Bias in the Moment

How is Unconscious Bias Different When Working Outside of Your Organization?
Activation: Reflect on Your Bias

How Do You Speak Up About Unconscious Bias in the Workplace?
Champion Behavior to Counteract Unconscious Bias

Practice Interrupting Bias When Working Outside Your Organization
Testimonial: Learning to Break the Habit of Bias

Testimonials: People Who Experienced Unconscious Bias in the Workplace
Practice Modeling Bias-Interrupting Behaviors

Working in Confined Spaces

Computer Workstations (DSE)



Accident Reporting Training

Allergy Awareness

Chemicals & Harmful Substances (COSHH)

Control of Cross Contamination

Kapitalmarkt Compliance - Verhinderung von Marktmanipulation
Kapitalmarkt Compliance - Verwendung von Insiderinformationen
Principi fondamentali di conformita

Affirmative Action for Federal Contractors

Integrity in the Workplace

Insider Trading

Intellectual Property Overview

Supply Chain Transparency

Rigging Safety

Code of Conduct: Journey of A Thousand Miles
Global Trade Compliance

Records Management

New York State Right-to-Know Law

Right-to-Know: Federal and New York Standards
Right-to-Know: Hazard Classification
Right-to-Know: Container Labels

Right-to-Know: Safety Data Sheets (SDSs)

The FDA: Food, Drugs, and Beyond

Intro to HIPAA for Covered Entities

8 Keys to a More Respectful Workplace

Blind Spots in Business: Diversity and Ethics

DOT HAZMAT Security Awareness

Hazard Communication in Healthcare Environments
Menopause at Work

Invisible Disabilities: Introduction

Invisible Disabilities: Recognize Invisible Disabilities
Invisible Disabilities: Adapt for Neurodiversity
Invisible Disabilities: Adapt for Physical Limitations
Invisible Disabilities: Adapt for Mental lliness
Invisible Disabilities: Create an Inclusive Workplace
Invisible Disabilities: One More Thing About Invisible Disabilities
Bite-Sized Cybersecurity: Working Remotely

The multi-generational workforce: Tackling age bias
How to Have A Conversation About Racial Equity
Introduction to Industrial Hygiene

Understanding Copyright

An Overview of Intellectual Property

Everyday Cyber Security

Speed Reading

Using Quantitative and Qualitative Data

Qualitative or Quantitative Data?

A Guide to GDPR

Dealing with Data Requests

Ciberseguridad



Professional in Human Resources: Labor Relations

Union Awareness

Crystalline Silica Awareness

Driving Safety: The Basics

Food Safety & Hygiene

HACCP in the Food Industry

How B&Q Got Older and Wiser

A Guide to Data Protection

Diversity at Levi-Strauss & Co.

Dealing With Discrimination

Neurodiversity in the Workplace

Who Are You Celebrating for U.S. Black History Month?

Are You Climate Resilient?

Assess Your Cultural Intelligence

Stop the Spread of Presenteeism

Beware the "Duper's Delight"!

8 Keys to Eliminating Passive-Aggressiveness

Diversity at IBM - It's Part of the Program

Back to the Office? Bring Your Emotional Intelligence

What Is Discrimination?

Dealing with Aggressive Behaviour

Fire Warden Awareness

PPE Essentials

The Ups & Downs of Ladder Safety

Competition: Risks in the Remote Work Environment

Competition: Risks in the Remote Work Environment

Competition: Risks in the Remote Work Environment

Keeping Information Secure in the Remote Workplace

Keeping Information Secure in the Remote Workplace

Keeping Information Secure in the Remote Workplace

Keeping Information Secure in the Remote Workplace

Keeping Information Secure in the Remote Workplace

Working Remotely in the New Normal: You Are Our First Line of Defense
Working Remotely in the New Normal: You Are Our First Line of Defense
Working Remotely in the New Normal: You Are Our First Line of Defense
Working Remotely in the New Normal: You Are Our First Line of Defense
Working Remotely in the New Normal: You Are Our First Line of Defense
Data Protection and Privacy: Tripwire

Data Protection and Privacy: Tripwire

Data Protection and Privacy: Tripwire

Data Protection and Privacy: Tripwire

Data Protection and Privacy: Tripwire

Food Handling Safety

Food Handling Safety: Sources of Foodborne Ilinesses

Food Handling Safety: Personal Hygiene for Food Handlers

Food Handling Safety: Washing Your Hands

Food Handling Safety: Cleaning and Sanitizing

Food Handling Safety: Preventing Cross-Contamination



Food Handling Safety: Controlling Food Temperatures

Abrasive Wheels

Accommodating Disabilities in the Workplace

Retail Violence

California Human Trafficking

Establishing Equity

Establishing Equity: The DEI Continuum

Establishing Equity: Driving Diversity

Establishing Equity: Integrating Inclusion

Establishing Equity: Embracing Equality

Establishing Equity: The Ultimate Goal

Boosting Employee Retention

Culture of Civility: Creating a Harassment-Free Workplace (lllinois)

Culture of Civility: Creating a Harassment-Free Workplace - Supervisors (lllinois)
Culture of Civility: Creating a Harassment-Free Workplace (Maine)

Culture of Civility: Creating a Harassment-Free Workplace - Supervisors (Maine)
Section 508 Compliance: Enhancing Accessibility and Elevating Engagement
The Interviewing Process

Advanced Train the Trainer: The New Learner

Advanced Train the Trainer: Training Management

Advanced Train the Trainer: Content Development

Advanced Train the Trainer: Delivering Training

Stop Bullying in the Workplace (Manager Version)

Culture of Civility: Creating a Harassment-Free Workplace

Culture of Civility: Creating a Harassment-Free Workplace - Supervisors
Bloodborne Pathogens in Healthcare

Culture of Civility: Creating a Harassment-Free Workplace (California)
Culture of Civility: Creating a Harassment-Free Workplace - Supervisors (California)
Culture of Civility: Creating a Harassment-Free Workplace (Connecticut)
Culture of Civility: Creating a Harassment-Free Workplace - Supervisors (New York)
Culture of Civility: Creating a Harassment-Free Workplace (New York)
Ethical Tip: Volatile Political Discussions at Work

Ethical Tip: Volatile Political Discussions at Work

Ethical Tip: Volatile Political Discussions at Work

Ethical Tip: Volatile Political Discussions at Work

Ethical Tip: Volatile Political Discussions at Work

Age Diversity

Mental Health M.O.T.

Communicating Clearly to Blind and Partially Sighted People

How to Promote Wellbeing at Work

Bullying and Harassment - What's the Difference?

It's Not Easy Being Green

Mental Health in the Workplace

Prevention is Better than Cure: Wellbeing at Work

Environmental Analysis

How to Break the Glass Ceiling

C’'Mon Everybody

First Aid



Personal Protective Equipment (PPE)

HIPAA: Advanced -- Breach Notification Rule

HIPAA: Basics

HIPAA Intermediate for Security Officers

HIPAA Crash Course

DOT: Reasonable Suspicion

Reasonable Suspicion Drug Testing

Medical Fraud, Waste, and Abuse

Slips, Trips, and Falls Prevention

Office Ergonomics Essentials (Spanish) Principios basicos de Ergonomia de Oficina
Office Ergonomics Essentials (French) Fondamentaux sur I’'ergonomie au bureau
Office Ergonomics Essentials (German) Grundlagen zur Ergonomie im Biiro
Getting Real About Workplace Violence 2021: Domestic Violence
Verhinderung von Geldwasche

Evitar el fraude

Zapobieganie oszustwom

Prevenire le frodi

Prevenir fraudes

Workplace Hazardous Materials Information System (WHMIS)

WHMIS: Introduction

WHMIS: Hazard Classification

WHMIS: Labels

WHMIS: Safety Data Sheet (SDS)

WHMIS: Education and Training Requirements

Occupational Health and Safety Act (OSHA) for Ontario

Occupational Health and Safety Act (OSHA): Understanding OSHA
Occupational Health and Safety Act (OSHA): Rights and Responsibilities
The Glossary : Triple performance

The Glossary: Linearwirtschaft

The Glossary:
The Glossary:
The Glossary:
The Glossary:
The Glossary:
The Glossary :
The Glossary:
The Glossary :
The Glossary :
The Glossary:
The Glossary:
The Glossary:
The Glossary:
The Glossary :
The Glossary:

The Glossary

Escasez de agua
Sostenibilidad corporativa
Wasserknappheit
Economia lineal

Cambio climatico
Durabilité de I'entreprise
Drei-Saulen-Modell
Changement climatique
Neutralité carbone

Triple dimension
CO2-neutral
Unternehmerische Nachhaltigkeit
Klimawandel

Pénurie d’eau
Neutralidad de carbono

: Economie linéaire

Forklift/Powered Industrial Truck Safety
Wage and Hour Laws for California Compliance
Box Cutter Safety



The Basics of Manual Handling

Corporate Social Responsibility

Energy Efficiency

Cybersecurity Awareness: The Industrial Internet of Things (Manufacturing) (7 of 7)
Bank Secrecy Act Basics (1 of 3)

Bank Secrecy Act Basics: Suspicious Activity Reports (SAR) (1 of 3)
Bank Secrecy Act Basics: Currency Transaction Reports (CTR) (2 of 3)
Bank Secrecy Act Basics: Additional Requirements (3 of 3)

Talking about Non-Native English Speakers: A Seat at the Table
Talking about Imposter Syndrome: A Seat at the Table

Talking about Antisemitism: A Seat at the Table

Talking about Neurodiversity: A Seat at the Table

Safe Driving: Distracted Driving

Hand and Power Tool Safety: Preparing Your Tools and Station

Hand and Power Tool Safety: Using Tools Safely

Harsh Braking and Harsh Acceleration

Bad Weather Driving Basics

Safe Driving: Aggressive Driving

What Is PCI DSS?

Harassment Prevention, Chicago Employees (Microlearning Sequence)
The Consequences of PCI DSS Noncompliance

Create Strong Passwords

Harassment Prevention, Chicago Managers (Microlearning Sequence)
Principle of Equal Treatment (AGG)

Law on Corporate Due Diligence in Supply Chains

Export Control

Copyright

Sustainability

Prevencao de Escorregdes, Tropecdes e Quedas

Prenvencidn de resbalones, tropezones y caidas

Dignity and Respect in the Global Workplace (Comprehensive) - Updated
The Effects of Environmental Change on Business

Weighing Risks and Opportunities of Implementing Sustainability Initiatives
Building a Strategic Commitment to Sustainability

Home Office: Greener Spaces

Defensive Driving - Small Vehicles

Hand and Power Tool Safety

Bloodborne Pathogens (BBP)

Electrical Safety and Lockout/Tagout (LOTO)

Electrical Arc Flash Awareness

Hydrogen Sulfide (H2S) Awareness

Fall Protection Awareness

Ladder Safety for Construction: Setup and Use

Health Hazards in Construction: Asbestos Awareness

Health Hazards in Construction: Lead Awareness

Lockout/Tagout (LOTO) Awareness

Power Tool Safety for Construction

Confined Space Hazards Awareness



Hand and Power Tool Safety Awareness

Defensive Driving Awareness

Hearing Conservation Awareness

Hazardous Chemical Information Awareness

Practise responsible and sustainable driving

Practica la conduccién responsable y sostenible

Maneja de forma responsable y sustentable

How to save water to help the planet

Cémo ahorrar agua para ayudar al planeta

Cémo ahorrar agua para ayudar al planeta

Introduction to biodiversity

Introduccién a la Biodiversidad

How to apply ESG criteria at your company

Cémo aplicar los criterios ASG en tu empresa

#For the Environment: Zero Carbon Emissions
#PorEIClima: Cero emisiones de carbono

#Por el clima: Cero emisiones de carbono

Marine Ecosystems: why is it so important to protect seas and oceans?
Ecosistemas marinos. ¢ Por qué es tan importante proteger mares y océanos?
Ecosistemas marinos. ¢ Por qué es tan importante proteger los mares y los océanos?
Terrestrial ecosystems. Help protect the planet
Ecosistemas terrestres. Ayuda a proteger el planeta
Ecosistemas terrestres. Ayuda a proteger el planeta
Renewable energies. 100 % efficiency, Zero pollution
Energias renovables. 100% eficiencia, Zero contaminacion
Energias renovables. 100% eficiencia, Zero contaminacion
Sustainable finance

Finanzas sostenibles

Finanzas sustentables

Introduction to environmental management

Introduccion a la gestién medioambiental

Introduccion a la gestion ambiental

For a plastic-free planet

Por un planeta libre de plastico

Por un planeta libre de plastico

Crane Safety in Industrial and Construction Environments
Neglect

Mental Health First Aider

Eye Protection Training

Phishing

Hamegonnage

Phishing

Phishing

El Fraude Electronico

E-mailbeveiliging

Securite De Votre Messagerie

E-mail-Sicherheit

Sicurezza E-mail



Seguridad Del Correo Electronico

Data Handling (Best Practices)

Subject Access Requests

Allgemeines Gleichbehandlungsgesetz
Arbeitszeitgesetz

Corporate Social Responsibility

Diversity

Inklusion

Compliance und Wirtschaftsethik

Compliance and Business Ethics
Menschenrechte

Unconscious Bias

Diversity fur Unternehmen

Generationen zusammen fiihren
Nachhaltigkeit im Unternehmen - Grundlagen
Corporate Sustainability - Basics
Nachhaltigkeit im Unternehmen - 17 Ziele fiir nachhaltige Entwicklung
Corporate Sustainability - Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs)
Nachhaltigkeitsstrategie fir Unternehmen
Corporate Sustainability - Sustainability Strategy
Phishing

Arbeiten mit mobilen Geraten

Working with Mobile Devices

Arbeiten im Home-Office

Arbeiten mit E-Mails

Personliche E-Mailnutzung
Informationssicherheit auf Reisen
Informationsklassifizierung
Informationssicherheit Basiskurs

Information Security - Basics

Social Engineering

Arbeiten im Home Office [kein BYOD]
Datenschutz - Einflihrung in die DSGVO
Datenschutz im Biroalltag

Data Protection in Everyday Office Life
Datenschutz im Marketing

Einfilhrung ins Compliance Management
Anti-Korruption

Anti-Corruption

Anti-Corruption [Interactive]
Third-Party-Compliance
Anti-Geldwasche-Compliance

Anti-Money Laundering Compliance
Anti-Money Laundering Compliance [Interactive]
Trade Compliance

Trade Compliance [Interactive]
Wettbewerbs-Compliance

Korruption im Unternehmen



Betrugspravention

Arbeitsschutz im Biro

Unfélle in der Produktion

Vishing

Vishing

Brandschutz - Produktion

Deeskalation

Amok

Predictive Profiling im Einzelhandel

Anti-Kartell-Compliance

Anti-Cartel-Compliance

Anti-Cartel Compliance [Interactive]

Verhaltenskodex

Code of Conduct

Korruption in Einkauf und Verkauf

Cyber Security - Basics

Durchsuchung im Unternehmen

Personliche Sicherheit fiir Familien

EU-Offenlegungsverordnung

EU Sustainable Finance Disclosure Regulation (SFDR/TVO)
Lieferkettengesetz

Germany’s Supply Chain Act

Compliance und Anti-Korruption

Compliance and Anti-Corruption

Cultura de Seguranca: Dicas Praticas de Seguranca no Local de Trabalho para Funciona
Comportamentos da Lideranca na Seguranga (Safety Leadership Behaviors)
Introducdo a Sustentabilidade

Sustentabilidade: Explicando o Acordo de Paris & Metas (ODS)
Compensacdo de Carbono e Net Zero Explicados

Relatério de Sustentabilidade Corporativo

Sustentabilidade Social

Fundamentos da Seguranca da Informacgao

Cultura de la seguridad: consejos practicos de seguridad en el lugar de trabajo para em
Tips de seguridad en el lugar de trabajo para managers (Workplace Safety Tips for Mar
Comportamientos de seguridad y liderazgo (Safety Leadership Behaviors)
Introduccion a la sustentabilidad

Sustentabilidad: El Acuerdo de Paris y sus objetivos explicados
Compensacion de carbono y cero neto explicado

Reportes de sustentabilidad corporativa

Sustentabilidad social

Talking about Wearing Hijab: A Seat at the Table

Talking about Code-Switching: A Seat at the Table

Talking about LGBTQ+ Pride: A Seat at the Table

Talking about Addiction: A Seat at the Table

Why paternity leave benefits everyone | Shu Matsuo Post

Pourquoi le congé paternité profite a tous | Shu Matsuo Post
REDERIKENHIZE > THHREGIEH | Shu Matsuo Post

¢Por qué la licencia por paternidad es beneficiosa para todos? | Shu Matsuo Post



How to reduce bias in your workplace | Kim Scott and Trier Bryant

Cémo reducir los prejuicios en el lugar de trabajo | Kim Scott and Trier Bryant
Michael Schur | Jsaél hlyd 3551 § ebuslus SLEWSYI o8l oS

How ethics can help you make better decisions | Michael Schur

Comment I'éthique peut vous aider a prendre de meilleures décisions | Michael Schur

Come I'etica puo aiutarci a prendere decisioni migliori | Michael Schur

Como la ética puede ayudar a tomar mejores decisiones | Michael Schur

Women and Gender Bias: Allyship at Work

Texas Human Trafficking Awareness for Drivers

Nonbinary People at Work

Women and Gender Bias: Being an Only or Double Only

Women and Gender Bias: Dealing With Microaggressions

PCI DSS for Point of Sale: 04. Digital Wallets

Women and Gender Bias: Understanding Gender Bias in the Workplace

First Aid: Snake Bites

Compressed Gas Cylinders

Women and Gender Bias: Recognizing and Reporting Pregnancy Discrimination

Women and Gender Bias: Assertive Communication

Florida Human Trafficking Awareness and Prevention for Apartment Staff

The Problem With Toxic Masculinity

PCI DSS for Point of Sale: 01. Intro to the PCI Data Security Standard for Point of Sale

Women and Gender Bias: Recognizing and Reporting Gender Bias

PCI DSS for Point of Sale: 02. Types of Card Fraud

PCI DSS for Point of Sale: 05. Protecting Customer Data

PCI DSS for Point of Sale: 03. Identifying Card Security Features

Foot Protection

Florida Human Trafficking Awareness and Prevention for Hotel and Motel Staff

Was ist kulturelle Intelligenz?

Warum IT-Sicherheit? (ITS-KRITIS)

Wie kannst du dich schiitzen( ITS-KRITIS)

EU Whistleblowing Directive

Urheberrecht

Umwelthaftungsrecht

Nachhaltigkeit

Environmental Liability Law

Gewerbeanmeldung und Steuern

Conveyor Safety Awareness

Bystander Training for Chicago

15 Terms for Understanding Health Insurance

Cultura de civismo: Crear un lugar de trabajo libre de acoso: Supervisores (California)

Langage inclusif

Cybersécurité

Gérez la diversité dans votre environnement de travail

Cybersécurité : travaillez en toute sécurité dans des environnements numériques

How to apply human rights in your everyday life

Cémo aplicar los Derechos Humanos en tu dia a dia

Cémo aplicar los derechos humanos en tu vida diaria

Cémo medir la brecha salarial de tu empresa



Cémo medir la brecha salarial en tu empresa

Good practices for managing CO2 in your company

Buenas practicas para gestionar el CO2 en la empresa

Buenas practicas para gestionar el CO2 en tu empresa

Potenciar la corresponsabilidad dentro de tu equipo

Desarrollar la corresponsabilidad dentro de tu equipo
Corresponsabilidad como palanca para un entorno inclusivo
Corresponsabilidad como herramienta para un entorno inclusivo
Going electric: Join the e-mobility revolution

Eléctricos: sumate al movimiento E

Eléctrico: simate al movimiento E

Adids microagresiones y micromachismos en el trabajo

Dile adids a las microagresiones en el trabajo

Neurodiversidad, adaptate a nuevas formas de pensamiento
Neurodiversidad, cémo adaptarte a nuevas formas de pensamiento
Fuera sesgos. Aprovecha las diferencias y la diversidad

Prejuicios fuera. Aprovecha las diferencias y la diversidad

Guide to respecting and protecting human rights at your company
Guia para respetar y proteger los derechos humanos desde la empresa
Guia para respetar y proteger los derechos humanos en la empresa
Food safety to guarantee health and sustainability

Seguridad alimentaria como garantia de salud y sostenibilidad
Seguridad alimentaria como garantia de salud y sustentabilidad

For Starters: Sexual Orientation

For Starters: Inclusion

For Starters: Equity

For Starters: Equality

For Starters: Intersectionality

For Starters: Diversity

For Starters: Neurodivergence

For Starters: Gender

For Starters: Belonging

For Starters: Disability

ISO 9001:2015 (1) — Inhalt und Revision im Uberblick

ISO 9001:2015 (2) — Inhalt, Interpretation und Praxiseinsatz
Introduction au développement durable

Le développement durable : I'Accord de Paris et les objectifs (ODD) expliqués
Le Carbon Offsetting et le Net Zero expliqués

Rapport sur le développement durable des entreprises
Développement durable en matiére sociale

Sicherheit von Gabelstaplern 2.0

Compressed Gas Safety

Conduite préventive 2.0 — Canada

Stormwater Pollution Prevention (US)

Stormwater and Erosion Control for Construction

Safety Everywhere: Coping with Cold

Safety Everywhere: Dealing with Heat

Defensive Driving - Small Vehicles (French) Conduite défensive - Véhicules légers



Hazardous Waste Minimization and Disposal

A vision for sustainable energy in Africa | Chibeze Ezekiel

How to build an equitable and just climate future | Peggy Shepard

How green hydrogen could end the fossil fuel era | Vaitea Cowan

What working parents really need from workplaces | Angela Garbes

Ce que les parents qui travaillent attendent vraiment des lieux de travail | Angela Gark
B<RELABIBETAEIZHEL LTS B D | Angela Garbes

Lo que los padres trabajadores realmente necesitan de los sitios laborales | Angela Gal
Introduction to Neurodiversity in the Workplace

Introduction to Disability in the Workplace

Introduction to Ageism: Older People

Cultural Nuances

Charla sobre angloparlantes no nativos: Un asiento en la mesa

Thema , Neurodiversitat”: Ein Platz am Tisch

Parlons de l'antisémitisme : Un siege a la table

Thema ,, Antisemitismus”: Ein Platz am Tisch

Thema ,Hochstapler-Syndrom*: Ein Platz am Tisch

For Starters: Ethnicity

For Starters: Ageism

Parlons des locuteurs dont I'anglais n'est pas la langue maternelle : Un siege a la table
Parlons de la neurodiversité : Un siége a la table

For Starters: Sexism

Charla sobre el sindrome del impostor: Un asiento en la mesa

For Starters: Historically Marginalized

For Starters: Race

Parlons du syndrome de l'imposteur : Un siege a la table

Charla sobre la neurodiversidad: Un asiento en la Mesa

Thema ,Englisch als Zweitsprache”: Ein Platz am Tisch

Charla sobre antisemitismo: Un asiento en la mesa

Accident Investigation

Back Safety (Spanish Version)

Reduce the Harm of Microaggression in the Workplace (Part 1 of 8): Introduction
Reduce the Harm of Microaggression in the Workplace (Part 2 of 8): Explore the Powel
Reduce the Harm of Microaggression in the Workplace (Part 3 of 8): Examine Microagg
Reduce the Harm of Microaggression in the Workplace (Part 4 of 8): Nurture Psycholog
Reduce the Harm of Microaggression in the Workplace (Part 5 of 8): Use Microaffirmat
Reduce the Harm of Microaggression in the Workplace (Part 6 of 8): Address Microagg
Reduce the Harm of Microaggression in the Workplace (Part 7 of 8): Restore the Harm
Reduce the Harm of Microaggression in the Workplace (Part 8 of 8): Conclusion
Computer Workstation Safety (Spanish version)

Oscar Cumi - Claves para gestionar la diversidad generacional

Enrique Johnson - De la ESG (Environmental, Social, Governance) a la ESG-T

Building a Lasting Culture of Safety: Proper Accident Investigation Techniques
Cybersecurity Essentials: What Is Social Engineering, and How to Prevent It

Bystander Intervention in Chicago

Robbery Training: During a Robbery

Bank Secrecy Act for Frontline Employees: 03. Suspicious Activity Reports

The Bank Bribery Act



The Military Lending Act

The Federal Reserve and Monetary Policy

The Truth in Lending Act

Bank Secrecy Act Basics: 02. Money Laundering 101

Bank Secrecy Act for Frontline Employees: 04. Customer Information Programs
Bank Secrecy Act Basics: 01. Overview of the Bank Secrecy Act

Anti-Harassment for Bystanders: 02. Bystanders and the Bystander Effect

The Financial Institutions Reform, Recovery, and Enforcement Act of 1989

Bank Secrecy Act for Frontline Employees: 01. What Are Currency Transaction Reports’
Bank Secrecy Act Basics: 03. Components of a Money Laundering Operation
Fair Debt Collection Practices Act

Regulation O: Introduction to Regulation O

Bank Secrecy Act for Frontline Employees: 05. Office of Foreign Assets Control
Anti-Harassment for Bystanders: 06. Review of Bystander Training
Anti-Harassment for Bystanders: 04. How to Intervene in Sexual Harassment
Bank Secrecy Act Basics: 04. Requirements and Purpose of the Bank Secrecy Act
Anti-Harassment for Bystanders: 05. Harassment Bystander Scenarios

The SAFE Banking Act of 2021

Bank Secrecy Act for Frontline Employees: 06. Review of Money Laundering Activities
Regulation O: Rules and Regulations of Regulation O

ISO 9000

Anti-Harassment for Bystanders: 03. An Intervention Mindset

Robbery Training: Robbery Awareness

Anti-Harassment for Bystanders: 01. Intro to Anti-Harassment for Bystanders
Regulation BB and the Community Reinvestment Act

Regulation W

Bank Secrecy Act for Frontline Employees: 02. Filing Currency Transaction Reports
Fair Lending Laws

Fire Safety Awareness

Investigation of Failures

Commercial Explosives Safety

PLC Basics

PLC Ladder Logic

Process Safety Management (PSM): Management of Change

Process Safety Management (PSM): Employee Participation

Process Safety Management (PSM): Training

Process Safety Management (PSM): Pre-Startup Safety Review

Process Safety Management (PSM): Emergency Planning & Response
Programmable Logic Controllers (PLC’s) - Introduction and Theory of Operations
cGMP Essentials: Change Control

cGMP Essentials: Data Integrity

Cybersecurity and Privacy Law Handbook

Le molestie di genere - Come influiscono sull'ambiente lavorativo

Le molestie di genere - Alcuni esempi

Un sottoinsieme delle molestie di genere - Le molestie sessuali

Riconoscere e gestire le molestie - Cosa fare in pratica

Ransomware. Non cadere in trappola

Phishing. Guida pratica all'autodifesa



Crittografia. Messaggi cifrati, segreti assicurati

Phone hacking. Manteniamo il controllo!

Surface, Deep e Dark web. Cosa c'e sotto?

Wat is Cyber Security?

What is Cyber Security?

Qu'est-ce que la cybersécurité ?

Was ist Cybersicherheit?

Cos'e la sicurezza informatica?

O que é a Seguranca Cibernética?

¢Qué es la Seguridad Cibernética?

Wat is Cybercriminaliteit?

What is Cybercrime?

Qu'est-ce que la cybercriminalité ?

Was ist Cyberkriminalitat?

Cos'e il crimine informatico?

O que é o Cibercrime?

éQué es el Crimen Cibernético?

De Mensen Achter Cybersecurity

The People Behind Cybersecurity

Les acteurs de la cybersécurité

Die Menschen hinter der Cybersicherheit

Le persone che stanno dietro alla sicurezza informatica
As pessoas por trds da ciberseguranca

Las Personas Detras de la Seguridad Cibernética

Wat is social engineering?

What is Social Engineering?

Qu'est-ce que I'Ingénierie sociale ?

Was ist Social Engineering?

Cos'e l'ingegneria sociale?

O que é a Engenharia Social?

¢Qué es la Ingenieria Social?

Wat cybersecurity voor u betekent

What Cyber Security means for you

Que signifie la cybersécurité pour vous ?

Was Cybersicherheit fiir Sie bedeutet

Cosa significa la sicurezza informatica per te?

O que a seguranga cibernética significa para vocé

¢Qué Significa la Seguridad Cibernética para Ti?

Veel voorkomende kwetsbaarheden op het gebied van cybersecurity
Common Cyber Security Vulnerabilities

Les vulnérabilités courantes en matiére de cybersécurité
Haufige Schwachstellen in der Cybersicherheit

Le vulnerabilita comuni della sicurezza informatica
Vulnerabilidades comuns de seguranca cibernética
Vulnerabilidades Comunes de Seguridad Cibernética
Cybersecurity - Beschermingsstrategieén voor uw organisatie
Cyber Security - Protection Strategies for your Organisation
Cyber sécurité - Stratégies de protection pour votre entreprise



Cybersicherheit: Schutzstrategien fiir Ihr Unternehmen

Sicurezza informatica - Strategie di protezione per la tua organizzazione
Seguranca Cibernética - Estratégias de protecao para sua organizagao
Seguridad Cibernética - Estrategias de Proteccidn para su Organizacién
Beveiligingscontroles voor uw organisatie

Cyber Security Controls for your Organisation

Controles de sécurité pour votre entreprise

Sicherheitsmalinahmen fir Ihr Unternehmen

Controlli di sicurezza per la tua organizzazione

Controles de seguranga para sua organizagao

Controles de Seguridad para su Organizacion

Inleiding Tot ESG - De Klimaatcrisisuitdaging Begrijpen

Introduction to ESG - Understanding the Climate Crisis Challenge

Introduction aux GES - Comprendre le défi de la crise climatique

Einfihrung in ESG: Die Herausforderung der Klimakrise verstehen
Introduzione all'ESG - Comprendere la sfida della crisi climatica

Introduction to ESG - Understanding the Climate Crisis Challenge

Introdugdo ao ESG - Entendendo o Desafio da Crise Climatica

Introduccidn a ESG - Comprender el Desafio de la Crisis Climatica

Podcast: A more accurate way to calculate emissions | Charlotte Degot
Podcast: The crucial intersection of climate and capital | Nili Gilbert

Podcast: The dreams and details of a green shipping revolution | Jim Hagemann Snabe
Podcast: An action plan for solving the climate crisis | John Doerr and Ryan Panchadsal
Podcast: A vision of sustainable housing for all of humanity | Vishaan Chakrabarti
Podcast: How wind energy could power Earth ... 18 times over | Dan Jorgensen
Podcast: How is your city tackling the climate crisis? | Marvin Rees

Podcast: The actual cost of preventing climate breakdown | Yuval Noah Harari
Podcast: How to build an equitable and just climate future | Peggy Shepard
Podcast: How green hydrogen could end the fossil fuel era | Vaitea Cowan
For Starters: Socioeconomic Status

For Starters: Culture

For Starters: Religion

For Starters: Language

Fertility and Workplace Wellbeing

Dangerous Substances and Explosive Atmospheres Regulations (DSEAR)
Energy Efficiency Awareness (All Staff)

Energy Efficiency Awareness (Managers)

Mental Health Legislation

Security and Terrorism Awareness

Winter Weather Awareness

Corporate Social Responsibility: Carroll’s CSR Pyramid

Corporate Social Responsibility: Stakeholders and CSR

Corporate Social Responsibility: CSR and the Triple Bottom Line

Corporate Social Responsibility: Benefits and Limitations

Indoor Air Quality

Calidad del Aire en Interiores

Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan General Awareness Training
Understanding Your Facility's Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan



Understanding Your Facility's Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan, Concise
Lockout/Tagout: Controlling Hazardous Energy

First Aid: Heat Stress

HR Law: Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment Rights Act (USERRA)
Hazard Communication

Hazard Communication: Introduction to the Standard

Hazard Communication: Safety Data Sheets (SDSs)

SPCC Regulation: Spill Prevention and Response

Accident Investigation: Documentation and Analysis

Accident Investigation: Three Case Studies

Environmental Preparedness

Before the Flood: How to Be Prepared

Cybersecurity Essentials: Social Engineering Scams

Diversidad: Buscando la afinidad - El entorno de trabajo diverso

Diversidad: Buscando la afinidad - La escala de la diversidad

Diversidad: Buscando la afinidad - Facilitacidon de formacion

Bloodborne Pathogens: Introduction (1 of 7)

Bloodborne Pathogens: Methods of Control (2 of 7)

Bloodborne Pathogens: Warning Labels (3 of 7)

Bloodborne Pathogens: Exposure Incidents (4 of 7)

Bloodborne Pathogens: Evaluation and Follow-Up (5 of 7)

Bloodborne Pathogens: Recordkeeping (6 of 7)

Bloodborne Pathogens: Sharps Injuries (7 of 7)

The Glossary: Fair Trade

The Glossary: Fossil Fuels

The Glossary: Climate Anxiety

The Glossary: Sustainability

The Glossary: Renewable Energy

The Glossary: Greenhouse Gas

The Glossary: Zero Waste

The Glossary: Paris Agreement

Bloodborne Pathogens

Heat Stress in Construction Environments

Dealing with Hazardous Spills

Bloodborne Pathogens for Healthcare: What Employers and Employees Need to Know
Protéger votre dos dans un environnement de bureau

Sécurité au Poste de Travail

Bank Secrecy Act for Managers: 04. Money Services Businesses

Bank Secrecy Act for Managers: 03. Wire Transfers and Money Laundering
Bank Secrecy Act for Managers: 08. USA PATRIOT Act and Information Sharing Request
Bank Secrecy Act for Managers: 06. Enhanced Due Diligence

Bank Secrecy Act for Managers: 02. BSA Compliance Program Requirements
Bank Secrecy Act for Managers: 07. True Stories of Money Laundering

Bank Secrecy Act for Managers: 05. Exceptions to the Rule

Bank Secrecy Act for Managers: 01. Money Laundering Risk Factors
Introduction to Tackling the Plastics Crisis

Achieving the Net Zero Pledge

Introduction to Climate Risk Management



The Physical Risks of Climate Change

Modelling the Path to Net Zero

Embedding ESG for Strategic Success

Establishing a Risk Appetite Framework for Corporates
Sustainability Supply Chain Data

The Purpose of the Corporation

Impact Through Corporations

The Scale of the Net Zero Challenge

Sustainable Supply Chains Best Practice

Impact of Human Activities on Climate

Scientific Evidence of Climate Change

1.5°C vs 2°C Global Warming

Assessing Climate Crisis Solutions

Making Better ESG decisions

Managing Reputation Risk

Green Finance and ESG

Anti-Money Laundering and Countering Terrorist Financing
Tips for Great Video Conferencing

Practice Good Instant Message Etiquette

Practice Good Twitter Etiquette

Respect Other People's Privacy

Know the Venue

What Is a Marketing Audience

Allyship in the Workplace

Creating a Workplace that Embraces Neurodiversity
DSEAR

BEDI Toolkit

Office Ergonomics

Basic Life Support

Fire Awareness and Extinguisher Training

General Evacuation Training

Warden Training

Alcohol and Other Drugs

Social and Digital Media and the Workplace

Fraud and Corruption Awareness and Prevention
Driver Safety

Information and Cyber-Security

Positive Workplace Culture

Dealing with Workplace Conflict NZ

Modern Slavery

Confined Spaces Hazard Guide

Biological Hazards Hazard Guide

Electrical Risks Hazard Guide

Risk Management for Employees

Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Cultural Appreciation
Equal Employment Opportunity for Employees
Equal Employment Opportunity for Managers and Supervisors
Manual Tasks for Workers



Contractor Induction

Sexual Harassment

Injury Management for Managers and Supervisors

Injury Management for Workers

Asbestos Awareness in the Workplace

Globally Harmonised System

Dealing with Workplace Conflict

Peripheral Intravenous Cannulation

Hazardous Chemicals for Managers and Supervisors

Privacy and the Workplace NZ

Sexual Harassment NZ

Social and Digital Media and the Workplace NZ

Bullying and Harassment for Employees NZ

Bullying and Harassment for Managers and Supervisors NZ

Equal Employment Opportunity for Managers and Supervisors NZ
Managing the Disciplinary Process NZ

Duty of Care for PCBUs and Officers NZ

Duty of Care for Workers NZ

Identifying Poor Performance, Misconduct and Absenteeism NZ
Minimising Risk Using PPE Hazard Guide

Noise Hazard Guide

Aged Care Quality Standards Introduction

Environmental Awareness

Aged Care Quality Standard 1: Consumer dignity and choice

Aged Care Quality Standard 2: Ongoing assessment and planning with consumers
Aged Care Quality Standard 3: Personal care and clinical care
Aged Care Quality Standard 4: Services and supports for daily living
Aged Care Quality Standard 5: Organisation's service environment
Aged Care Quality Standard 6: Feedback and complaints

Aged Care Quality Standard 7: Human resources

Aged Care Quality Standard 8: Organisational governance

Duty of Care for Victorian Managers and Supervisors

Duty of Care for Victorian Employees

COVID-Safe Workplace

Anti Money Laundering

Armed Robbery Safety

Medical - Bloodborne Pathogens for Healthcare Workers
Bloodborne Pathogens (BBP)

Hazard Communication Overview

Hazard Communication

Heat Stress

Bloodborne Pathogens (BBP) Overview

DOT Identifying Hazardous Materials

Intro to Pallet Jack Safety

Heat Stress Overview

Hazardous Materials Chemistry Overview

Medical - Bloodborne Pathogens for Healthcare Workers Overview
Oil Spill Prevention, Control, and Countermeasures (SPCC)



Martech - 102-06 - Accident Causes: Prevention and Investigation
Martech - 119-06 - Hazard Communication Programs in the Workplace
Martech - 150-03 - Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasures
COMPLIANCE KURZ UND KOMPAKT: Cybersicherheit 2

COMPLIANCE SHORT: Cybersecurity 2

SINTESIS DEL CUMPLIMIENTO: Seguridad cibernética 2

CONFORMITE : Cybersécurité 2

CONFORMITA IN BREVE: Cibersicurezza 2

NALEVING KORT: Cyberbeveiliging 2

RESUMO DA CONFORMIDADE: Seguranca cibernética 2

COMPLIANCE KURZ UND KOMPAKT: Schutz der Menschenrechte
COMPLIANCE SHORT: Protecting Human Rights

SINTESIS DEL CUMPLIMIENTO: Proteccién de los derechos humanos
CONFORMITE : Protection des droits de 'homme

CONFORMITA IN BREVE: Protezione dei diritti umani

NALEVING KORT: Bescherming van mensenrechten

RESUMO DA CONFORMIDADE: Protecao dos direitos humanos
COMPLIANCE KURZ UND KOMPAKT: Behindertengerechte Anpassungen
COMPLIANCE SHORT: Accommodating Disabilities

SINTESIS DEL CUMPLIMIENTO: Integracidn de las personas con discapacidad
CONFORMITE : Adaptation aux handicaps

CONFORMITA IN BREVE: Integrazione delle persone con disabilita
NALEVING KORT: Aanpassingen voor mensen met een lichamelijke beperking
RESUMO DA CONFORMIDADE: Adaptacao para deficiéncias
COMPLIANCE KURZ UND KOMPAKT: Unbewusste Vorurteile
COMPLIANCE SHORT: Unconscious Bias

SINTESIS DEL CUMPLIMIENTO: Los sesgos inconscientes

LA CONFORMITE EN BREF : Préjugés inconscients

CONFORMITA VERSIONE ABBREVIATA: | pregiudizi inconsapevoli
NALEVING KORT: Onbewust vooroordeel

RESUMO DA CONFORMIDADE: Preconceito inconsciente

COMPLIANCE KURZ UND KOMPAKT: Bekdmpfung von Kartellen
COMPLIANCE SHORT: Antitrust

SINTESIS DEL CUMPLIMIENTO: Antimonopolio

LA CONFORMITE EN BREF : Lutte contre les ententes

CONFORMITA VERSIONE ABBREVIATA: Misure antitrust

NALEVING KORT: Mededinging

RESUMO DA CONFORMIDADE: Antitruste

COMPLIANCE KURZ UND KOMPAKT: Bekampfung von Kartellen 2
COMPLIANCE SHORT: Antitrust 2

SINTESIS DEL CUMPLIMIENTO: Antimonopolio 2

LA CONFORMITE EN BREF : Lutte contre les ententes 2

CONFORMITA VERSIONE ABBREVIATA: Misure antitrust 2

NALEVING KORT: Mededinging 2

RESUMO DA CONFORMIDADE: Antitruste 2

COMPLIANCE KURZ UND KOMPAKT: Belastigungen verhindern und Respekt fordern
COMPLIANCE SHORT: Preventing Harassment and Promoting Respect
SINTESIS DEL CUMPLIMIENTO: Prevencién del acoso y promocién del respeto



LA CONFORMITE EN BREF : Prévenir le harcélement et favoriser le respect
CONFORMITA VERSIONE ABBREVIATA: Prevenzione anti-molestie e promozione di un ¢
NALEVING KORT: Intimidatie verhinderen en respect bevorderen

RESUMO DA CONFORMIDADE: Prevenindo o assédio e promovendo o respeito
COMPLIANCE KURZ UND KOMPAKT: Belastigungen verhindern und Respekt fordern 2
COMPLIANCE SHORT: Preventing Harassment and Promoting Respect 2

SINTESIS DEL CUMPLIMIENTO: Prevencién del acoso y promocién del respeto 2

LA CONFORMITE EN BREF : Prévenir le harcélement et favoriser le respect 2
CONFORMITA VERSIONE ABBREVIATA: Prevenzione anti-molestie e promozione di un ¢
NALEVING KORT: Intimidatie verhinderen en respect bevorderen 2

RESUMO DA CONFORMIDADE: Prevenindo o assédio e promovendo o respeito 2
COMPLIANCE KURZ UND KOMPAKT: Unternehmensethik

COMPLIANCE SHORT: Business Ethics

SINTESIS DEL CUMPLIMIENTO: La ética en los negocios

LA CONFORMITE EN BREF : Ethique d'entreprise

CONFORMITA VERSIONE ABBREVIATA: Etica aziendale

NALEVING KORT: Bedrijfsethiek

RESUMO DA CONFORMIDADE: Etica nos negdcios

COMPLIANCE KURZ UND KOMPAKT: Diversitat fordern, Diskriminierung vermeiden
COMPLIANCE SHORT: Promoting Diversity and Avoiding Discrimination

SINTESIS DEL CUMPLIMIENTO: Fomentar la diversidad y evitar la discriminacién

LA CONFORMITE EN BREF : Encourager la diversité et éviter la discrimination
CONFORMITA VERSIONE ABBREVIATA: Promuovere la diversita ed evitare le discriminz
NALEVING KORT: Diversiteit bevorderen en discriminatie voorkomen

RESUMO DA CONFORMIDADE: Promovendo diversidade e evitando discrimina¢ao
Globalisation and Sustainability

An Introduction to ESG

Allergen Awareness Back of House

Allergen Awareness Front of House

Award for Designated Premises Supervisor (ADPS)

Award for Licensed Premises Staff (ALPS)

Award in Underage Sales Prevention (AUASP)

Award in Underage Sales Prevention (AUASP) for Retail

COSHH in a Food Environment

Control of Substances Hazardous to Health COSHH Retail

Food Safety Front of House

Food Safety Back of House

Food Safety in Drinks Manufacturing

Scottish Award for Licensed Premises Staff

Scottish Award for Licensed Premises Staff SALPS for Retail

Sustainability Managers Introduction

Allergen Awareness Managers

Heat Stress (Spanish version)

Disability in the Workplace

Arc Welding Basics

A Protecdo de Dados (RGPD) explicada

Introducdo a Diversidade, Inclusdo e Equidade

Primeiros passos em direcao a um local de trabalho diversificado, inclusivo e equanimc



Fraude, suborno e corrupcao

La conduite sécuritaire et intelligente — Canada

Proteccion de la Espalda en la Oficina

Food Safety in Manufacturing

Food Safety Level 2

Food Safety Managers

Food Safety and Manufacturing in Retail

Hazard Analysis and Critical Control Point HACCP

Health and Safety Back of House

Health and Safety in a Food Environment

Health and Safety Front of House

Health and Safety Introduction

Health and Safety Managers

Sustainability Team Members Introduction

De Circulaire Economie Begrijpen En Een 'Groene Mentaliteit' Ontwikkelen
Understanding the Circular Economy and Having a 'Green Mindset'
Comprendre I'économie circulaire et adopter un état d'esprit écologique
Die Kreislaufwirtschaft verstehen und griin denken

Capire I'economia circolare e avere una 'mentalita verde'
Entendendo a economia circular e tendo uma 'mentalidade verde'
La Economia Circular y 'Pensar en Verde'

Principles of Equality and Diversity in the Workplace

Hand Operated Power Tools Hazard Guide

Gendergerechte und inklusive Sprache

Lenguaje inclusivo

Linguagem inclusiva

Erfolgreiches Fiihren in der Vielfalt

Lidera en la diversidad con éxito

Lidere na diversidade com sucesso

Generationsiibergreifende Flihrung

Liderazgo intergeneracional

Liderancga inter-geracional

Cybersicherheit

Coémo crear conversaciones inclusivas

Discriminacién cero dentro de tu equipo

Cémo evitar la discriminacion en el trabajo

Fomenta la Igualdad de género en tu entorno

Movimiento LGTBIQ+: Por un entorno inclusivo

LGTBIQ+: Diversidad con orgullo

Verbessern Sie lhre interkulturelle Kompetenz fiir die Arbeit in unterschiedlichen Umgt

Mejora tu competencia intercultural para trabajar en entornos diversos
Melhore a sua competéncia intercultural para trabalhar em meios diversos
Umgang mit Diversitat in Ihrem Arbeitsumfeld

Gestiona la diversidad en tu entorno de trabajo

Gestiona la diversidad en tu entorno de trabajo

Cultural Awareness: Como desarrollar tu conciencia y sensibilidad cultural
Strategic planning in line with the SDGs

Planificacién estratégica segiin ODS



How to promote sustainable supply chains

Coémo fomentar cadenas de suministro sostenibles

The Glossary
The Glossary
The Glossary
The Glossary

The Glossary :
The Glossary:
The Glossary :
The Glossary:
The Glossary:
The Glossary:
The Glossary:
The Glossary:
The Glossary :
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The Glossary:
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The Glossary:
The Glossary:
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The Glossary:
The Glossary:
The Glossary :
The Glossary:
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The Glossary:
The Glossary:
The Glossary:
The Glossary:
The Glossary:

ISO 9000

: Erneuerbare Energie

: Anxiété climatique

: Zero Waste (Deutsch)

: Accord de Paris

Zéro déchet

Comercio Justo
Commerce équitable
energia renovable
Treibhausgase
Greenhouse Gas Protocol
Carbon Footprint

Impact Investing

Energies renouvelables
residuo cero
Transparency

Climate Migration
Greenwashing

ESG Report

Gaz a effet de serre
Acuerdo de Paris
sostenibilidad

ansiedad climatica

Fossile Brennstoffe
Environmental Protection Agency
combustibles fésiles
Ubereinkommen von Paris
Biodiversity

Corporate Social Responsibility
Sustainable Development Goals
Développement durable
Klimaangst

Energies fossiles

gas de efecto invernadero

Nachhaltigkeit

Fairer Handel

The Importance of an Inclusive Workplace
Hand Arm Vibration (For Employers)

Competition

Heavy Plant -

Law
Lift Truck Safety

Insider Dealing
Wichtige Begriffe im Arbeitsrecht
Grundsatz der Gleichbehandlung (AGG)

Comunicacié

n intercultural en equipos

Sustainability Accounting Standards Board Standards

Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design



Unconscious Bias — Vorurteile und Stereotype erkennen und reduzieren
Sesgos inconscientes: reconocer y reducir los prejuicios y estereotipos
Diversity & Inclusion — Vielfalt fiihren und fordern

Diversidad e inclusién: promover y liderar la diversidad

Diversité et inclusion : promouvoir et gérer la diversité

ESG for Suppliers and Third Parties

ESG pour les fournisseurs et les tiers

ESG para Proveedores y Terceros

ESG HEZE : ARIRM TS E R

The ESG Framework: Promising Workplace Practices

Le cadre ESG : Pratiques prometteuses en milieu de travail

Das ESG-Framework: Vielversprechende Praktiken am Arbeitsplatz
El marco ESG: Practicas prometedoras en el lugar de trabajo
DERERERZ S

Psychological Health and Safety

Santé et sécurité psychologiques

Psychologische Gesundheit und Sicherheit

Salud y seguridad psicolégica

Health and Safety: Working Under Pressure

Santé et sécurité : travailler sous pression

Salud y seguridad: trabajo bajo presion

#EE . MMEERRTRHRE

Money Laundering: Not Just a Banking Issue

Blanchiment d'argent : pas seulement un probleme bancaire
Geldwasche: Nicht nur ein Bankproblem

Lavado de dinero: no es solo un problema bancario

Valorizzare la diversita nel proprio team di lavoro

Age Diversity

Ammonia Safety

DOT: Cross-border Requirements (US and Canada)

COMPLIANCE KURZ UND KOMPAKT: Bekampfung von Bestechung
COMPLIANCE SHORT: Anti-bribery

SINTESIS DEL CUMPLIMIENTO: Lucha contra el soborno

LA CONFORMITE EN BREF : Anticorruption

CONFORMITA VERSIONE ABBREVIATA: Misure anti-corruzione
NALEVING KORT: Anti-omkoping

RESUMO DA CONFORMIDADE: Antissuborno

COMPLIANCE KURZ UND KOMPAKT: Bekampfung von Bestechung 2
COMPLIANCE SHORT: Anti-bribery2

SINTESIS DEL CUMPLIMIENTO: Lucha contra el soborno 2

LA CONFORMITE EN BREF : Anticorruption 2

CONFORMITA VERSIONE ABBREVIATA: Misure anti-corruzione 2
NALEVING KORT: Anti-omkoping 2

RESUMO DA CONFORMIDADE: Antissuborno 2

COMPLIANCE KURZ UND KOMPAKT: Internetsicherheit
COMPLIANCE SHORT: Cybersecurity

SINTESIS DEL CUMPLIMIENTO: Seguridad cibernética

LA CONFORMITE EN BREF : Cybersécurité



CONFORMITA VERSIONE ABBREVIATA: Cybersicurezza

NALEVING KORT: Cyberbeveiliging

RESUMO DA CONFORMIDADE: Seguranga cibernética

COMPLIANCE KURZ UND KOMPAKT: Forderung der Sicherheit am Arbeitsplatz
COMPLIANCE SHORT: Promoting Safety and Security at Work

SINTESIS DEL CUMPLIMIENTO: Fomentar la seguridad y la proteccién en el trabajo
LA CONFORMITE EN BREF : Promotion de la sécurité au travail

CONFORMITA VERSIONE ABBREVIATA: Promuovere la sicurezza e la tutela sul lavoro
NALEVING KORT: Veiligheid en beveiliging op het werk stimuleren

RESUMO DA CONFORMIDADE: Promovendo seguranca no trabalho

EU Antitrust

Forderung von Diversitat und Vermeidung von Diskriminierung in der globalen Arbeits\
Promoting Diversity and Avoiding Discrimination in the Global Workplace
Promover la diversidad y evitar la discriminacion en el lugar de trabajo global
Promouvoir la diversité et éviter la discrimination sur le lieu de travail global
Promozione della diversita e prevenzione della discriminazione sul posto di lavoro glok
Diversiteit bevorderen en discriminatie voorkomen op de mondiale werkvloer
Promover a diversidade e evitar a discriminagao no ambiente global de trabalho
Global Insider Dealing

Législation antitrust au Canada

Independent Contractors and Temporary Employees

Globale Unternehmensethik

Global Business Ethics

Etica empresarial global

Ethique des affaires a I’échelle mondiale

Etica aziendale a livello globale

Mondiale bedrijfsethiek

Etica empresarial global

I-9 Compliance: Verifying Employment Eligibility of US and Non-US Citizens

AGG (GETA) — Information for Management

Procurement Integrity

LAPHO : Norme d’accessibilité pour les services a la clientéle — Ontario
COMPLIANCE — KURZLEHRGANG: Bekampfung von Kartellen 3

COMPLIANCE SHORT: Antitrust 3

CUMPLIMIENTO, CORTO: Antimonopolio 3

LA CONFORMITE EN BREF : Lutte contre les ententes 3

CONFORMITA IN BREVE: Misure antitrust 3

CONFORMIDADE, CURTO: Antitruste 3

COMPLIANCE — KURZLEHRGANG: Unternehmensethik 2

CUMPLIMIENTO, CORTO: La ética en los negocios 2

LA CONFORMITE EN BREF : Ethique d'entreprise 2

CONFORMITA IN BREVE: Etica aziendale 2

CONFORMIDADE, CURTO: Etica nos negdcios 2

COMPLIANCE — KURZLEHRGANG: Diversitat fordern, Diskriminierung vermeiden 2
CUMPLIMIENTO, CORTO: Fomentar la diversidad y evitar la discriminacién 2

LA CONFORMITE EN BREF : Encourager la diversité et éviter la discrimination 2
CONFORMITA IN BREVE: Promuovere la diversita ed evitare le discriminazioni 2
CONFORMIDADE, CURTO: Promovendo diversidade e evitando discriminagao 2



COMPLIANCE — KURZLEHRGANG: Cybersicherheit 3

CUMPLIMIENTO, CORTO: Seguridad cibernética 3

LA CONFORMITE EN BREF : Cybersécurité 3

CONFORMITA IN BREVE: Cibersicurezza 3

CONFORMIDADE, CURTO: Seguranga cibernética 3

Continuously Improve for Safety Excellence (German) Kontinuierliche Verbesserung zu
Workplace Hazardous Materials Information System (WHMIS) - Part 1: What Is WHMIS
Workplace Hazardous Materials Information System (WHMIS) - Part 2: How WHMIS W
Bloodborne Pathogens (BBP) (Portuguese) Patégenos transmitidos pelo sangue (BBP)
Preventing Back Injury (Dutch) Rugletsel voorkomen

Preventing Back Injury (French) Prévenir des traumatismes du dos

Preventing Back Injury (German) Riickenverletzung vermeiden

Preventing Back Injury (Portuguese) Prevencao de LesGes nas Costas

Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Part Five (German) Personliche Schutzausristung
Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Part Eight (German) Persdnliche Schutzausriistun
Heat Stress (Dutch) Hittestress

Heat Stress (German) Hitzestress

Heat Stress (Portuguese) Fadiga calorifica

Fire Extinguisher Safety (Dutch) Veilig gebruik van brandblusapparaten

Fire Extinguisher Safety (Portuguese) Seguranca de Extintor de Incéndio

Defensive Driving - Small Vehicles (German) Defensives Fahren - Kleinfahrzeuge
Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Part Four (German) Personliche Schutzausriistuny
Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Part Six (German) Personliche Schutzausristunge
Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Part Seven (German) Personliche Schutzausristul
Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Part Two (German) Personliche Schutzausristung
Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Part One (German) Personliche Schutzausriistung
Preventing Slips, Trips and Falls (Dutch) Voorkomen van uitglijden, struikelen en vallen
Preventing Slips, Trips and Falls (Portuguese) Evitando escorregdes, tropecos e quedas
Machine Guarding (German) Maschinenschutz

Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Part Ten (German) Personliche Schutzausriistung
Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Part Three (German) Persodnliche Schutzausristul
Safety And You (German) Sicherheit und Sie

Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Part Nine (German) Personliche Schutzausristun;
Safety Orientation (German) Einflihrung in die Sicherheit

Overhead and Gantry Crane Safety (German) Sicherheit bei Uberkopf- und Portalkrane
Ladder Safety (Dutch) Veiligheid van ladders

Ladder Safety (German) Leitersicherheit

Ladder Safety (Portuguese) Seguranca no uso de escadas de mao

Bloodborne Pathogens (BBP) (Italian) Agenti patogeni trasmissibili per via ematica (BBF
Preventing Slips, Trips and Falls (Italian) Evitare scivoloni, inciampate e cadute
Hazardous Chemical Information (German) Informationen liber gefdhrliche Chemikalie
Ladder Safety (French) Sécurité avec les échelles

Ladder Safety (Italian) Sicurezza per la scaletta

Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Overview (German) Uberblick iber persénliche S
Fire Extinguisher Safety (ltalian) Sicurezza per gli estintori

Cold Stress (French) Le stress d{ au froid

Cold Stress (German) Kaltestress

Cold Stress (Portuguese) Estresse por frio

~_— — ~— ~—



Cold Stress (Italian) Stress da freddo

Preventing Back Injury (Italian) Prevenire gli infortuni alla schiena

Heat Stress (French) Stress lié a la chaleur

Heat Stress (Italian) Stress da calore

Machine Guarding Part 1: Hazards (German) Maschinenschutz Teil 1: Gefahren
Machine Guarding Part 2: Precautions (German) Maschinenschutz Teil 2: Vorsichtsmalf:
Fall Protection (Chinese) B2 [P

Continuously Improve for Safety Excellence (Chinese) £ Z « BXXKRHZE
Continuously Improve for Safety Excellence (Japanese) K EHERD-H DT L -
Culture of Early Reporting (Chinese) RERE X 1E

Culture of Early Reporting (Japanese) B &k & D X1t

Environmental Responsibility Part 1 (US) - Environmental and Waste Management (Jag
Environmental Responsibility Part 1 (US) - Environmental and Waste Management (Chi
Environmental Awareness Part 2 (US) (Japanese) IRIEBEANDE i F280 (US)
Environmental Awareness Part 2 (US) (Chinese) IfMREIREE 2 &4 (US)

Drugs and Alcohol: The Facts (Japanese) E¥MH LU 7 I/La—)L: BE

Drugs and Alcohol: The Facts (Chinese) Z9#) A1 1S : HE4H

Environmental Awareness Part 3 (US) (Japanese) 1% ’\0)%‘.?& ZE3EB (US)
Environmental Awareness Part 3 (US) (Chinese) SMREIR 43 3 (US)

Compressed Gas Cylinder Safety (Japanese) EfgH A 1) /’)"°—0)2"'té'|'$
Compressed Gas Cylinder Safety (Chinese) £ S AN Z =

Fire Prevention (Japanese) [F N

Fire Prevention (Chinese) B5 X

Electrical Safety and Lockout/Tagout (LOTO) (Japanese) BRDZEEEOV I T~/
Electrical Safety and Lockout/Tagout (LOTO) (Chinese) EESZ = M E/#ERE (LOTO)
Egress and Emergency Action Plans (Japanese) B2 2R B & &K VR ARKFITEIETE
Bloodborne Pathogens (BBP) (Chinese) IR 4% R {4 (BBP)

Fall Protection (Japanese) & T 5Lt

Bench Grinder Safety (Chinese) & R ZE

Fire Watch (Chinese) ;EHK&E

Fire Watch (Japanese) N BS540

Distracted Driving (Chinese) %3 10> 25 3

Electrical Arc Flash Awareness (Japanese) 7 —%2 75w > a(IX9 5585

Electrical Arc Flash Awareness (Chinese) AR EE SN

Bloodborne Pathogens (BBP) (Korean) &3 A1 & & (BBP)

Bloodborne Pathogens (BBP) (Japanese) Ifll;& i 4\ & /&R {& (BBP)

Defensive Driving - Small Vehicles (Chinese) BFfEITE 2558 - /NI 5=

Defensive Driving - Small Vehicles (Japanese) &2 Z 1AM 1= 1&E#x - /N ER

Fall Protection (Korean) =St X|

Fire Extinguisher Safety (Chinese) Z K28 &%

Fire Extinguisher Safety (Korean) 2~2t7| 2+

Fire Extinguisher Safety (Japanese) JE NZRDE L

Electrical Arc Flash Awareness (Korean) X 7| Of= Z2fA| QI X|
Cold Stress (Chinese) 4 NEL

Cold Stress (Korean) M2 AE A

Cold Stress (Japanese) {K;R X kL R

Defensive Driving - Small Vehicles (Korean) &t 0 278 - &% Ktf
Confined Space Hazards (Chinese) Z M ZE BN G E



Construction Safety Orientation (Chinese) EREZ S

Egress and Emergency Action Plans (Chinese) BigR#1 ZX =171t %!
Unternehmensethik: Umgang mit Interessenskonflikten

Respecter les différences de genre et de sexe : Suivre le cours
Geschlechtliche und sexuelle Vielfalt respektieren Kurs bearbeiten
Creacion de una cultura de seguridad duradera

Batir une culture de la sécurité durable

Comment devenir un(e) allié(e) de la lutte contre le racisme au travail
Identifying Poor Performance, Misconduct and Absenteeism
Incontinence Suite - Introduction to Personalised Incontinence Care
Incontinence Suite - Leakage Prevention

Incontinence Suite - Perineal Skin Care in Relation to Incontinence
Incontinence Suite - Incontinence Night Care

Incontinence Suite - Pad Changing and Change Frequency
Incontinence Suite - Individual Assessment and Product Selection
Incontinence Suite - Dementia and Incontinence

Incontinence Suite - Bowel Management

Managing the Discipline Process

Victorian Charter of Human Rights and Responsibilities

Excavations Hazard Guide

Hazardous Substances and Dangerous Goods (Vic & WA) Hazard Guide
How to Behave at the Christmas Party

Protecting Whistleblowers

Health Services Induction

Infection Prevention and Control - Standard Precautions

Infection Prevention and Control - Transmission Based Precautions
Hand Hygiene for Healthcare Workers

Manual Handling Victoria

South Australian Work Health and Safety Legislation

Infection Prevention and Control - The Basics

Hazardous Chemicals Hazard Guide

Healthcare Emergency Preparedness

Incident Investigation

Equal Employment Opportunity for Employees NZ

Manual Handling Hazard Guide

Slips and Trips Hazard Guide

Underground Utilities Hazard Guide

Working at Heights Hazard Guide

Safe Medication Management Including IV Therapy

Medication Calculations Competency Including IV Therapy
Reporting Abuse and Serious Incidents in Residential Aged Care
Ladder Safety for Construction: Setup and Use (Spanish) Uso seguro de escaleras de m:
Slips, Trips and Falls in Office Environments

Thermodynamics: Energy

Thermodynamics: Heat Energy

Thermodynamics: Conversion of Energy

Thermodynamics: Energy Efficiency

Insuring Renewable Energy



Introduction to Directed Energy Deposition

Green Technology and Carbon Zero

Fracking: Environmental Consequences

Facility Maintenance Management

Uninterruptible Power Supply (UPS) System Efficiency

Advanced Project Management: Sustainability in Project Management
ASHRAE Essentials - 62.1-2016 Ventilation for Acceptable Indoor Air Quality
ASHRAE Essentials: 90.1-2016 - Energy Standard for Buildings Except Low-Rise Residen
A Professional Engineer's Standard of Care

2020 NEC® Changes: General Requirements

2020 NEC® Changes: Branch Circuit GFCI Protection

2020 NEC® Changes: Wiring and Protection

2020 NEC® Changes: Devices, Lighting, and Gear

2020 NEC® Changes: Equipment for General Use

2020 NEC® Changes: Backup Power, Energy Storage, and Limited-Energy
5S Methodology

Flow, Level, and Pressure Sensors

Chemical Unloading Basics

Warehouse and Loading Dock Safety

SPCC Inspections

Ethylene Oxide Safety

Triethylaluminium Safety Awareness
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Bullying in the Workplace

Bullying in the Workplace
Preventing a Hostile Environment: Why Should We Care?
Why Should We Care?
Why Should We Care?
Why Should We Care?
Why Should We Care?
Why Should We Care?
Why Should We Care?
Why Should We Care?
Why Should We Care?

Preventing a Hostile Environment:
Preventing a Hostile Environment:
Preventing a Hostile Environment:
Preventing a Hostile Environment:
Preventing a Hostile Environment:
Preventing a Hostile Environment:
Preventing a Hostile Environment:
Preventing a Hostile Environment:
Global Anti-Corruption (Profiled)
Global Anti-Corruption (Profiled)
Global Anti-Corruption (Profiled)
Global Anti-Corruption (Profiled)
Global Anti-Corruption (Profiled)
Global Anti-Corruption (Profiled)
Global Anti-Corruption (Profiled)
Global Anti-Corruption (Profiled)
Global Anti-Corruption (Profiled)
Global Anti-Corruption (Profiled)
Global Anti-Corruption (Profiled)
Global Anti-Corruption (Profiled)



Global Anti-Corruption (Profiled)
Global Anti-Corruption (Profiled)
Global Anti-Corruption (Profiled)
Global Anti-Corruption (Profiled)
GDPR: Protection that Travels
GDPR: Protection that Travels
GDPR: Protection that Travels
GDPR: Protection that Travels
GDPR: Protection that Travels
GDPR: Protection that Travels
Protecting Intellectual Property:
Protecting Intellectual Property:
Protecting Intellectual Property:
Protecting Intellectual Property:
Protecting Intellectual Property:
Protecting Intellectual Property:
Protecting Intellectual Property:

Our Competitive Edge
Our Competitive Edge
Our Competitive Edge
Our Competitive Edge
Our Competitive Edge
Our Competitive Edge
Our Competitive Edge

Take the Extra Step for Sustainability
Take the Extra Step for Sustainability
Take the Extra Step for Sustainability
Take the Extra Step for Sustainability
Take the Extra Step for Sustainability

Simple Ways to Protect Data
Simple Ways to Protect Data
Simple Ways to Protect Data
Simple Ways to Protect Data
Simple Ways to Protect Data
Simple Ways to Protect Data
Simple Ways to Protect Data
Simple Ways to Protect Data
Avoiding Corruption and Observi
Avoiding Corruption and Observi
Avoiding Corruption and Observi
Avoiding Corruption and Observi
Avoiding Corruption and Observi
Avoiding Corruption and Observi
Avoiding Corruption and Observi
Cyber Security: The Open Door
Cyber Security: The Open Door
Cyber Security: The Open Door
Cyber Security: The Open Door
Cyber Security: The Open Door
Cyber Security: The Open Door

ng the FCPA
ng the FCPA
ng the FCPA
ng the FCPA
ng the FCPA
ng the FCPA
ng the FCPA

Working Safely with Hazardous Chemicals

Intercultural Communication in Aged Care - Optimising Care Through Being Aware of L

Intercultural Communication in Aged Care
Bullying and Harassment for Employees
Bullying and Harassment for Managers and Supervisors



Einfihrung in die Nachhaltigkeit

Nachhaltigkeit: Das Pariser Abkommen und die Ziele (SDGs) im Uberblick
CO2-Ausgleich und Netto-Null im Uberblick
Nachhaltigkeitsberichte von Unternehmen

Soziale Nachhaltigkeit

Inleiding tot duurzaamheid

Duurzaamheid: Het Parijsakkoord & Doelen (SDG's) uitgelegd
CO2-compensatie en netto nul uitgelegd

Rapportage over bedrijfsduurzaamheid

Sociale duurzaamheid

Transportation of Dangerous Goods (Canada)

Static Electricity Safety

Building Systems for Designers - Electrical Systems Basics
Building Systems for Designers - Electrical Appliances and Communications Equipment
HAZWOPER Confined Spaces

HAZWOPER Respirators

HAZWOPER Safety and Health Program

Cut and Puncture Wound Prevention

Belt Drive Adjustment

Belt Drive Basics

First Aid - Initial Steps

First Aid - Breathing Emergencies

First Aid - Bleeding Emergencies

First Aid - Poisoning

First Aid - Head Injuries and Concussions

First Aid - Burns

Legionella Prevention and Control

HAZWOPER: Operations

Industrial Pneumatic Technology: Aftercoolers, Driers, and Receivers
Geometric Dimensioning and Tolerancing (GD&T): Introduction
Bloodborne Pathogen Awareness 2.0 - Cal/OSHA

Forklift Safety Awareness 2.0 - Cal/OSHA

Unconscious and Implicit Bias and Microaggressions

Banter and Bullying

Introduction to Intersectionality

Introduction to Sexual Harassment

Cold Stress

Sensibilizacion en diversidad e igualdad de género
Anti-Harassment Training for Supervisors (New York)
Anti-Harassment Training for Supervisors (lllinois)
Anti-Harassment Training for Employees (lllinois)

Florida Human Trafficking

Culture of Civility: Creating a Harassment-Free Workplace (Washington)
Understanding Dementia - Person Centred Care

Food Allergens in Aged Care

Falls Prevention Programs in Residential Aged Care

Falls Prevention in Residential Aged Care

Falls Prevention Programs in Home Care



Falls Prevention in Home Care

End Stage Dementia

Care Planning in Aged Care

Allgemeine Gefahren in Biros

Cybersicherheit fir Dummies

Allgemeine Datenschutz-Grundverordnung fiir Anfanger

Wie man Diskriminierung am Arbeitsplatz vermeidet

Cybersicherheit: risikoloses Arbeiten in einer digitalen Umgebung

Risk Management for Managers and Supervisors

Competition and Consumer Law - An Introduction

Competition and Consumer Law - Dealing with Other Businesses

Aged Care Quality Standards for Personal Care Workers and Support Workers
Managing the Risk of Falling Objects

Competition and Consumer Law - Dealing with Consumers Part 1
LGBTIQA+ Awareness in the Workplace

Medication Calculations Competency

Competition and Consumer Law - Dealing with Consumers Part 2
Introduction to the Green Economy

Introduction to Climate Change

Introduction to the Environment

Safe Medication Management

Antimicrobial Stewardship in Aged Care

Reporting Abuse and Serious Incidents in Home and Community Aged Care Services
Assist Clients With Medication

Fire Warden Safety Training

Safe Food Handling

Insider Trading Fundamentals

Chain of Responsibility

Hospitality - Working together

Hospitality - Food safety

Hospitality - Stocking up

Hospitality - People, same same... but different

Hospitality - Making it happen

Hospitality - Operation fast-food

Hospitality - Service excellence

Hospitality - Being in the know

Hospitality - Storing stock

Hospitality - Successful coaching

Hospitality - Keeping it clean

Hospitality - Improving your workplace

Hospitality - Safe and sound

Safety Everywhere: Coping with Cold (Spanish) Seguridad en todas partes: Soportar el 1
Arbeitsunfalle im Biiro

Buone pratiche per un uso responsabile della tecnologia

Rischi generali negli uffici

Come difendere i diritti umani nella vita quotidiana

Lavoro a distanza: come prevenire i rischi professionali quando si lavora da casa o da r¢
Ecosistemi marini: perché e cosi importante proteggere mari ed oceani?



Introduzione agli Obiettivi di Sviluppo Sostenibile

Come applicare gli Obiettivi di Sviluppo Sostenibile nella vita di tutti i giorni
Per I'ambiente: Zero emissioni di carbonio

Energie rinnovabili. 100 % di efficienza, zero inquinamento

Buone pratiche per la gestione della CO2 in azienda

Introduzione alla gestione ambientale

Ecosistemi terrestri. Contribuire a proteggere il pianeta

Introduzione alla biodiversita

Diventa un Social Changemaker

Che cos’e la sostenibilita?

Sustainability: L’Accordo di Parigi e i suoi Obiettivi

Cambiamento Climatico e Imprese

La compensazione delle emissioni di carbonio e lo zero netto

Report di Sostenibilita Aziendale

Sostenibilita Sociale

Food Safety Level 3

Responsabilité & Gouvernance

Introduction au RGPD

Droits individuels conformément au RGPD

Base légale pour le traitement des données conformément au RGPD
Bribery Act Refresher

Equity, Diversity and Inclusion

Anti-Money Laundering

DSE

Food Allergies

Food Law

Food Safety Refresher

Data Protection UK

Working at Height

Introduction to LGBTQ+ Awareness: Sexual Orientation

Introduction to LGBTQ+ Awareness: Gender

Introduction to Microaggressions: LGBTQ+

Fundamental Dimensions and Process Variables

Chemical Reactions and Material Balances

Heat and Heat Energy

Process Safety Management (PSM): An Overview

Operator Responsibilities: Plant Production and Safety

Introduction to Wetlands

Green Design: Introduction to Sustainable Design Materials and Resources (Based on L
Natural Gas Systems - Sizing and Design Consideration

Construction Project Management: Production Planning

A Wetland Primer, Advanced: Field Evaluation & Permitting Considerations
Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG): Natural Gas & LNG in the 21st Century
Industrial Pneumatic Technology: Compressors

Industrial Pneumatic Technology: Check Valves, Cylinders, and Motors
Preventing Harassment and Violence in the Canadian Workplace - Employees
Preventing Harassment and Violence in the Canadian Workplace - Managers
Isocyanates



Toxic Substances Control Act (TSCA)

Electrical Soldering
Health Hazards at Work

Substance Abuse Toolkit:
Substance Abuse Toolkit:
Substance Abuse Toolkit:
Substance Abuse Toolkit:
Substance Abuse Toolkit:
Substance Abuse Toolkit:
Substance Abuse Toolkit:
Substance Abuse Toolkit:
Substance Abuse Toolkit:
Substance Abuse Toolkit:
Substance Abuse Toolkit:
Substance Abuse Toolkit:
Substance Abuse Toolkit:
Substance Abuse Toolkit:
Substance Abuse Toolkit:
Substance Abuse Toolkit:

Alcohol

Opioids

Nicotine, Smoking, and Vaping
Depressants

Addiction

Stimulants

Marijuana

Drug-Free Workplace Written Policy
Supervisor Responsibilities

Drug-Free Workplace Program
Workplace Substance Abuse
Commonly Abused Substances
Employee Assistance Programs (EAPs)
Drug Testing

Hallucinogens, Dissociatives, and Inhalants
Anabolic Steroids

The Effect of Legalized Marijuana on the Workplace

RCRA - Emergencies, Inspections, and Training

RCRA - Preparing for Transportation, Manifesting, and LDR
RCRA - Generator, Container, and Tank Requirements
RCRA - Special Wastes and Other Requirements

Unconscious Bias

Code of Conduct: Be Responsible with Substances at Work
Code of Conduct: Fair Competition

The Impact of Sexual Harassment (California)

Code of Conduct: Maintain Personal Hygiene and Appearance
Code of Conduct: Protect Confidential Information

Code of Conduct: Why You Should Read Your Code of Conduct
General Introduction: Sexual Harassment Prevention for Managers (Chicago)
Code of Conduct: Practice Following a Code of Conduct

Code of Conduct: Practice Ethical Conduct

Code of Conduct: Communicate Professionally

What Sexual Harassment Really Looks Like (Chicago)

A Seat at the Table: Talking about Socioeconomic Background
A Seat at the Table: Talking about Latin Identity

A Seat at the Table: Talking about Politics

A Seat at the Table: Talking about Belonging

A Seat at the Table: Talking about Burnout

A Seat at the Table: Talking about Sustainability

A Seat at the Table: Talking about Caregivers

A Seat at the Table: Talking about Artificial Intelligence
Understanding Al and Ethics

Supported Scaffolding Safety

Suspended Scaffolding Safety

Drugs and Alcohol at Work



Leading Ethical Decisions

Workplace Recycling (Including Wishcycling)

Introduction aux GES - Comprendre le défi de la crise climatique

Etre respectueux de I'environnement

Pourquoi il est important de réduire les émissions de carbone et comment vous pouve
Comprendre pourquoi la société attend des entreprises qu'elles changent leur mode d:
Comprendre I'économie circulaire et adopter un état d'esprit écologique

Comment se présente un modele d'entreprise durable réussi et quel role pouvez-vous
Communiquer un message positif sur la durabilité a vos clients et collegues

Qu'est-ce qu'une empreinte sociale et pourquoi est-elle importante dans les entreprise
Einfihrung in ESG: Die Herausforderung der Klimakrise verstehen

Umweltbewusstes Verhalten

Warum es wichtig ist, die Kohlendioxidemissionen zu senken und was Sie tun kénnen
Warum die Gesellschaft will, dass Unternehmen sich verandern

Die Kreislaufwirtschaft verstehen und griin denken

Wie sieht ein erfolgreiches nachhaltiges Geschaftsmodell aus und welche Rolle kénnen
Eine positive Nachhaltigkeitsbotschaft an Kunden und Kollegen kommunizieren

Was ist ein sozialer Handabdruck und warum ist er in modernen Unternehmen wichtig
Introduccidn a ESG - Comprender el Desafio de la Crisis Climatica

Cémo ser Medioambientalmente Responsable

Por qué es Importante Reducir las Emisiones de Carbono y Cémo Puede Ayudar

Por Qué la Sociedad Quiere que las Empresas Cambien la Forma en que Funcionan

La Economia Circular y 'Pensar en Verde'

éQué Distingue a un Modelo de Negocio Sostenible con Exito, y qué Papel Puedes Tene
Comunicar un Mensaje Positivo de Sostenibilidad a Clientes y Colegas

¢Qué la Huella Social y Por Qué es Importante en las Organizaciones Modernas?
Introduzione all'ESG - Comprendere la sfida della crisi climatica

Essere responsabili a livello ambientale

Perché e importante ridurre le emissioni di carbonio e come puoi contribuire al miglior
Cerchiamo di capire perché la societa vuole che le aziende cambino il loro modo di lavc
Capire I'economia circolare e avere una 'mentalita verde'

Come deve essere un'azienda sostenibile di successo e che ruolo puoi giocare
Comunicare un messaggio di sostenibilita positivo a clienti e colleghi

Cos'e I'impronta sociale e perché & importante per le organizzazioni moderne?
Inleiding Tot ESG - De Klimaatcrisisuitdaging Begrijpen

Milieubewust Zijn

Waarom Het Belangrijk Is De CO2-Uitstoot Te Verminderen En Hoe U Kunt Helpen
Begrijpen Waarom De Maatschappij Wil Dat Bedrijven Hun Werkwijze Veranderen

De Circulaire Economie Begrijpen En Een 'Groene Mentaliteit' Ontwikkelen

Hoe Ziet Een Succesvol Duurzaam Bedrijfsmodel Eruit En Welke Rol Kunt U Daarin Spel
Een Positieve Duurzaamheidsboodschap Overbrengen Aan Klanten En Collega's

Wat Is Een Social Handprint En Waarom Is Deze Belangrijk In Moderne Organisaties?
Introducdo ao ESG - Entendendo o Desafio da Crise Climatica

Por que é importante reduzir as emissdes de carbono e como vocé pode ajudar
Entendendo por que a sociedade quer que as empresas mudem a maneira como oper:
Entendendo a economia circular e tendo uma 'mentalidade verde'

Como é um modelo de negdcios sustentavel bem-sucedido e que papel vocé pode des
Comunicar uma mensagem de sustentabilidade positiva para clientes e colegas



O que é uma Impressdo Social e por que é importante nas organizagdes modernas?
(Spanish version) Loading Dock Safety

Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Part 1 - Introduction (US) (Spanish) Equipo de prc
Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Part 2 - Head Protection (US) (Spanish) Equipo de
Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Part 3 - Eye and Face Protection (US) (Spanish) Ec
Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Part 4 - Hand and Arm Protection (US) (Spanish)
Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Part 5 - Body Protection (US) (Spanish) Equipo de
Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Part 6 - Foot Protection (US) (Spanish) Equipo de
Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Part 7 - Hearing Conservation (US) (Spanish) Equi
Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Part 8 - Respiratory Protection (US) (Spanish) Equ
Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Part 9 - Electrical Protective Devices (US) (Spanist
Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Part 10 - Levels of Protection and Protective Geal
Lockout/Tagout (LOTO) (US) (Spanish) Bloqueo/etiquetado (LOTO) (US)

Confined Space Hazards (US) (Spanish) Peligros de los espacios confinados (US)
Recognizing Electrical Hazards Awareness (Spanish) Concientizacion sobre reconocer ri
Forklift/Powered Industrial Truck Safety (Spanish Version)

Hand and Power Tool Safety (Spanish Version)

Welding, Cutting and Brazing (Spanish) Soldadura, corte y soldadura con cobre

Safe Lifting (Spanish Version)

The Glossary: ESG-Bericht

De woordenlijst: Waterschaarste

Il Glossario: Responsabilita Sociale d’Impresa

Glossario: Relatorio ASG

Il Glossario: Obiettivi di Sviluppo Sostenibili

The Glossary: Gesellschaftliche Unternehmensverantwortung

Il Glossario: Migrazione Climatica

Glossario: Economia Linear

De woordenlijst: Triple Bottom Line

De woordenlijst: Lineaire Economie

The Glossary: Ziele fiir nachhaltige Entwicklung

The Glossary: Umweltmigration

The Glossary: Informe de ESG

Il Glossario: Triple Bottom Line

The Glossary: Biodiversidad

De woordenlijst: Maatschappelijk Verantwoord Ondernemen

The Glossary : Objectifs de Développement Durable

The Glossary : Responsabilité Sociale d’Entreprise

Glossario: Responsabilidade Social das Empresas

Glossario: Biodiversidade

The Glossary : Biodiversité

The Glossary : Rapport ESG

The Glossary: Objetivos de Desarrollo Sostenible

Glossario: Escassez de Agua

Il Glossario: Report ESG

The Glossary: Responsabilidad Social Corporativa

The Glossary: Biodiversitat

Glossario: Objetivos de Desenvolvimento Sustentavel

Glossario: Tripé da Sustentabilidade



The Glossary : Migration climatique

Il Glossario: Biodiversita

Il Glossario: Carenza Idrica

De woordenlijst: Biodiversiteit

Il Glossario: Economia Lineare

De woordenlijst: Duurzame Ontwikkelingsdoelen
Glossario: Migracao Climatica

De woordenlijst: Klimaatmigratie

Asbestos Awareness

Allergen Awareness Including Natashas Law

Age Verification

Age Verification Front of House

Age Verification for Retail

Age Verification Managers

Bribery Act Awareness

Calorie Labelling

Conflict Management

Control of Substances Hazardous to Health COSHH
Drugs Awareness

Drug Awareness Front of House

Drug Awareness Managers

Disability Awareness

Drink Spiking

Dealing with Sexual Harassment in Hospitality
Equality and Diversity Back of House

Equality and Diversity Front of House

Equality and Diversity Managers

Emergency First Aid Awareness

Forecourt Competent Persons

Fire Safety Awareness

Fire Safety Awareness Front of House

Fire Safety Awareness for Retail

Fire Safety Awareness Managers

Fire Safety Awareness Back of House

Hazard Analysis and Critical Control Point HACCP Level 3
Manual Handling

Moving Beyond Covid-19 Best Practice for Hospitality
Manual Handling Back of House

Manual Handling Front of House

Manual Handling for Retail

Manual Handling Managers

Money Laundering Awareness

PCI Data Security Standards

Protection of Adults and Safeguarding from Abuse
Right to Work in the UK

Safeguarding Children

UK GDPR In Practice

UK GDPR The Rules



Working at Heights Awareness

Working at Heights Awareness in Retail

Working Safely with DSE

Working Safely with DSE Team Members

Recognising the Signs and Symptoms of Substance Misuse
Workplace Mental Health

Culture of Civility: Creating a Harassment-Free Workplace (Ontario)
Fuel Safety

Modern Slavery

Payment Card Industry Data Security Standard (PCI DSS) Compliance
HACCP: Hazard Analysis and Critical Control Points in the Food Industry
Arbeitsrecht flr Flihrungskrafte

Fire Wardens (Refresher)

Knife Safety: Getting to the Point

To the Point About: Personal Fall Arrest Systems

Traffic Control (Flagger)

Surviving the Fall: Proper Use of Your Personal Fall Arrest System
Code of Conduct (Microlearning Bundle)

Fighting Unconscious Bias in the Workplace

Dangers of Night Working

The Importance of Insurance

Wi-Fi Security

Understanding the Stress, Trauma and Microaggressions of Racism
Hot Work

RCRA - Introduction

Learning Ergonomics

Healthcare Fraud, Waste, and Abuse

Healthcare Fraud, Waste, and Abuse

Healthcare Fraud, Waste, and Abuse

Healthcare Fraud, Waste, and Abuse

Government Contracting: Timekeeping

Government Contracting: Hiring Ex-Government Employees
Speaking Up: What's Stopping Me?

Speaking Up: What's Stopping Me?

Speaking Up: What's Stopping Me?

Speaking Up: What's Stopping Me?

Speaking Up: What's Stopping Me?

The ABCs of Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption

The ABCs of Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption

The ABCs of Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption

The ABCs of Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption

The ABCs of Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption

The ABCs of Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption

Gifts and Entertainment for Public Officials

Gifts and Entertainment for Public Officials

Gifts and Entertainment for Public Officials

Gifts and Entertainment for Public Officials

Gifts and Entertainment for Public Officials



Facilitating Payments

Facilitating Payments

Facilitating Payments

Facilitating Payments

Facilitating Payments

Facilitating Payments

Handling Government Property

Procurement Integrity: Just Among Friends

Procurement Integrity: Just Among Friends

Procurement Integrity: Just Among Friends

Procurement Integrity: Just Among Friends

Safeguarding Confidential Information as a Government Contractor

U.S. Government Federal Gift Rules

U.S. Government Federal Gift Rules

U.S. Government Federal Gift Rules

U.S. Government Federal Gift Rules

U.S. Government Federal Gift Rules

U.S. Government Federal Gift Rules

Drug-Free Workplace: One Thing Leads to Another

Working with Government Clients

Working with Government Clients

Working with Government Clients

Working with Government Clients

Working with Government Clients

Working with Government Clients

Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption: Know Your Risk

Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption: Know Your Risk

Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption: Know Your Risk

Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption: Know Your Risk

Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption: Know Your Risk

Federal Acquisition Regulation: Mandatory Disclosure in Government Contracts
Federal Acquisition Regulation: Mandatory Disclosure in Government Contracts
Federal Acquisition Regulation: Mandatory Disclosure in Government Contracts
Federal Acquisition Regulation: Mandatory Disclosure in Government Contracts
Federal Acquisition Regulation: Mandatory Disclosure in Government Contracts
Government Contracting: Product Substitution: What You Need to Know
Government Contracting: Product Substitution: What You Need to Know
Government Contracting: Product Substitution: What You Need to Know
Government Contracting: Product Substitution: What You Need to Know
Government Contracting: Product Substitution: What You Need to Know
Government Contracting: Product Substitution: What You Need to Know
Speaking Up Helps Us All

Speaking Up Helps Us All

Speaking Up Helps Us All

Speaking Up Helps Us All

Speaking Up Helps Us All

Normes d’accessibilité intégrées de la LAPHO — Ontario

First Aid in the Workplace (Employees)



First Aid in the Workplace (Managers)
Food HACCP Level 3

Food Safety Level 1

Hot Weather Conditions

Health and Safety for Directors

Health and Safety in the Home

Health and Safety for Homeworkers (Employees)
Health and Safety for Managers

Malaria Awareness

Norovirus

Stress Management (Managers)

Violence and Aggression in the Workplace
Virus Prevention and Protection

Working with Young People

Food Safety Level 2

COVID-19 Response for Employees
Leeftijdsdiscriminatie

Ageism

L'agisme

Altersdiskriminierung

Ageismo (discriminazione in base all'eta)
Discriminagao com Base na Idade
Discriminacién por Edad

Seksuele intimidatie op de Werkvloer
Sexual Harassment in the Workplace

Le harcelement sexuel sur le lieu de travail
Sexuelle Beldstigung am Arbeitsplatz
Molestie sessuali sul posto di lavoro
Assédio Sexual no Local de Trabalho
Acoso Sexual en el Lugar de Trabajo
Genderidentiteit Bewustzijn

Gender Identity Awareness

Sensibilisation a I'identité de genre
Bewusstsein fur Geschlechtsidentitat
Consapevolezza della propria identita di genere
Conscientizagdo Sobre a Identidade de Género
Conciencia de Identidad de Género
Reageren op Beledigende Opmerkingen
Responding to Offence

Répondre aux commentaires offensants
Auf Beleidigungen reagieren

Rispondere alle offese

Resposta a Ofensas

Cémo Responder a Ofensas

Machine Guarding Part 1: Hazards
Machine Guarding Part 2: Precautions
Sustainable work

Hacker-proof passwords



Http vs https: an

o n
S

Warning: scam website!
Ah, this is phishing!

ESG - The reference context for companies
Hazard Communication
Process Safety Management: Mechanical Integrity (US)

Sustainability Strategy Ideas: Energy Consumption

Sustainability Strategy Ideas: Exploring Waste Management

Expert Insights: Freedom From Racism with Marshall Fields: Learning the Language anc
Expert Insights: Freedom From Racism with Marshall Fields: Embracing Empathetic Cor
Expert Insights: Disability Inclusion with Liz Johnson

Implement Responsible Consumption And Production Initiatives

HR In The Age Of Al
Build A Socially Responsible Business Model

Navigating the Regulatory Landscape of Al

Surviving an OSHA and EPA Regulatory Compliance Audit
Upholding Supply Chain Standards

Government Contracting: Supply Chain Integrity

Supply Chain:
Supply Chain:
Supply Chain:
Supply Chain:
Supply Chain:

Due Diligence
Due Diligence
Due Diligence
Due Diligence
Due Diligence

can save you!

Supply Chain: Due Diligence

Informationssicherheit fiir Mitarbeitende

Occupational safety and health

Information security for employees

Data protection for employees

Sicherheitsunterweisung: Arbeitsschutz

Datenschutz fiir Mitarbeitende

ESG — What companies are required to disclose

ESG — What companies need to do

Building Accountability - Fluidbook

Weight and Size Bias Prevention: Reduce Your Own Bias Around Weight

Weight and Size Bias Prevention: How Managers Can Create a Size-Inclusive Environme
Weight and Size Bias Prevention: Identify Your Own Biases Around Weight

Weight and Size Bias Prevention: Address Weight Bias While Socializing at Work
Weight and Size Bias Prevention: Avoid Weight Bias while Making Hiring Decisions
Weight and Size Bias Prevention: How Employees Can Create a Size-Inclusive Environm
Weight and Size Bias Prevention: Content Warning

Weight and Size Bias Prevention: Recognize Myths about Weight Bias

Weight and Size Bias Prevention: What is Weight Bias?

Understanding unconscious bias and how to deal with it

Intercultural awareness: promoting diversity, inclusion and belonging inside my team
Mental Health And Eco Anxiety In The Workplace

Champion de la diversité

Soutenir les collegues

Récapitulatif de la neurodiversité au travail



Introduction a la neurodiversité au travail

Respecter et accepter les différences

Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption: A Tale of Two Third Parties
Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption: A Tale of Two Third Parties
Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption: A Tale of Two Third Parties
Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption: A Tale of Two Third Parties
Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption: A Tale of Two Third Parties

The GDPR and Worldwide Data Privacy Laws

The GDPR and Worldwide Data Privacy Laws

The GDPR and Worldwide Data Privacy Laws

The GDPR and Worldwide Data Privacy Laws

The GDPR and Worldwide Data Privacy Laws

Sharing Personal Information

Sharing Personal Information

Sharing Personal Information

Sharing Personal Information

Sharing Personal Information

Reporting Concerns: The Observer's Dilemma

Reporting Concerns: The Observer's Dilemma

Reporting Concerns: The Observer's Dilemma

Reporting Concerns: The Observer's Dilemma

Reporting Concerns: The Observer's Dilemma

Business Pressure and Bribery: The Weakest Link

Business Pressure and Bribery: The Weakest Link

Business Pressure and Bribery: The Weakest Link

Business Pressure and Bribery: The Weakest Link

Business Pressure and Bribery: The Weakest Link

Ethical Tip: Giving and Receiving Gifts

Ergonomics: Lift Properly

How Phishing Works, and What to Do About It

Practice: PPE

Hazard Communication: How to Read Safety Data Sheets

Ergonomics: What to Do If You Think You Have a Musculoskeletal Disorder (MSD)
Ergonomics: What are Musculoskeletal Disorders and What Causes Them?
PPE: What PPE Is Needed for Your Job?

Hazard Communication: What is Hazard Communication, and Why is it Relevant to Yot
Hazard Communication: Practice Hazard Communication

PPE: Make PPE Work for You

Ergonomics: Listen to Your Body for Signs of Musculoskeletal Disorders
PPE: Use PPE Properly

Hazard Communication: Check and Maintain Labels on Hazardous Materials
Practice: Avoid Being Phished

Celebrate AAPI Heritage Month at Work

Introduction to the Environmental Impacts of Pollution and Waste
Embracing the Circular Economy

Becoming a Green Business

Environmental, Social, and Governance (ESG) Fundamentals
Anti-corruption for Purchasing, Sales, and Marketing



Equal treatment laws

Prevention of money laundering and funding terrorism
Protection of Trade Secrets

Handling conflicts of interest

Antitrust

Prevention of Insider Trading

Export control and dealing with embargoes
Whistleblowing and whistleblower protection
The General Equal Treatment Act (AGG) for executives
Data protection for executives

Data protection in marketing

Energy Efficiency in the Workplace

Recognize Phishing

Password Security

Information Security: mobile working

Physical Information Security

Information security and cloud services
Ransomware

Cybersecurity for law firms

Working From Home

Corporate Social Responsibility (deutsch)
Diversity (deutsch)

Unconscious Bias (deutsch)

Die Rolle der Datenschutzbeauftragten

El papel de los Oficiales de Proteccion de Datos
Le role des délégués a la protection des données
Datenverarbeitung (Bewarhte Praktiken)
Manejo de datos (Mejores practicas)

Gestion des données (Meilleures pratiques)
Datenschutz-Verletzungen

Violaciones de datos

Violations de données

Korruptionspravention fiir Einkauf, Vertrieb & Marketing
AGG und Gleichstellung

Pravention von Geldwdasche und Terrorismusfinanzierung
Schutz von Geschaftsgeheimnissen

Umgang mit Interessenkonflikten

Kartellrecht

Pravention von Insiderhandel

Exportkontrolle und Umgang mit Embargos
Whistleblowing und Hinweisgeberschutz

AGG fir Fihrungskrafte

Datenschutz flr Fihrungskrafte

Datenschutz im Marketing

Energieeffizienz am Arbeitsplatz

Phishing abwehren

Sicherer Umgang mit Passwortern

Sicher mobil Arbeiten



Physische Informationssicherheit

Informationssicherheit & Clouddienste

Ransomware

Sicher und produktivim Homeoffice

RIDDOR

Introduction to FCA Regulation

Climate Change: Understanding the Challenge for Humanity
FCA Complaints Handling

FCA Consumer Duty: A New Standard of Customer Care
Eco-driving

Al and Data Privacy

PREVENTing Radicalisation and Extremism on Campus
Plagiarism in the Age of Al

Phishing Challenge 2.0

Milieubewust Zijn

Being Environmentally Responsible

Etre respectueux de I'environnement

Umweltbewusstes Verhalten

Essere responsabili a livello ambientale

Being Environmentally Responsible

Ser Ambientalmente Responsdvel

Cémo ser Medioambientalmente Responsable
Grundlagen der emotionalen Intelligenz: Teil A
Fundamentos de la inteligencia emocional. Parte A

1HiE (FE—8h5)

Grundlagen der emotionalen Intelligenz: Teil B
Fundamentos de la inteligencia emocional. Parte B

FE (EZ&5

EHEEEIR

Menangani stres

AEY A CHASH|

ANSANATNTANNLAZLA

Développer sa conscience émotionnelle. Part. A
BMREFMEE (F—85)

Développer sa conscience émotionnelle. Part. B
BMAMRAEFEE (EZED)

Comprendre les dysfonctionnements émotionnels. Part. A
ERFEALNIER (B—85)

Comprendre les dysfonctionnements émotionnels. Part. B
HRFEALNIER (B—85)

Comprendre sa colére et |'exprimer positivement

BEFF ERRKFERIBE

Sensibilisation interculturelle : Promouvoir la diversité, I'inclusion et I'appartenance au
Comprendre les préjugés inconscients et savoir y faire face
The Plain Writing Act Made Simple

Basic Rigging Awareness

Accident and Breakdown Procedures (US)

HAZWOPER Refresher Training - Module 1 - Scope, Application and Training Requireme



Egress and Emergency Action Plans Awareness

Asbestos Hazards Part 1 (US)

Asbestos Hazards Part 2 (US)

Asbestos Hazards Part 3 (US)

Access to Medical and Exposure Records for Employees (US)
Flammable and Combustible Liquids Awareness

Ammonia Awareness

Access to Medical and Exposure Records for Managers (US)
OSHA 300 Recordkeeping Requirements (US)

Basic Rigging Principles, Part 1: Hazards and Risks

HAZWOPER First Responder Awareness (US)

Basic Rigging Principles, Part 2: General Safety

Basic Rigging Principles, Part 3: Rigging Equipment

HAZWOPER: Direct Reading Gas Detector Safety

HAZWOPER: Hierarchy of Controls Overview

HAZWOPER: Incident Command System (ICS) Overview

Global Competition: Our Responsibilities

Global Competition: Our Responsibilities

Global Competition: Our Responsibilities

Global Competition: Our Responsibilities

Global Competition: Our Responsibilities

Code for Executives and Boards of Directors: Conflicts of Interest
Code for Executives and Boards of Directors: Financial Irregularities
Extraordinary Gifts and Bribery

Extraordinary Gifts and Bribery

Extraordinary Gifts and Bribery

Extraordinary Gifts and Bribery

Extraordinary Gifts and Bribery

Competition Law Principles

Tying, Bundling, and Pressure Selling

Europe and the GDPR

Customs Controls Made Simple

Customs Controls Made Simple

Customs Controls Made Simple

Customs Controls Made Simple

Customs Controls Made Simple

Global Export Controls Made Easy

Global Export Controls Made Easy

Global Export Controls Made Easy

Global Export Controls Made Easy

Global Export Controls Made Easy

Ethical Interactions with Health Care Professionals (MedTech version): Offering Gifts: £
Ethical Interactions with Healthcare Professionals: Compliance with the Physician Payn
Ethical Interactions with Health Care Professionals (Pharma version): Offering Gifts: A |
Complying with the Sunshine Act

Recognizing Sexual Harassment: But | Didn't Mean It

Recognizing Sexual Harassment: But | Didn't Mean It

Fair Competition: Know Your Risk



Fair Competition: Know Your Risk

Fair Competition: Know Your Risk

Fair Competition: Know Your Risk

Fair Competition: Know Your Risk

Gifts and Cash Equivalents: 'Tis the Season

Ethical Tip: Healthy Workplace

Ethical Tip: Healthy Workplace

Ethical Tip: So Many Ways to Speak Up

Ethical Tip: So Many Ways to Speak Up

Ethical Tip: So Many Ways to Speak Up

Ethical Tip: So Many Ways to Speak Up

Ethical Tip: So Many Ways to Speak Up

Speak Up!: There Are Always Gray Areas

Keys to Avoiding Conflicts of Interest

How Does Unconscious Bias Happen?

How Does Unconscious Bias Happen?

How Does Unconscious Bias Happen?

How Does Unconscious Bias Happen?

How Does Unconscious Bias Happen?

What US Anti-Boycott Regulations Mean For You: Review, Report, Refer
What US Anti-Boycott Regulations Mean For You: Review, Report, Refer
What US Anti-Boycott Regulations Mean For You: Review, Report, Refer
What US Anti-Boycott Regulations Mean For You: Review, Report, Refer
What US Anti-Boycott Regulations Mean For You: Review, Report, Refer
Reporting and Retaliation: The Corporate Ladder

Reporting and Retaliation: The Corporate Ladder

Reporting and Retaliation: The Corporate Ladder

Reporting and Retaliation: The Corporate Ladder

Reporting and Retaliation: The Corporate Ladder

How to Stop Disrespect at Work

Safe Electrical Work Practices and the 2024 NFPA® 70E® for Electrical Workers
Protecting Consumer Privacy: The Gramm Leach Bliley Act

HAZWOPER: Elimination and Substitution Controls

HAZWOPER: Heat Stress Awareness

HAZWOPER: Administrative Controls Including Training

HAZWOPER: DOT Emergency Response Guidebook (US)

Choking - First Aid

CAL-OSHA: Emergency and Fire Preparedness

CAL-OSHA: Personal Fall Arrest Systems

HAZMAT Transportation - Part 6a - Carrier Requirements - Highway (US)
HAZMAT Transportation - Part 7 - Security Awareness (US)

Rester en sécurité en ligne

Attaque par déni de service

Demandes d'accés aux données personnelles

Sicherheit im Internet bewahren

Dienstverweigerungsangriff

Zugriffsanfragen

Aus der ferne Arbeiten (Aber Sicher)



Travailler a distance (mais en toute sécurité)

Leben in der Cloud

Vie dans le Nuage

DSGVO - Ubersicht

Fake News (Deutsch)

Apercu du RGPD

Ransomware (Deutsch)

Schutz deiner personenbezogenen Daten

Gestohlene Gerate

WLAN-Sicherheit

Notfallwiederherstellung

Auswahl des richtigen Cloud-Anbieters

La protection de vos données a caractére personnel

Utiliser un mot de passe robuste

Appareils Volés

Sécurité Wi-Fi

Reprise apreés sinistre

Logiciel Rangonneur

Choisir le bon fournisseur de services en nuage

Das Internet Der Dinge

Ein Starkes Passwort Verwenden

Viren und Malware

Schutz and Infectionskontrolle

Spoofing-Angriffe

L'Internet Des Objets

Attaques Par Usurpation D'ldentitie

Construction Dust

Mejores Practicas de Ciberseguridad: Seguridad del navegador
Cybersecurity Best Practices: Browser Safety

Mejores Practicas de Ciberseguridad: Manejo del ransomware
Cybersecurity Best Practices: Handling Ransomware

Mejores Practicas de Ciberseguridad: Mantenerse seguro en lugares publicos
Cybersecurity Best Practices: Staying Safe in Public Places
Mejores Practicas de Ciberseguridad: Minimizar las amenazas internas
Mejores Practicas de Ciberseguridad: Respuesta a los incidentes
Cybersecurity Best Practices: Incident Response

CAL-OSHA: Personal Protective Equipment

CAL-OSHA: Lockout Tagout

CAL-OSHA: Bloodborne Pathogens

CAL-OSHA: Working in Confined Spaces

CAL-OSHA: Incident Investigation & Reporting

Cal/OSHA Workplace Violence - Senate Bill 553 Explained

The Right to be Forgotten (Erasure)

Bid Suppression

False Invoicing

Bomb Threat

Disabled Adventures in Work and Recruitment

Al and Discrimination



Intersectionality

Diversity, Inclusion and Equity: Microaggressions

Data Protection (GDPR) Explained

Code of Conduct and Ethics

Safety Culture: Practical Workplace Safety Tips for Employees
Safety Culture: Practical Workplace Safety Tips for Managers
Common Workplace Hazards

Introduction to OSHA

Ladder Safety

Lockout/Tagout Awareness

Heat Stress Safety

Introduction to Sustainability

Sustainability: The Paris Agreement & Goals (SDGs) Explained
Bystander Intervention : Sexual Harassment (Chicago)
Insider Trading (Global)

Carbon Offsetting and Net Zero Explained

Corporate Sustainability Reporting

Social Sustainability

HIPAA for Covered Entities

Information Security Essentials

Bloodborne Pathogens

Blinkist: The Immortal Life Of Henrietta Lacks

Blinkist: Making the Modern World

Blinkist: From #BlackLivesMatter to Black Liberation

Blinkist: Born a Crime

Blinkist: Why I'm No Longer Talking to White People About Race
Blinkist: This Will Be My Undoing

Blinkist: White Fragility

Blinkist: Ain’t | a Woman

Blinkist: Invisible Women

Blinkist: So You Want to Talk About Race

Blinkist: Building an Inclusive Organization

Blinkist: The Warmth of Other Suns

Blinkist: Caste

Blinkist: Hood Feminism

Blinkist: Why Are All the Black Kids Sitting Together in the Cafeteria?
What is biodiversity?

What is Corporate Governance?

Bribery and Corruption

Money Laundering

Information Security

Whistleblowing

Understanding GDPR

Competition Law

What is Corporate Social Responsibility

Sustainability

Carbon and the Climate

Copyright



What is Equality and Diversity
Introduction to Neurodiversity
Equality Law Basics

What is hate crime?

Direct and Indirect Discrimination
Bullying and Harassment

Sexual Harassment

Achieving Equality and Diversity
Unconscious bias

Gender ldentity

Gender Equality

Introduction to faith inclusion (Global)
A Health and Safety State of Mind
COSHH Basics

Personal Protection Equipment
Fire Safety

Dynamic risk assessments
Manual Handling

First Aid Emergency Response
First Aid Minor Injuries

Working When Seated

Slips, Trips and Falls

Types of Insurance

SMCR

Respect in the Workplace

California Workplace Violence Prevention:

How to Prevent Workplace Violence

How to Intervene Against Sexual Harassment When You See It (Chicago)

California Workplace Violence Prevention:
California Workplace Violence Prevention:
California Workplace Violence Prevention:
: Identify Types of Workplace Violence
California Workplace Violence Prevention:
California Workplace Violence Prevention:
California Workplace Violence Prevention:
California Workplace Violence Prevention:

California Workplace Violence Prevention

California Workplace Violence Prevention

Why You Should Take Violence Prevention 1
Recognize When to Engage with Violent Ind
When to Avoid Violent Individuals

Recognize Indicators of Violence in Individu:
Administrator Guide

How to Record Workplace Violence
Practice Reporting an Incident of Workplace

: Report an Incident of Workplace Violence
California Workplace Violence Prevention:

Identify Environmental Factors That Can Inc

What to Do If You're the Target of Sexual Harassment (Chicago)

What are reasonable adjustments?
Working at Height

Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) Training (US)

Egress and Emergency Action Plans (US)

HAZWOPER Refresher Training - Module 3 - Hazard Communication: Your Right to Kno'

Applying Electrical Standards (US)

Biosafety Hazardous Waste Handling and Disposal (US)

HAZWOPER Refresher Training - Module 2 - Environmental Issues for HAZWOPER (US)
HAZWOPER Refresher Training - Module 4 - Hazard and Risk Assessment Techniques (L
HAZWOPER Refresher Training - Module 5 - Toxicology (US)



HAZWOPER Refresher Training - Module 6 - Monitoring and Medical Surveillance (US)
HAZWOPER Refresher Training - Module 7 - Respiratory Protection (US)
HAZWOPER Refresher Training - Module 8 - Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) (US)
HAZWOPER Refresher Training - Module 9 - Confined Spaces (US)
HAZWOPER Refresher Training - Module 10 - Spill Prevention (US)
HAZWOPER Refresher Training - Module 11 - Site Control (US)
HAZWOPER Refresher Training - Module 12 - Decontamination (US)
HAZWOPER Refresher Training - Module 13 - Emergency Response (US)
Flammable and Combustible Liquids

HAZMAT Transportation - Part 6¢ - Carrier Requirements - Rail (US)
Benzene Safety (US)

Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) Part 1 (US)

Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) Part 2 (US)

Arsenic Awareness (US)

OSHA Inspections for Construction and Multi-Employer Worksites (US)
Egress and Emergency Action Plans

Lone Working

Safeguarding Children

FCA Client Money and Assets

Pollution

Cybersecurity Best Practices: Minimizing Insider Threats

Seguridad en linea

Ataque de denegacion de servicio

Solicitudes de Acceso

Trabajando de forma remota (pero de manera segura)

Vida en la Nube

El Internet de las cosas

Proteger tus datos personales

Dispositivos Robados

Utilizar una contrasefia segura

Noticias falsas

Ataques de suplantacidn de identidad

Vision general del RGPD

Ransomware (espariol)

Eleccion del proveedor de servicios en la nube adecuado

Seguridad en redes wifi

Recuperacién en caso de catastrofe

Proteccion y control de infecciones

MpeBeHUMA Ha KopynuuaTa B otaenn "CHabaasaHe", "MnacmeHT" 1 "MapKeTuHr"
Anticorrupcidon en Compras, Ventas y Marketing

Anticorruption pour les achats, les ventes et le marketing
Anticorruzione per acquisti, vendite e marketing

Corruptie voorkomen voor inkoop, verkoop en marketing
Zapobieganie korupcji w dziatach zakupdéw, sprzedazy i marketingu
Prevencao de corrupgdo para os departamentos de compras, distribuicdo e marketing
Satin alma, satis ve pazarlamada yolsuzlugun énlenmesi

R HEMNSHENIREK

PaBHO TpeTupaHe



Ligebehandlingsloven og ligebehandling

Leyes de trato igualitario

Lois relatives a I'égalité de traitement

Leggi sulla parita di trattamento

Gelijke behandeling

Réwne traktowanie

Igualdade de tratamento

Esit muamele

FEF&E

MpeBeHLMA Ha U3NUPAHETO Ha Napu U GUHAHCUPAHETO Ha TEPOPU3BM
Prevencion del blanqueo de capitales y la financiacién del terrorismo
Lutte contre le Blanchiment de Capitaux et le Financement du Terrorisme (LCB/FT)
Prevenzione del riciclaggio di denaro e del finanziamento del terrorismo
Preventie van witwassen en terrorismefinanciering

Prevencdo de branqueamento de capitais e financiamento do terrorismo
Kara para aklama ve terdr finansmaninin énlenmesi

[ L 5 A0 23 Bh Roi = X

Proteccion de secretos comerciales

Protection des secrets commerciaux

“RIFEWALE XK

Coémo actuar en caso de conflicto de intereses

Gestion des conflits d'intéréts

Come gestire i conflitti di interessi

Omgaan met belangenverstrengeling

Gerir conflitos de interesses

Cikar catismalarinin nasil ele alinacagi

SAIB R 7R P 3R

KaptenHo npaso

Kartelret

Antimonopolio

Droit de la concurrence

Antitrust

Kartelrecht

Prawo antymonopolowe

Legislagdo Anticoncorréncia

Kartel Yasasi

RZEM

Prévention des délits d’initié

KoHTpon Ha n3Hoca u 6opaseHe ¢ embapro

Control de exportaciones y embargos

Controle des exportations et gestion des embargos

Controllo sulle esportazioni ed embargo

Exportcontrole en omgang met embargo's

Kontrola eksportu i postepowanie w przypadku embarga

Controlo das exportacdes e lidar com embargos

ihracat kontrolii ve ambargolarda hareket sekli

HOEFIFIN XN FR T

CurHanmsmpaHe 3a HepegHOCTM U 3aLMTa Ha CUTHANM3MPALLM 3@ HEPEeAHOCTM NLa



Whistleblowing og whistleblowerbeskyttelse
Denuncia y proteccion de los denunciantes
Signalement de violations et protection des lanceurs d’alerte
Whistleblowing e protezione del whistleblower
Klokkenluiden en bescherming van klokkenluiders
Whistleblowing i ochrona sygnalistow
Denuncia de irregularidades e protecao dos denunciantes
ihbarcilik ve ihbarda bulunani koruma

IR BERARP”

L'AGG pour les cadres

3alWmTa Ha JAHHUTE Ha CAYXUTEeNUTe
Databeskyttelse for medarbejdere

Proteccion de datos para empleados
Protection des données pour les collaborateurs
La protezione dei dati per i dipendenti

Ochrona danych dla pracownikéw

Protecdo de dados para colaboradores
Calisanlar igin veri koruma

mm R THEERF

Protection des données pour les cadres

[ BB ASINEERF

Protection des données dans le marketing
L'Efficacité énergétique sur le lieu de travail
NHbOpMaLMOHHA CUTYPHOCT 3a CNYKUTENUTE
Informationssikkerhed for medarbejdere
Seguridad Informatica para empleados

La sécurité de I'information pour les collaborateurs
La Sicurezza Informatica per Impiegati
Bezpieczenstwo informacji dla pracownikéw
Calisanlar icin Bilgi Giivenligi
HARTHNERLE

Defenderse del phishing

Ne pas tomber dans le piége du phishing

Come respingere i messaggi di phishing
Phishing afweren

Ochrona przed phishingiem

Evitar ataques de phishing

MHEm 8 &

NHPOpMaLMOHHA CUTYPHOCT — HAaKPATKO
Seguridad de la informacidn

Sécurité de l'information

La sicurezza delle informazioni in breve
Informatieveiligheid in een notendop
Kompaktowy kurs bezpieczeristwa informacji
Seguranca da informacao, versao compacta
Bilgi glivenligi

Sécurité de l'information et services cloud
Ransomware



Ransomware

Santé et sécurité au travail

Emissioni di CO2 e Clima

Lavorare da seduti

Preconcetti inconsci

Superare le tempeste

ADA Basics

ADA Basics

ADA Basics

ADA Basics

ADA Basics

Complying with U.S. Export Controls

FERC Standards of Conduct

FERC Standards of Conduct: Order 717 (Electric Transmission Providers)
Fair Play: Complying with the FERC Standards of Conduct

Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA)

FMLA (The Family and Medical Leave Act)

Fraud and Abuse Prevention: Pharmaceutical Sales and Marketing
UK Criminal Finances Act

Sales Ethics: MedTech Europe Code of Ethical Business Practice
Off-Label Promotion

Dignity & Respect: Implicit Discrimination

Dignity & Respect: Implicit Discrimination

Dignity & Respect: Implicit Discrimination

Dignity & Respect: Implicit Discrimination

Dignity & Respect: Implicit Discrimination

Modern Slavery Act: Protecting Human Rights

Political Contributions: In-Kind Contributions

Commercial Bribery

Commercial Bribery

Commercial Bribery

Commercial Bribery

Commercial Bribery

Export Controls Made Easy

Export Controls Made Easy

Export Controls Made Easy

Export Controls Made Easy

Export Controls Made Easy

U.S. Anti-Boycott Regulations in a Global Market

U.S. Anti-Boycott Regulations in a Global Market

U.S. Anti-Boycott Regulations in a Global Market

U.S. Anti-Boycott Regulations in a Global Market

U.S. Anti-Boycott Regulations in a Global Market

Global Export Controls Made Easy

Global Export Controls Made Easy

Ethical Interactions with Healthcare Professionals (MedTech Version): Consultants: Ma
Ethical Interactions with Health Care Professionals (Pharma version): General Rules Of
Attacks on our System



Attacks on our System

Attacks on our System

Attacks on our System

Attacks on our System

Records Management: Retention and Disposal

Records Management: Retention and Disposal

Records Management: Retention and Disposal

Records Management: Retention and Disposal

Records Management: Retention and Disposal

Antitrust: Cooperation or Collusion?

Antitrust: The Klipcher Factor

U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act (FCPA): Anti-Corruption Basics

Ethical Tip: Avoid Insider Trading

Supporting Human Rights: The Ethical and Legal Choice

Financial Fraud: Preventing the Damage It Can Cause

Financial Fraud: Preventing the Damage It Can Cause

Financial Fraud: Preventing the Damage It Can Cause

Financial Fraud: Preventing the Damage It Can Cause

Financial Fraud: Preventing the Damage It Can Cause

Demonstrating Corporate Integrity: The Sunshine Act: Reporting Expenses Accurately
Modern Slavery Act: Protecting Human Rights

Sarbanes-Oxley: Financial Integrity and Whistleblower Protection

Interkulturalitat — Indien

Phishing. Praktischer Leitfaden zur Selbstverteidigung

Promuovere il benessere

Linguaggio inclusivo di genere

Comunicare la disabilita

Comunicazione inclusiva e interculturale

Al lavoro con le nuove generazioni

Promuovere |'equita di genere

Oltre gli stereotipi di genere

Lotta alle molestie di genere

UNI/PdR 125:2022: linee guida per la parita di genere

Gender equality

Il rientro dalla maternita

Office Safety (Canadian French) Sécurité au bureau

Preventing Back Injury (Canadian French) Prévention des traumatismes du dos

Active Shooter: Prevention and Preparation (Canadian French) Tireur actif : Prévention
Active Shooter: Law Enforcement (Canadian French) Tireur actif : Forces de |'ordre
Active Shooter: Run, Hide, Fight (Canadian French) Tireur actif : Courir, se cacher, se bz
Active Shooter: Victims (Canadian French) Tireur actif : Victimes

Office Ergonomics (Canadian French) Ergonomie au bureau

Line Breaking (US) (Canadian French) Bris de Conduite (US)

Scaffold Safety Awareness (Canadian French) Sensibilisation a la sécurité sur les échafa
Excavation and Trenching Safety (Canadian French) Sécurité concernant les excavation
Electrical Arc Flash Awareness (Canadian French) Sensibilisation aux arcs électriques
Hazardous Chemical Information (Canadian French) Information sur les produits chimic
Applying Electrical Standards (US) (Canadian French) Application de normes électrique:



Bloodborne Pathogens (BBP) (Canadian French) Pathogenes a diffusion hématogene (E
Using Electrical Safety Programs (US) (Canadian French) Utilisation des programmes de
Recognizing Electrical Hazards Awareness (Canadian French) Sensibilisation aux danger
Fire Extinguisher Safety (Canadian French) Sécurité des extincteurs d’incendie

Egress and Emergency Action Plans (Canadian French) Plans d’action d’urgence et d’év
Confined Space Hazards (Canadian French) Dangers dans les espaces clos

Fall Protection (US) (Canadian French) Protection antichute (US)

Confined Spaces: Permit-Required (Canadian French) Espaces clos : permis requis
Hand and Power Tool Safety (Canadian French) Sécurité des outils a main et a moteur
Defensive Driving - Small Vehicles (Canadian French) Conduite préventive - Véhicules le
Electrical Safety and Lockout/Tagout (LOTO) (Canadian French) Sécurité électrique et c
Preventing Slips, Trips and Falls (Canadian French) Prévention des dérapages, des trébt
Fire Watch (Canadian French) Surveillance incendie

Industrial Ergonomics (Canadian French) Ergonomie industrielle

Machine Guarding (Canadian French) Dispositif de protection de machines

Hot Work (Canadian French) Travail a chaud

Respiratory Protection (Canadian French) Protection respiratoire

Fire Prevention (Canadian French) Prévention des incendies

Flammable and Combustible Liquids (Canadian French) Liquides inflammables et comb
Welding, Cutting and Brazing: Methods (Canadian French) Soudage, coupage et brasag
Warehouse Safety (Canadian French) Sécurité des entrepots

Walking/Working Surfaces (Canadian French) Surfaces de marche et surfaces de travail
Stormwater Pollution Prevention (US) (Canadian French) Prévention de la pollution de:
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) Part 2 (US) (Canadian French) Loi sur |
Materials Handling and Storage (Canadian French) Manutention et entreposage des m:
Lab Safety (Canadian French) La sécurité en laboratoire

Heat Stress (Canadian French) Stress thermique

Benzene Safety (US) (Canadian French) Sécurité du benzéne (US)

Hydrogen Sulfide Safety Part 2 (US) (Canadian French) Sécurité du sulfure d’hydrogene
Hydrogen Sulfide Safety Part 1 (US) (Canadian French) Sécurité du sulfure d’hydrogéne
Fall Protection (Canadian French) Protection antichute

Powered Industrial Trucks Part 1: Classes and Types (Canadian French) Chariots de mat
Overhead and Gantry Crane Safety (Canadian French) Sécurité des ponts roulants et de
Incident Investigation (Canadian French) Enquéte sur les incidents

California Workplace Violence Prevention

The Plain Writing Act: Why You Should Commit to Plain Writing (1 of 13)

The Plain Writing Act: Tailor Your Writing to Your Audience (5 of 13)

The Plain Writing Act: Proofread Your Writing (9 of 13)

The Plain Writing Act: Make Your Most Important Point First (6 of 13)

The Plain Writing Act: End Your Writing With a Call to Action (8 of 13)

The Plain Writing Act: Use Active Voice to Write Clearly (10 of 13)

The Plain Writing Act: Identify the Purpose of Your Writing (4 of 13)

The Plain Writing Act: Practice Clear Writing (13 of 13)

The Plain Writing Act: Why You Need to Prepare Before You Start Writing (3 of 13)
Benefits: Vision Insurance

The Plain Writing Act: Avoid Jargon When You Write (11 of 13)

Benefits: Health Insurance

The Plain Writing Act: What Does Effective Writing Look Like? (2 of 13)



The Plain Writing Act: Keep Your Writing Short (12 of 13)
The Plain Writing Act: Use Formatting to Focus Your Readers (7 of 13)
Benefits: Dental Insurance

For Federal Employees: The Responsibilities of Managing Employees With Disabilities
Your Rights to Pump at Work

Tips and Tricks for Pumping at Work

Ethics for Employees

Process Safety Management

Stairs and Ladders in Construction - Construction Worksite Safety
Blinkist: Everybody Matters

Health and Safety in the Workplace

Active Shooter 3.0

Global Anti-bribery (UK)

Manual Handling Safety

PCI Protection for Point of Sale Devices

Workplace Security

Struck By Hazards - Construction Worksite Safety
Anatomy of Construction Defects

Safety Management: Safety Inspections and Observations
Privacy and the Workplace

Duty of Care for Managers and Supervisors

Duty of Care for Workers

When to Use Long Term Disability Insurance

What Is an HSA?

Know How Dental Benefits Work

What Is Short Term Disability Insurance?

Eligibility for Long Term Disability Insurance

Benefits: Disability Insurance

What Is a DHMO?

What Is a Vision Benefits Package?

What Is an HMO?

What Is COBRA?

Things to Consider Regarding Dental Insurance

Know Your Medical Plan Cost

Know How COBRA Works

What Is a Discount Dental Plan?

What Is an HRA?

What Is Preventive Care?

When to Use Short Term Disability Insurance

What Is Long Term Disability Insurance?

What Is a Healthcare Network?

Know What Is Covered in Your Plan

What Is a POS?

Claims for Short Term Disability Insurance

Know the Basics of Cost Sharing

What Is a Vision Discount Plan?

What Is an EPO?

Know Your Rights with Medical Plans



What Is a Class of Service in Dental?

Understand the Claims Process

Claims for Long Term Disability Insurance

Understand the Concept of Health Insurance

What Is a PPO?

Get to Know Limitations in Vision Plans

Know Your Eye Doctor Types

How to Use an FSA

When to Use Primary Care and Emergency Care

What Is a Claim?

Who Is in a Vision Plan Network?

Short Term Disability Insurance Eligibility

What Is a DPPO?

Compare HMO, PPO, EPO, and POS

Know if Vision or Medical Covers the Service

How to Dispute a Claim

What Is Vision Insurance?

How to Use Your Vision Benefits

Understand UCR and Allowable Charges

Understand Your Explanation of Benefits

Explore the High Deductible Health Plan

For Federal Employees: What is the Americans With Disabilities Act?
Master Your Vision Services

Slips and Trips

Practical Cybersecurity for Law Firms

Agindo com Etica

Navegando pela sua Saude Mental

Contratagdo Inclusiva

Actuar éticamente

Navegando por tu salud mental

Contratacioén Inclusiva

Patdégenos transmitidos por la sangre

Proteccion PCI para dispositivos de punto de venta

Uso de informacion privilegiada (global)

Preparacion para emergencias e incendios

Cémo responder a un tirador activo

Sospecha razonable

PCI: Concientizacidn sobre DSS

Seguridad con herramientas manuales y eléctricas

Seguridad en la oficina

Concientizacién sobre denunciantes (global)

Sesgos inconscientes en la industria de la hospitalidad
Demonstrating Corporate Integrity: Kickbacks: The Push for Market Share
Harassment and Discrimination Prevention in Colorado

Federal Merit System Principles: What is the Federal Merit System?
Freedom of Information Act for Federal Employees: How to Fill a FOIA Request
Federal Merit System Principles: Avoid Prohibited Personnel Practices
No FEAR Act Basics for Federal Employees



United States Constitution Basics for Federal Employees

Federal Merit System Principles: Uphold the Federal Merit System Principles

Freedom of Information Act (FOIA): What is the Freedom of Information Act

The Ethics of Al

Passkeys - The Future of Passwords

Texas Cybersecurity Awareness for Employees Program

Prevencion de la Violencia Laboral en California: Identificar los Tipos de Violencia Labo
Prevencion de la Violencia Laboral en California: Denunciar un Incidente de Violencia L
Prevencion de la violencia laboral en California: Reconocer Cuando Intervenir Ante Per
Prevencion de la Violencia Laboral en California: Reconocer los Indicadores de Violenci
Prevencion de la Violencia Laboral en California: Cuando Evitar a Personas Violentas
Prevencion de la Violencia Laboral en California: Cémo Registrar la Violencia Laboral
Prevencion de la violencia laboral en California: Identificar los factores del entorno que
Prevencion de la Violencia Laboral en California: Guia para Administradores
Prevencion de la Violencia Laboral en California: Porqué Deberia Asistir a la Capacitacic
Prevencion de la Violencia Laboral en California: Practica de Denunciar un Incidente de
Prevencion de la Violencia Laboral en California: Cdémo Prevenir la Violencia Laboral
BbBeaeHne 8 HOpmaTMBHOTO CbOTBETCTBUE

Grundlaeggende compliance

Grundlagen der Compliance

Compliance Basics

Introduccidn al cumplimiento normativo

Introduction a la conformité

Introduzione alla conformita

Inleiding tot compliance

Wprowadzenie do Compliance

Introducdo a Compliance

Uyum’a Giris

=r )

MpeBeHLMA Ha KopynumaTa

Korruptionspravention

Anti-corruption

Anticorrupcion

Anti-corruption

Anticorruzione

Corruptie voorkomen

Zapobieganie korupcji

Prevenc¢do da corrupgao

Yolsuzlugun 6nlenmesi

RIEW

Code of Conduct

Code of Conduct

Code de conduite

Codice di condotta

Gedragscode

Davranis Kurallari

AN

Lieferkettengesetz



Supply Chain Act

IVAZEDIN

Geldwaschepravention fir Kanzleien

Sexuelle Belastigung am Arbeitsplatz

Sexual harassment in the workplace

Le harcelement sexuel sur le lieu de travail
Geldwaschepravention fir Banken

Preventing money laundering in finance
Gegevensbescherming voor medewerkers

Datenschutz im Personalwesen

Datenschutz fur Praxen und Krankenhauser

Datenschutz im Journalismus

Datenschutz fur 6ffentliche Einrichtungen

Data protection for public institutions

Datenschutz kompakt im Handwerk

Datenschutz fur Kanzleien

PIPL: Datenschutz fA%r Mitarbeitende

PIPL: Data protection for employees

Informatiebeveiliging voor werknemers

Social Engeneering abwehren

Recognize and avoid Social Engeneering

Sicherer Umgang mit Social Media

Stay safe on Social Media

Klassifizierung von Informationen

Information Classification

Cybesicherheit fiir Kanzleien

Sicherheitsunterweisung: Arbeitsschutz

Remote arbeiten: sicher und gesund

Federal Merit System Principles: Practice Course

COMPLIANCE SHORT: Business Ethics 2

COMPLIANCE SHORT: Promoting Diversity and Avoiding Discrimination 2
Government Payment Cards: Pre-approval

Government Payment Cards: After You Travel

Government Payment Cards Microlearning Sequence: Proper Use of GSA SmartPay Cat
Government Payment Cards: Book Travel

Government Payment Cards: Complete Your Purchase
Government Payment Cards: Purchase Goods

Government Payment Cards: The Travel Card

Government Payment Cards: Avoid Misuse and Fraud
Government Payment Cards: What Types of Purchases Can You Make With Your Purch
Government Payment Cards: Exceptions to Micro-purchases
Government Payment Cards: What is a GSA SmartPay account?
Government Payment Cards: Plan Purchases

DYNAMIC REFRESHER: Alcohol and Other Drugs

DYNAMIC REFRESHER: Driver Safety

DYNAMIC REFRESHER: Modern Slavery

DYNAMIC REFRESHER: Protecting Whistleblowers

DYNAMIC REFRESHER: Equal Employment Opportunity for Employees



DYNAMIC REFRESHER: Manual Tasks for Workers

DYNAMIC REFRESHER: Sexual Harassment

DYNAMIC REFRESHER: Privacy and the Workplace NZ

DYNAMIC REFRESHER: Health and Safety in the Workplace

DYNAMIC REFRESHER: Privacy and the Workplace

DYNAMIC REFRESHER: Working From Home

DYNAMIC REFRESHER: Bullying and Harassment for Employees

Bloodborne Pathogens: Learn Your Risk - Exposure Incidents

Bloodborne Pathogens: Learn Your Risk

Bloodborne Pathogens: Learn Your Risk - Methods of Control

The Plain Writing Act Microlearning Sequence

Federal Merit System Principles Basics (Microlearning Sequence)

Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Microlearning Sequence

Reasonable Accommodation for Federal Employees Microlearning Sequence

Weight and Size Bias Prevention (Microlearning Sequence)

Information Security (Microlearning Sequence)

Bloodborne Pathogens: Learn Your Risk - Understanding the Basics

Security and Al

Out in the Open: Knowing what you don’t know...yet

Out in the Open: Understanding Impact

Out in the Open: Fostering Inclusive Behavior

COMPLIANCE SHORT: Cybersecurity 3

Wage and Hour Regulations - FLSA

Laser Safety Awareness

Office Ergonomics Essentials

Office Safety (Canadian French) Sécurité au bureau

Preventing Back Injury (Canadian French) Prévention des traumatismes du dos

Active Shooter: Prevention and Preparation (Canadian French) Tireur actif : Prévention
Active Shooter: Law Enforcement (Canadian French) Tireur actif : Forces de |'ordre
Active Shooter: Run, Hide, Fight (Canadian French) Tireur actif : Courir, se cacher, se bz
Active Shooter: Victims (Canadian French) Tireur actif : Victimes

Office Ergonomics (Canadian French) Ergonomie au bureau

Line Breaking (US) (Canadian French) Bris de Conduite (US)

Scaffold Safety Awareness (Canadian French) Sensibilisation a la sécurité sur les échafa
Excavation and Trenching Safety (Canadian French) Sécurité concernant les excavation
Electrical Arc Flash Awareness (Canadian French) Sensibilisation aux arcs électriques
Hazardous Chemical Information (Canadian French) Information sur les produits chimic
Applying Electrical Standards (US) (Canadian French) Application de normes électrique:
Bloodborne Pathogens (BBP) (Canadian French) Pathogenes a diffusion hématogene (E
Using Electrical Safety Programs (US) (Canadian French) Utilisation des programmes de
Recognizing Electrical Hazards Awareness (Canadian French) Sensibilisation aux danger
Lockout/Tagout (LOTO) (Canadian French) Cadenassage/étiquetage

Fire Extinguisher Safety (Canadian French) Sécurité des extincteurs d’incendie

Egress and Emergency Action Plans (Canadian French) Plans d’action d’urgence et d’év
Confined Space Hazards (Canadian French) Dangers dans les espaces clos

Fall Protection (US) (Canadian French) Protection antichute (US)

Hand and Power Tool Safety (Canadian French) Sécurité des outils a main et a moteur
Defensive Driving - Small Vehicles (Canadian French) Conduite préventive - Véhicules le



Electrical Safety and Lockout/Tagout (LOTO) (Canadian French) Sécurité électrique et c
Preventing Slips, Trips and Falls (Canadian French) Prévention des dérapages, des trébt
Fire Watch (Canadian French) Surveillance incendie

Industrial Ergonomics (Canadian French) Ergonomie industrielle

Machine Guarding (Canadian French) Dispositif de protection de machines

Hot Work (Canadian French) Travail a chaud

Respiratory Protection (Canadian French) Protection respiratoire

Fire Prevention (Canadian French) Prévention des incendies

Flammable and Combustible Liquids (Canadian French) Liquides inflammables et comb
Ladder Safety (Canadian French) Sécurité des échelles

Welding, Cutting and Brazing: Methods (Canadian French) Soudage, coupage et brasag
Warehouse Safety (Canadian French) Sécurité des entrepo6ts

Walking/Working Surfaces (Canadian French) Surfaces de marche et surfaces de travail
Stormwater Pollution Prevention (US) (Canadian French) Prévention de la pollution de:
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) Part 1 (US) (Canadian French) Loi sur |
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) Part 2 (US) (Canadian French) Loi sur |
Materials Handling and Storage (Canadian French) Manutention et entreposage des m:
Lab Safety (Canadian French) La sécurité en laboratoire

Benzene Safety (US) (Canadian French) Sécurité du benzene (US)

Hydrogen Sulfide Safety Part 2 (US) (Canadian French) Sécurité du sulfure d’hydrogéne
Hydrogen Sulfide Safety Part 1 (US) (Canadian French) Sécurité du sulfure d’hydrogene
Fall Protection (Canadian French) Protection antichute

Incident Investigation (Canadian French) Enquéte sur les incidents

Industrial Ergonomics

Formacién contra el acoso para los empleados (California)

Antitrust and Fair Competition Law

Antitrust and Fair Competition Law

Antitrust and Fair Competition Law

Antitrust and Fair Competition Law

Antitrust and Fair Competition Law

Antitrust and Fair Competition Law

Acting Responsibly with Generative Al

Acting Responsibly with Generative Al

Acting Responsibly with Generative Al

Acting Responsibly with Generative Al

Acting Responsibly with Generative Al

Acting Responsibly with Generative Al

Stronger Together: Diversity, Equity and Inclusion

Stronger Together: Diversity, Equity and Inclusion

Stronger Together: Diversity, Equity and Inclusion

Stronger Together: Diversity, Equity and Inclusion

Stronger Together: Diversity, Equity and Inclusion

Stronger Together: Diversity, Equity and Inclusion

Workplace Safety

Workplace Safety

Workplace Safety

Insider Trading

Bribery: It's More Than a Gift



Bribery: It's More Than a Gift

Bribery: It's More Than a Gift

Bribery: It's More Than a Gift

Bribery: It's More Than a Gift

Bribery: It's More Than a Gift

Information Security: Phishing and Cyberattacks

Protecting Employee Information

Protecting Employee Information

Protecting Employee Information

Protecting Employee Information

Protecting Employee Information

Protecting Employee Information

Protecting Employee Information

Protecting Employee Information

Global Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption - Option #1

Global Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption - Option #1

Global Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption - Option #1

Global Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption - Option #1

Global Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption - Option #1

Global Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption - Option #1

Global Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption - Option #1

Global Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption - Option #1

Global Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption - Option #2

Global Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption - Option #2

Global Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption - Option #2

Global Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption - Option #2

Global Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption - Option #2

Global Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption - Option #2

Global Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption - Option #2
Competition and Antitrust - Option #1

DEI and Respect

Data Protection and Privacy: Know Your Risk

Data Protection and Privacy: Know Your Risk

Data Protection and Privacy: Know Your Risk

Data Protection and Privacy: Know Your Risk

Data Protection and Privacy: Know Your Risk

NIS2 - The next generation of network security and information security [click & learn]
Electric Pallet Jack Safety

Formacién contra el acoso para los empleados (lllinois)
Formacién contra el acoso para los empleados

Formacién contra el acoso para los empleados (New York)
Formacién contra el acoso para los supervisores

Formacién contra el acoso para los supervisores (California)
Formacién contra el acoso para los supervisores (lllinois)
Formacién contra el acoso para los supervisores (New York)
Formacion contra el acoso (Connecticut)

Workplace Safety and Preparedness: Essential Microlearning Courses for Reducing Haz
Workplace Violence Prevention and Response (Microlearning Sequence)



Understanding Unconscious Bias: A Comprehensive Introduction (Microlearning Seque
Master Neurodiversity Inclusion: Microlearning Courses for an Inclusive Workplace (Mi
Addressing Unconscious Bias: Effective Strategies to Overcome Unconscious Prejudice:
Master Cultural Intelligence: Thriving in Multicultural Workplaces (Microlearning Sequt
Money Laundering: Identification, Prevention, and Best Practices (Microlearning Seque
Overhead and Gantry Crane Safety

Excavation and Trenching Safety (US)

BSA/AML for Money Services Businesses

BSA/AML Front-Line Refresher

Currency Transaction Reporting

Customer ldentification Program (CIP) Basics

Director's Suite: BSA/AML

BSA/AML - Awareness

AML - Non-Bank Compliance

BSA/AML - Scenarios - Video

BSA/AML - Scenarios for Insurance Personnel

CTR Exemptions

BSA/AML - Scenarios for Commercial Lenders

Customer Due Diligence Rule - Identifying and Verifying Beneficial Owners

BSA/AML - Awareness - Video

BSA/AML - Awareness

BSA/AML - Scenarios

BSA/AML - Scenarios for Business Bankers

BSA/AML - Scenarios for Commercial Lenders

BSA/AML - Scenarios for Consumer Lenders

BSA/AML - Scenarios for Insurance Personnel

BSA/AML - Scenarios for Mortgage Lenders

BSA/AML - Scenarios for Personal Bankers

BSA/AML - Scenarios for Private Bankers

BSA/AML - Scenarios for Telephone and Online Bankers

BSA/AML - Scenarios for Tellers

BSA/AML - Scenarios for Trust Officers

BSA/AML - Scenarios for Wire Transfer Personnel

OFAC Sanctions Compliance Program

Customer ldentification Program (CIP) Basics

Currency Transaction Reporting

BSA/AML - Customer Identification Program for Individuals

BSA/AML - Customer Identification Program for Businesses

BSA/AML - Currency Transaction Reporting

BSA/AML - Suspicious Activity Reporting

BSA/AML - Awareness

BSA/AML - Scenarios for Mortgage Lenders

BSA/AML - Scenarios for Consumer Lenders

BSA/AML - Scenarios

BSA/AML - Scenarios for Wire Transfer Personnel

BSA/AML - Scenarios for Tellers

BSA/AML - Scenarios for Trust Officers

BSA/AML - Scenarios for Business Bankers



BSA/AML - Scenarios for Personal Bankers

BSA/AML - Scenarios for Private Bankers

BSA/AML - Scenarios for Telephone and Online Bankers
AML - Non-Bank SAR Reporting

Awareness: Check 21

Awareness: IRAs

Awareness: Truth in Savings Act

Deposit Products - Most Dangerous Violations

Deposit Products - Overview

Electronic Fund Transfers: Account Opening/Disclosures
Electronic Fund Transfers: Error Resolution

FDIC Insurance Basics

Overdraft Protection Guidance

Marketing: Deposit Products

Principles of Banking: Electronic Banking

Principles of Banking: The Check Payment Process
Electronic Fund Transfers: Account Opening/Disclosures (Non-Bank)
Electronic Fund Transfers: Error Resolution

Awareness: Truth in Savings Act

FDIC Insurance Basics

Electronic Fund Transfers: Account Opening/Disclosures
FDIC Official Signs & Advertising Requirements

Awareness: Truth in Savings - NCUA Rule

Deposit Products: Most Dangerous Violations

Deposit Products: Overview

NCUA Insurance Basics

Auto Loan Fraud Awareness

Commercial Lending: Credit Risk Overview

Commercial Lending: Loan Commitment and Documentation
Commercial Lending: Avoiding the Problem Loan and Compliance Pitfalls
Commercial Lending: Credit Analysis

Commercial Lending: Loan Maintenance and Renewals
Compliance Pitfalls for Commercial Lenders

Credit Card Lending 1: Overview & Non-Compliance Risks
Credit Card Lending 2: Solicitations, Applications & Credit Decision
Credit Card Lending 3: Card Issuance and Account Servicing
Credit Card Lending 4: Case Study

Credit Card Lending - Overall Test

Director's Suite: Fair Lending

Equal Credit Opportunity Act for Mortgage Lenders

Fair Credit Reporting Act

Fair Credit Reporting Act for Lenders

Fair Housing Act for Mortgage Lenders

Fair Lending Refresher

Margin Stock Secured Loans (Regulation U)

Motor Vehicle Lending: Equal Credit Opportunity Act
Motor Vehicle Lending: Fair Credit Reporting Act

Motor Vehicle Lending: Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act



Motor Vehicle Lending: Truth in Lending Act

Motor Vehicle Lending: Unfair or Deceptive Acts
Motor Vehicle Lending - Overall Test

Fair and Responsible Lending

Homeowners Protection Act

Anti-Predatory Lending

AML - Non-Bank Mortgage Fraud Awareness
Director's Suite: Fair Lending (Non-Bank)

Fair Lending Refresher (Non-Bank)

Fair and Responsible Lending (Non-Bank)

Motor Vehicle Lending: UDAAP

Home Equity Lines of Credit

Installment Lending: Compliance and Internal Audit
Mortgage Servicing: Transfers

CARD Act - Credit Cards

Marketing: Lending Products

Flood Insurance

Mortgage Servicing: Credit Reporting

Fair Lending - Video

FCRA: Risk-Based Pricing Notice

Principles of Banking: Regulatory Overview - Lending
Lending to Servicemembers - Video

Principles of Banking: Lending

Installment Lending: Back Office

Financial Service Centers: Collections

Installment Lending: Customer Service

Installment Lending: Front Office Lending Staff
Mortgage Servicing: Collections

Mortgage Servicing: Introduction

HMDA: Institutional Coverage, Reporting, & Disclosure
HMDA: Transactional Coverage

HMDA: Data Collection

Government Monitoring Information

Financial Service Centers: Front Office Lending Staff
Installment Lending: Collections

Flood Insurance: When Is It Required? (Microlearning)
Flood Insurance: How Much is Required? (Microlearning)
Flood Insurance: Force Placement (Microlearning)
Flood Insurance: Private Flood Insurance (Microlearning)
Payday Lending Rule: Payment-Related Requirements
Fair and Responsible Lending

Fair Credit Reporting Act

Fair Credit Reporting Act for Lenders

Mortgage Lending: Advertising

Mortgage Lending: Application

Mortgage Lending: Processing and Underwriting
Mortgage Lending: Closing

Mortgage Lending: Post-Closing and Servicing



Fair Credit Reporting Act: Adverse Action Notices

Debt Collection Practices 1: Coverage & Consequences

Debt Collection Practices 2: Communications with Consumers
Debt Collection Practices 3: Communications with Third Parties
Debt Collection Practices 4: Prohibited Practices

Debt Collection Practices 5: Disclosures & Validation Information
Awareness: Debt Collection Practices

Financial Service Centers: Fair Lending

Insurance Products

Nondeposit Investment Products

Prepaid Rule 1: Pre-Acquisition and Access Device Disclosures
Prepaid Rule 2: Initial Disclosures

Prepaid Rule 3: Change in Terms Notices and Periodic Statements
Prepaid Rule 4: Error Resolution and Limitations on Liability
Prepaid Rule 5: Prepaid Account Agreements

Prepaid Rule 6: Overdraft Credit Features

Awareness: Cryptocurrency

Awareness: Cryptocurrency [mobile]

Nondeposit Investment Products

ACH Rules - Basics

ACH Rules - Advanced

ACH Rules - International ACH Transactions

ADA Amendments Act [CRCM 0.50; Online Course]
Awareness: Anti-Harassment

Awareness: Ethics

Awareness: Insider Trading

Awareness: Physical Security

Awareness: Sarbanes-Oxley Act

Bank Bribery Act

Bankruptcy Abuse Prevention and Consumer Protection Act
Community Reinvestment Act

Director's Suite: Compliance Risk Management

EEO-1 Reporting

FCRA for Information Furnishers - Basics

FCRA for Information Furnishers - Advanced

Community Reinvestment Act: Large Banks

Foreign Corrupt Practices Act

Positive Workplace Management

Diversity in the Workplace

Bankruptcy

Director's Suite: Compliance Risk Management (Non-Bank)
Active Listening Basics

Payment Systems Risk

Antitrust and Anti-Tying Basics

Business Email Etiquette

Awareness: Remote Deposit Capture

Awareness: Community Reinvestment Act

Handling Conflict in the Workplace



Awareness: Federal Benefit Garnishment Rules

Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act
Complaint Management

Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act

Principles of Banking: Regulatory Overview - Deposits and Operations
Principles of Banking: Overview of Banking

Physical Security - Video

Ethics - Video

Bullying in the Workplace

Interstate Land Sales Full Disclosure Act

Basic Sales Skills

FCRA for Information Furnishers - Basics

Financial Service Centers: UDAAP

Awareness: Cybersecurity

Networking Basics

Cybersecurity: Phishing (Microlearning)

Active Shooter: What You Can Do

Disclosure of Financial Exploitation of Senior Citizens - Overview (Microlearning)
Disclosure of Financial Exploitation of Senior Citizens

Bank Robbery (Microlearning)

New York Sexual Harassment - Supervisors

New York Sexual Harassment - Employees

California Sexual Harassment - Supervisors

California Sexual Harassment - Non-Supervisors
Awareness: Physical Security

FCRA for Information Furnishers - Advanced

Bank Bribery Act

Awareness: Community Reinvestment Act

Pandemic Preparedness: Pandemics and Workplace Hygiene
Pandemic Preparedness: Handwashing

Illinois Sexual Harassment - Supervisors

Illinois Sexual Harassment - Non-Supervisors

Awareness: Insider Trading

Cybersecurity: Business Email Compromise (Microlearning)
Computer-Security Incident Notification Rule
Computer-Security Incident Notification Rule

Awareness: GLBA Privacy Notice

Awareness: HIPAA for Business Associates

Awareness: ID Theft Red Flags Rule

Awareness: Telemarketing Rules

CAN-SPAM Basics

FACT Act - Disposal of Consumer Information

FACT Act - Medical Information Rule

FACT Act - Prescreen Opt-Out Notice

GLBA Security Breach Notice

ID Theft: Red Flags Rule

Children's Online Privacy Protection Act

Awareness: Information Security



ID Theft: Address Changes and Discrepancies
Affiliate Marketing Rule

Information Security - Video

ID Theft Red Flags Rule - Video

Identity Theft (Mystery Shopper)

Awareness: Information Security

Awareness: GLBA Privacy Notice

FACT Act - Disposal of Consumer Information
ID Theft: Red Flags Rule

California Consumer Privacy Act

Awareness: ID Theft Red Flags Rule
Awareness: Information Security

GLBA Security Breach Notice

Member Information Security Guidelines
Identity Theft

Be Sure Before You Share

Be Sure Before You Share

Be Sure Before You Share

Be Sure Before You Share

Be Sure Before You Share

Global Anti-Money Laundering

Infectious Diseases — Canada

Bekdmpfung von Geldwéasche weltweit
Politicas contra el blanqueo de capitales internacional
Lutte contre le blanchiment de capitaux a I’échelle mondiale
Antiriciclaggio di denaro globale
Wereldwijde witwasbestrijding

Combate a lavagem de dinheiro global

Fire Wardens

Family Leave

DOT Cargo Securement

Distracted Driving

Fire Extinguisher Safety

Fire Prevention

What If? Mentality

Compressed Gas Cylinder Safety

Integrated Systems - Achieving Organizational Excellence
Job Hazard Analysis (JHA)

Powered Industrial Trucks - Operators Overview
Safety Orientation

Safety and You

Welding, Cutting and Brazing

Hand, Wrist and Finger Safety

Tasks and Corrective Actions

Active Shooter: Run, Hide, Fight

Active Shooter: Law Enforcement

Active Shooter: Victims

Hazardous Chemical Information



Fire Extinguisher Safety: Part 1 - Fight or Flee (US)

Fire Extinguisher Safety: Part 2 - Using Extinguishers (US)

Ladder Safety

Forklift Awareness

Come difendere i diritti umani nella vita quotidiana

Per I'ambiente: Zero emissioni di carbonio

Contrasta il cambiamento climatico senza eco-ansia

Ecosistemi terrestri. Contribuire a proteggere il pianeta

Buone pratiche per un uso responsabile della tecnologia

Deepfakes

Electrical Safety for Qualified Workers

Industrial Ergonomics

Cal/OSHA Heat lliness Prevention

Fire Safety

Laser Safety

Mobile Elevated Work Platforms (MEWP)

Accessing Medical and Exposure Records

Latex Allergy Awareness

Introduction to Digital Accessibility

Digital Accessibility — Web Design

Digital Accessibility- Document Design

Accessibility Standards Explained

Loi sur I'accessibilité pour les personnes handicapées de I'Ontario (LAPHO)

Loi canadienne anti-pourriel

Prévention de la violence et du harcelement sur le lieu de travail (Direction au Canada)
Prévention de la violence et du harcelement sur le lieu de travail (Direction au Canada)
Prévention de la violence et du harcelement sur le lieu de travail (Direction au Canada)
Prévention de la violence et du harcélement sur le lieu de travail (Employé au Canada)
Prévention de la violence et du harcelement sur le lieu de travail (Employé au Canada)
Prévention de la violence et du harcélement sur le lieu de travail (Employé au Canada)
Prévention de la violence et du harcelement sur le lieu de travail (Direction en Ontario
Prévention de la violence et du harcélement sur le lieu de travail (Direction en Ontario
Prévention de la violence et du harcelement sur le lieu de travail (Direction en Ontario
Prévention de la violence et du harcélement sur le lieu de travail (Employé en Ontario)
Prévention de la violence et du harcelement sur le lieu de travail (Employé en Ontario)
Prévention de la violence et du harcélement sur le lieu de travail (Employé en Ontario)
Prévention de la violence et du harcelement sur le lieu de travail (Direction au Québec
Prévention de la violence et du harcelement sur le lieu de travail (Direction au Québec
Prévention de la violence et du harcelement sur le lieu de travail (Direction au Québec
Prévention de la violence et du harcélement sur le lieu de travail (Employé au Québec)
Prévention de la violence et du harcelement sur le lieu de travail (Employé au Québec)
Prévention de la violence et du harcélement sur le lieu de travail (Employé au Québec)
Santé et sécurité au travail (Canada)

Code for Executives and Boards of Directors: How to Build an Ethical Culture
Harassment in a Virtual World

Harassment in a Virtual World

Harassment in a Virtual World

Harassment in a Virtual World



Harassment in a Virtual World

Harassment in a Virtual World

Navigating an Active Threat: A Simulation (Office)

Navigating an Active Threat: A Simulation (Office)

Navigating an Active Threat: A Simulation (Manufacturing)
International Sanctions: What You Need to Know

International Sanctions: What You Need to Know

International Sanctions: What You Need to Know

International Sanctions: What You Need to Know

International Sanctions: What You Need to Know

International Sanctions: What You Need to Know

International Sanctions: What You Need to Know

International Sanctions: What You Need to Know

ESG Level 1 Masterclass for Financial Services: Impact Materiality: environmental
ESG Level 1 Masterclass for Financial Services: Financial Materiality
ESG Level 1 Masterclass for Financial Services: Impact Materiality: social
Section 312 Rule - Foreign Correspondent Accounts

Section 314 Information Requests

Providers of Prepaid Access: BSA/AML

Regulation E: Overdraft Protection

Regulation CC: Funds Availability - Video

Teller Training - Check Holds

Regulation CC: Check Collection

Teller Training - Negotiable Instruments

Regulation D (2020)

Regulation D (2020)

Regulation Z: Loan Servicing Prohibitions

SAFE Act MLO Registration Requirements

Texas Home Equity Lending Law

TILA Home Equity Lines of Credit

Regulation Z: Higher-Priced Mortgage Loans

Registered MLO State Training

Registered MLO State Training Test: Midwest - East North Central
Registered MLO State Training Test: Midwest - West North Central
Registered MLO State Training Test: Northeast - Mid-Atlantic
Registered MLO State Training Test: Northeast - New England
Registered MLO State Training Test: South - East South Central
Registered MLO State Training Test: South - South Atlantic
Registered MLO State Training Test: South - West South Central
Registered MLO State Training Test: West - Mountain

Registered MLO State Training Test: West - Pacific

Regulation Z: Appraisal Independence

Regulation Z: Loan Originator Rule - Qualifications

Regulation Z: Loan Originator Rule - Compensation
Servicemembers Civil Relief Act: Non-Bank Lending

Regulation Z: Ability-to-Repay & Qualified Mortgage Rules
Servicemembers Civil Relief Act: Installment Lending

Regulation M: Consumer Leasing



Regulation Z: Advertising

Regulation Z: Unsecured Lending

TILA-RESPA Integrated Disclosure Rule - Overview
TILA Closed-End for Mortgage Lenders

TILA-RESPA Integrated Disclosure Rule - Loan Estimate
TILA-RESPA Integrated Disclosure Rule - Closing Disclosure
RESPA: Escrow

Regulation B

Reverse Mortgages

RESPA for Mortgage Lenders

Regulation Z: Student Loan Disclosures

Protecting Tenants at Foreclosure Act (Microlearning)
TILA-RESPA Integrated Disclosure Rule - Construction Loans
Regulation B: Spousal Signatures

Regulation B: Notice Requirements for Consumers
Regulation B: Notice Requirements for Businesses
Regulation B: Anti-Discrimination

RESPA: 2021 Mortgage Servicing COVID-19 Rule Overview
Regulation Z: Impact of Juneteenth Holiday

RESPA Section 8: General (mobile)

RESPA Section 8: Kickbacks & Unearned Fees (mobile)
RESPA Section 8: Gifts & Promotional Activity (mobile)
Regulation B: Small Business Lending - Overview
Regulation B: Small Business Lending - Overview
Regulation R

Trusts and Fiduciary Duties - Basic Course

Volcker Rule Overview

Regulation E: Gift Cards

Regulation GG

Reporting Elder Financial Abuse

Reporting Elder Financial Abuse - California

Reporting Elder Financial Abuse - Florida

Reporting Elder Financial Abuse - Georgia

Reporting Elder Financial Abuse - Hawaii

Reporting Elder Financial Abuse - Illinois

Reporting Elder Financial Abuse - Kansas

Reporting Elder Financial Abuse - Mississippi
Reporting Elder Financial Abuse - Nevada

Sexual Harassment - Managers

Sexual Harassment Case Studies - Managers
Transactions with Affiliates (Regulation W)

Reporting Elder Financial Abuse - Washington
Reporting Elder Financial Abuse - District of Columbia
Social Media

Regulation E: Remittance Transfers

Reporting Elder Financial Abuse - Connecticut
Telephone Etiquette

Professional Etiquette



Providers of Prepaid Access: Complaint Management
Violence in the Workplace

Team Building

SAFECATCH Bank Robbery Procedures
Providers of Prepaid Access: UDAAP
Reporting Elder Financial Abuse - Texas
UDAAP

UDAAP: Overview

UDAAP: Incentive-Compensation
Reporting Elder Financial Abuse - Michigan
Reporting Elder Financial Abuse - Rhode Island
Privacy (Mystery Shopper)

Right to Financial Privacy Act

GLBA Privacy Notice - Video

Providers of Prepaid Access: GLBA

Privacy and Information Security

Title 31 Awareness

Teller Training - Basic Teller Transactions
Teller Training - Cash Drawer Balancing
Teller Training - Check Fraud Awareness
Teller Training - Handling Money

ESG ESSENTIALS MASTERCLASSFOR FINANCIAL SERVICES: How ESG aware are you : Sta

ESG ESSENTIALS MASTERCLASS FOR FINANCIAL SERVICES:
ESG ESSENTIALS MASTERCLASS FOR FINANCIAL SERVICES:
ESG ESSENTIALS MASTERCLASS FOR FINANCIAL SERVICES:
ESG ESSENTIALS MASTERCLASS FOR FINANCIAL SERVICES:
ESG ESSENTIALS MASTERCLASS FOR FINANCIAL SERVICES:
ESG ESSENTIALS MASTERCLASS FOR FINANCIAL SERVICES:
ESG ESSENTIALS MASTERCLASS FOR FINANCIAL SERVICES:
ESG ESSENTIALS MASTERCLASS FOR FINANCIAL SERVICES:
ESG ESSENTIALS MASTERCLASS FOR FINANCIAL SERVICES:
ESG ESSENTIALS MASTERCLASS FOR FINANCIAL SERVICES:
ESG ESSENTIALS MASTERCLASS FOR FINANCIAL SERVICES:

Cybersecurity per principianti
Introduzione a un ambiente di lavoro sicuro
Stop a mobbing e bullismo sul posto di lavoro

Why ESG grows Asset Manag
Styles of ESG Investing

ESG Data Sources
Introductionto E,S& G
Spectrum of ESG

Socially responsible investing
How do ESG issues impact in
Does it work for investors?
The Standard Setters: Who g
ESG Scandals

How do ESG investors chang

(COURSE) Professional in Human Resources: Labor Relations
(COURSE) Building a Strategic Commitment to Sustainability
(COURSE) Weighing Risks and Opportunities of Implementing Sustainability Initiatives
(COURSE) The Effects of Environmental Change on Business

Consumer credit regulations (motor finance)
Countering bribery and corruption
Managing conflicts of interest

Customer due diligence

Complying with Sanctions

Consumer credit regulations (personal loans and credit cards)

COBS Client categorisation
Certification Regime



Senior Managers Regime

Transaction Reporting

FATCA

Consumer credit (CONC) Arrears management

Financial Promotions

Culture and Ethics

The regulatory regime for claims management companies

Risk and operational resilience

Understanding vulnerable consumers

Maintaining information and cybersecurity

How to handle regulated complaints

Combating market abuse

The Conduct Rules

Whistleblowing with confidence

An Introduction to the Senior Managers and Certification Regime
Modern Slavery for Financial Services

Cryptocurrencies

Introduction to Financial Crime

Consumer Duty

8 clés pour un lieu de travail plus respectueux - Agir de maniéere éthique
8 clés pour un lieu de travail plus respectueux - Arrétez le harcélement au travail
La neurodiversité au travail - Qu'est-ce que c'est ?

La neurodiversité au travail - Environnement

Lockout/Tagout (LOTO) Programs and Procedures

Common Types of Attack

Talking Uncomfortable Truths: Bullying

Talking Uncomfortable Truths: Discrimination

Fighting Fatigue: Causes and Effects of Fatigue

Radiation Safety

Basics of unconscious bias

Basics of microaggressions

The Problem with Plastic

Substance Use Disorder Advice (Signposts)

The water crisis in 5mn

Material depletion in 5mn

Biodiversity loss in 5mn

Global warming in 5mn

Carcinogen Safety

Workplace Violence & Harassment Prevention (Manager Canada)
Workplace Violence & Harassment Prevention (Employee Canada)
Workplace Violence & Harassment Prevention (Manager Ontario)
Workplace Violence & Harassment Prevention (Employee Ontario)
Workplace Violence & Harassment Prevention (Manager Quebec)
Workplace Violence & Harassment Prevention (Employee Quebec)
PNIEFFHS

IT Security

Diversity and Inclusion

Diversity und Inklusion



IT-Sicherheit

Fair Supply Chains

Faire Lieferketten

Compliance Basics for Business Partners

Compliance-Grundlagen fiir Geschéaftspartner

Whistleblowing

Hinweise geben

Struck By, Caught Between - Staying Out of the Line of Fire (US)
Continuously Improve for Safety Excellence

Fire Watch

Active Shooter: Prevention and Preparation

First Aid - Basics

Hexavalent Chromium

Excavation and Trenching Safety

Construction Safety Orientation

Powered Industrial Trucks Part 1: Classes and Types

Powered Industrial Trucks Part 2: Pre-Operation Inspection (New)

Powered Industrial Trucks Part 3: Operational Inspection and Maintenance (New)
Powered Industrial Trucks Part 4: Fueling and Charging (New)

Powered Industrial Trucks Part 5: Preventing Incidents (New)

Powered Industrial Trucks Part 6: Picking Up and Placing Loads (New)
Powered Industrial Trucks Part 7: Loading Dock Operations (New)

3 Steps to Creating a More Inclusive Working Environment

Stop Work Authority: The Power to Prevent Incidents

Alergias alimentarias, saborea tu comida con seguridad

Alergias alimentares, saboreie seus alimentos com seguranga

Curso basico de compliance de subvenciones

Curso sobre conformidade com subsidios

Cémo manipular cargamento de manera ergondémica

PRL: Seguridad y salud en el sector de la Construccion (NOM-031-STPS-2011)
NOM-030-STPS-2009: Servicios preventivos de seguridad y salud en el trabajo
NOM-035-STPS-2018: Factores de riesgo psicosocial en el trabajo
NOM-037-STPS-2023: Regulacidon de las condiciones de seguridad y salud en el teletrak
Prevencion de riesgos laborales para personal de transporte y mantenimiento de vehic
Seguridad vial. Protege tu vida y las de los demas

Compliance tributario para un blindaje fiscal

Magnetismo pessoal: como fazer com que as pessoas gostem de vocé
Perfecciona tu comunicacién digital escrita

Netiqueta digital

Social selling para incrementar exponencialmente tus ventas

Networking para generar negocio y oportunidades

Aprende a organizar tu bandeja de entrada

Fintech

Cémo evitar la manipulacién con ingenieria social

Como evitar que a engenharia social manipule vocé

Cémo crear una pagina de empresa en LinkedIn

Realidad Aumentada Virtual

Cémo crear videos en redes sociales para captar clientes y seguidores



Como criar videos nas redes sociais para captar clientes e seguidores

Transformacion Digital en RRHH

Cémo evitar la discriminacion en el trabajo

Igualdade de oportunidades: Construindo um ambiente de trabalho livre de barreiras ¢
Movimiento LGTBIQ+: Por un entorno inclusivo

Movimento LGBTQIA+: por um ambiente inclusivo

Tolerancia cero contra el racismo y la xenofobia

Tolerancia zero contra o racismo e a xenofobia

Conciliacidn y desconexidn digital

Ciberseguridad: trabaja sin riesgos en entornos digitales

Desconéctate de las redes sociales y vive una vida real

Desconecte-se das redes sociais e viva uma vida real

Dinamiza y tutoriza en entornos virtuales de aprendizaje

Como elaborar um plano de acdo: Das intengdes aos resultados

Conquiste o mercado com as 5 Forgas de Porter

Teletrabajo: cdmo combatir el aislamiento social

Home office: como combater o isolamento social

Blanqueo de capitales y financiacion del terrorismo

Lavagem de dinheiro e financiamento do terrorismo

Factores de riesgo ergonédmico en el Trabajo-ldentificacién, analisis, prevenciéon y cont
Cémo crear un sistema compliance

Coémo fomentar las cadenas de suministro sustentables

Buenas précticas para el uso responsable de la tecnologia

Compliance with the EU Al Act

(COURSE) Home Office: Greener Spaces

(COURSE) Supply Chain Transparency

ISO 27001 Certified: Information Security

(COURSE) Global Safety Principles: Indoor Hoisting and Rigging

(COURSE) Industrial Robot Safety Awareness - Canada

(COURSE) Industrial Robot Safety Awareness

(COURSE) Global Safety Principles: Industrial Robot Safety Awareness

(COURSE) LA CONFORMITE EN BREF : Préjugés inconscients

(COURSE) LA CONFORMITE EN BREF : Adaptation aux handicaps

(COURSE) RESUMO DA CONFORMIDADE: Preconceito inconsciente

(COURSE) NALEVING KORT: Aanpassingen voor mensen met een lichamelijke beperkin;
(COURSE) COMPLIANCE SHORT: Accommodating Disabilities

(COURSE) SINTESIS DEL CUMPLIMIENTO: Fomentar la diversidad y evitar la discriminac
(COURSE) COMPLIANCE SHORT: Promoting Diversity and Avoiding Discrimination
(COURSE) AODA: Customer Service and Accessibility Standard - Ontario

(COURSE) COMPLIANCE SHORT: Unconscious Bias

(COURSE) NALEVING KORT: Onbewust vooroordeel

(COURSE) Promover a diversidade e evitar a discriminagdo no ambiente global de trab:
(COURSE) LA CONFORMITE EN BREF : Encourager la diversité et éviter la discrimination
(COURSE) SINTESIS DEL CUMPLIMIENTO: Integracién de las personas con discapacidad
(COURSE) RESUMO DA CONFORMIDADE: Adaptacdo para deficiéncias

(COURSE) COMPLIANCE KURZ UND KOMPAKT: Unbewusste Vorurteile

(COURSE) COMPLIANCE KURZ UND KOMPAKT: Behindertengerechte Anpassungen
(COURSE) NALEVING KORT: Diversiteit bevorderen en discriminatie voorkomen



(COURSE) CONFORMITA VERSIONE ABBREVIATA: Promuovere la diversita ed evitare le
(COURSE) RESUMO DA CONFORMIDADE: Promovendo diversidade e evitando discrimii
(COURSE) CONFORMITA VERSIONE ABBREVIATA: Integrazione delle persone con disabi
(COURSE) COMPLIANCE KURZ UND KOMPAKT: Diversitat fordern, Diskriminierung vern
(COURSE) CONFORMITA VERSIONE ABBREVIATA: | pregiudizi inconsapevoli

(COURSE) Affirmative Action for Federal Contractors

(COURSE) AODA Integrated Accessibility Standards - Ontario

(COURSE) LAPHO : Norme d'accessibilité pour les services a la clientéle - Ontario
(COURSE) SINTESIS DEL CUMPLIMIENTO: Los sesgos inconscientes

(COURSE) COMPLIANCE SHORT: Accommodating Disabilities (UK)

(COURSE) Accessibility and WCAG Compliance

(COURSE) Promoting Diversity and Avoiding Discrimination in the Global Workplace
(COURSE) COMPLIANCE SHORT: Cybersecurity 3 (UK)

(COURSE) Global Anti-bribery

(COURSE) COMPLIANCE SHORT: Antitrust

(COURSE) IMDG 4: Loading, Unloading, and Offering Dangerous Goods

(COURSE) EU Antitrust

(COURSE) Ammonia Safety

(COURSE) EEO and Preventing Discrimination in the Federal Workplace

(COURSE) Preventing Harassment and Violence in the Canadian Workplace - Employee
(COURSE) Time Charging for Federal Contractors

(COURSE) COMPLIANCE SHORT: Cybersecurity

(COURSE) COMPLIANCE SHORT: Protecting Customer Information (UK)

(COURSE) Compressed Gas Safety

(COURSE) Isocyanates

(COURSE) Preventing Harassment and Violence in the Canadian Workplace - Managers
(COURSE) Global Business Ethics

(COURSE) COMPLIANCE SHORT: Antitrust 3

(COURSE) Cannabis and Workplace Safety - Canada

(COURSE) The Plain Writing Act

(COURSE) Fraud, Waste, and Abuse

(COURSE) COMPLIANCE SHORT: Antitrust 2

(COURSE) Procurement Integrity

(COURSE) Forklift Safety Awareness 2.0 - Cal/OSHA

(COURSE) COMPLIANCE SHORT: Business Ethics 2

(COURSE) Incident Investigation and Reporting - Canada

(COURSE) IMDG 1: Introduction, General Provisions, and Classifications

(COURSE) DOT: Cross-border Requirements (US and Canada)

(COURSE) Retail Safety - Canada

(COURSE) COMPLIANCE SHORT: Promoting Diversity and Avoiding Discrimination 2
(COURSE) Privacy Training for Federal Contractors

(COURSE) Federal HR Flexibilities

(COURSE) COMPLIANCE SHORT: Protecting Human Rights

(COURSE) Active Shooter 3.0

(COURSE) Global Anti-bribery (UK)

(COURSE) EU General Data Protection Regulation

(COURSE) Intellectual Property Overview

(COURSE) Bloodborne Pathogen Awareness 2.0 - Cal/OSHA



(COURSE) Canada Labour Code, Part

(COURSE) COMPLIANCE SHORT: Promoting Safety and Security at Work

(COURSE) COMPLIANCE SHORT: Preventing Harassment and Promoting Respect 2
(COURSE) Driving Safely, Driving Smarter - Canada

(COURSE) Protecting the Rights of Minors on Campus

(COURSE) Workplace Security

(COURSE) COMPLIANCE SHORT: Protecting Human Rights (UK)

(COURSE) Independent Contractors and Temporary Employees

(COURSE) Emergency and Disaster Preparedness - Canada

(COURSE) Integrity in the Workplace

(COURSE) COMPLIANCE SHORT: Preventing Harassment and Promoting Respect
(COURSE) COMPLIANCE SHORT: Anti-bribery 2

(COURSE) Occupational Health and Safety Awareness: Ontario Reg. 297/13 - Canada
(COURSE) COMPLIANCE SHORT: Business Ethics

(COURSE) Improper Business Practices in Government Contracting

(COURSE) Global Insider Dealing

(COURSE) Global Anti-Money Laundering

(COURSE) COMPLIANCE SHORT: Anti-bribery

(COURSE) Toxic Substances Control Act (TSCA)

(COURSE) 1-9 Compliance: Verifying Employment Eligibility of US and Non-US Citizens
(COURSE) Commercial Insider Threat Awareness

(COURSE) IMDG 2: Dangerous Goods List - Special Provisions and Exceptions
(COURSE) Union Awareness

(COURSE) Infectious Diseases - Canada

(COURSE) COMPLIANCE SHORT: Cybersecurity 2

(COURSE) NCAA Sexual Violence Prevention

(COURSE) Insider Trading

(COURSE) AGG (GETA) - Information for Management

(COURSE) EEO and Lawful Hiring

(COURSE) Hazardous Materials and Spills in the Workplace - Canada

(COURSE) Fall Prevention - Canada

(COURSE) IMDG 3: Packaging, Marking, Labeling, Placarding, and Documentation
(COURSE) COMPLIANCE SHORT: Intellectual Property Protection (UK)

(COURSE) Canadian Anti-Spam Act (CASL)

(COURSE) Domestic Violence Awareness for Federal Employees

(COURSE) Globale Unternehmensethik

(COURSE) RESUMO DA CONFORMIDADE: Seguranca cibernética 2

(COURSE) LA CONFORMITE EN BREF : Protection des droits de I'homme

(COURSE) RESUMO DA CONFORMIDADE: Antitruste

(COURSE) RESUMO DA CONFORMIDADE: Protegdo dos direitos humanos

(COURSE) CONFORMITA IN BREVE: Promuovere la diversita ed evitare le discriminazior
(COURSE) SINTESIS DEL CUMPLIMIENTO: Fomentar la seguridad y la proteccién en el tr
(COURSE) CUMPLIMIENTO, CORTO: La ética en los negocios 2

(COURSE) RESUMO DA CONFORMIDADE: Prevenindo o assédio e promovendo o respe
(COURSE) LA CONFORMITE EN BREF : Cybersécurité 3

(COURSE) Etica aziendale a livello globale

(COURSE) Bekdampfung von Geldwéasche weltweit

(COURSE) RESUMO DA CONFORMIDADE: Seguranca cibernética



(COURSE) LA CONFORMITE EN BREF : Ethique d'entreprise 2

(COURSE) SINTESIS DEL CUMPLIMIENTO: Seguridad cibernética

(COURSE) SINTESIS DEL CUMPLIMIENTO: Seguridad cibernética 2

(COURSE) Promouvoir la diversité et éviter la discrimination sur le lieu de travail global
(COURSE) LA CONFORMITE EN BREF : Lutte contre les ententes

(COURSE) NALEVING KORT: Mededinging

(COURSE) CONFORMITA VERSIONE ABBREVIATA: Protezione dei diritti umani
(COURSE) RESUMO DA CONFORMIDADE: Promovendo seguranga no trabalho
(COURSE) NALEVING KORT: Intimidatie verhinderen en respect bevorderen 2
(COURSE) CONFORMITA IN BREVE: Etica aziendale 2

(COURSE) COMPLIANCE KURZ UND KOMPAKT: Internetsicherheit

(COURSE) KORTE CURSUS NALEVING: Bedrijfsethiek 2

(COURSE) Promover la Diversidad y Evitar la Discriminacién en el Lugar de Trabajo Glot
(COURSE) Politicas contra el blanqueo de capitales internacional

(COURSE) COMPLIANCE KURZ UND KOMPAKT: Unternehmensethik

(COURSE) SINTESIS DEL CUMPLIMIENTO: Proteccidn de los derechos humanos
(COURSE) RESUMO DA CONFORMIDADE: Prevenindo o assédio e promovendo o respe
(COURSE) CONFORMITA IN BREVE: Cibersicurezza 3

(COURSE) LA CONFORMITE EN BREF : Cybersécurité

(COURSE) COMPLIANCE - KURZLEHRGANG: Bekdampfung von Kartellen 3

(COURSE) LA CONFORMITE EN BREF : Promotion de la sécurité au travail

(COURSE) CONFORMITA VERSIONE ABBREVIATA: Misure antitrust 2

(COURSE) Mondiale bedrijfsethiek

(COURSE) SINTESIS DEL CUMPLIMIENTO: Lucha contra el soborno

(COURSE) Sicherheit von Gabelstaplern 2.0

(COURSE) CONFORMIDADE, CURTO: Etica nos negécios 2

(COURSE) CONFORMITA IN BREVE: Misure antitrust 3

(COURSE) Anti-corruzione globale

(COURSE) CONFORMITA VERSIONE ABBREVIATA: Prevenzione anti-molestie e promozit
(COURSE) NALEVING KORT: Anti-omkoping

(COURSE) CUMPLIMIENTO, CORTO: Fomentar la diversidad y evitar la discriminacion 2
(COURSE) NALEVING KORT: Anti-omkoping 2

(COURSE) LA CONFORMITE EN BREF : Prévenir le harcélement et favoriser le respect
(COURSE) Lutte contre le blanchiment de capitaux a I'échelle mondiale

(COURSE) SINTESIS DEL CUMPLIMIENTO: Prevencién del acoso y promocion del respet:
(COURSE) CONFORMITA VERSIONE ABBREVIATA: Etica aziendale

(COURSE) Globale Bekampfung von Bestechung

(COURSE) NALEVING KORT: Mededinging 2

(COURSE) CONFORMITA VERSIONE ABBREVIATA: Cibersicurezza 2

(COURSE) NALEVING KORT: Bescherming van mensenrechten

(COURSE) LA CONFORMITE EN BREF : Prévenir le harcélement et favoriser le respect 2
(COURSE) NALEVING KORT: Bedrijfsethiek

(COURSE) Conduite préventive 2.0 - Canada

(COURSE) COMPLIANCE - KURZLEHRGANG: Diversitat fordern, Diskriminierung vermeic
(COURSE) Wereldwijde witwasbestrijding

(COURSE) NALEVING KORT: Cyberbeveiliging 2

(COURSE) Combate a lavagem de dinheiro global

(COURSE) CONFORMITA VERSIONE ABBREVIATA: Misure anti-corruzione 2



(COURSE) LA CONFORMITE EN BREF : Anticorruption

(COURSE) Ethique des affaires a I'échelle mondiale

(COURSE) CONFORMITA VERSIONE ABBREVIATA: Promuovere la sicurezza e la tutela st
(COURSE) Mondiale fraude

(COURSE) CONFORMITA VERSIONE ABBREVIATA: Prevenzione anti-molestie e promozis
(COURSE) Diversiteit bevorderen en discriminatie voorkomen op de mondiale werkvlos
(COURSE) CONFORMITA VERSIONE ABBREVIATA: Misure antitrust

(COURSE) CUMPLIMIENTO, CORTO: Antimonopolio 3

(COURSE) COMPLIANCE KURZ UND KOMPAKT: Bekdmpfung von Kartellen 2

(COURSE) LA CONFORMITE EN BREF : Lutte contre les ententes 2

(COURSE) Normes d'accessibilité intégrées de la LAPHO - Ontario

(COURSE) Antissuborno global

(COURSE) COMPLIANCE KURZ UND KOMPAKT: Bekdampfung von Bestechung

(COURSE) SINTESIS DEL CUMPLIMIENTO: Prevencién del acoso y promocién del respet:
(COURSE) CUMPLIMIENTO, CORTO: Seguridad cibernética 3

(COURSE) SINTESIS DEL CUMPLIMIENTO: Lucha contra el soborno 2

(COURSE) COMPLIANCE - KURZLEHRGANG: Unternehmensethik 2

(COURSE) LA CONFORMITE EN BREF : Anticorruption 2

(COURSE) COMPLIANCE KURZ UND KOMPAKT: Bekdmpfung von Bestechung 2
(COURSE) NALEVING KORT: Intimidatie verhinderen en respect bevorderen

(COURSE) LA CONFORMITE EN BREF : Cybersécurité 2

(COURSE) SINTESIS DEL CUMPLIMIENTO: La ética en los negocios

(COURSE) CONFORMITA VERSIONE ABBREVIATA: Cybersicurezza

(COURSE) LA CONFORMITE EN BREF : Ethique d'entreprise

(COURSE) Lutte contre la corruption a I'échelle mondiale

(COURSE) La conduite sécuritaire et intelligente - Canada

(COURSE) NALEVING KORT: Cyberbeveiliging

(COURSE) Wereldwijde antiomkoping

(COURSE) Forderung von Diversitat und Vermeidung von Diskriminierung in der globale
(COURSE) COMPLIANCE KURZ UND KOMPAKT: Beldstigungen verhindern und Respekt 1
(COURSE) KORTE CURSUS NALEVING: Diversiteit bevorderen en discriminatie voorkom
(COURSE) COMPLIANCE KURZ UND KOMPAKT: Cybersicherheit 2

(COURSE) COMPLIANCE KURZ UND KOMPAKT: Schutz der Menschenrechte

(COURSE) KORTE CURSUS NALEVING: Mededinging 3

(COURSE) Promozione della diversita e prevenzione della discriminazione sul posto di |
(COURSE) CONFORMIDADE, CURTO: Promovendo diversidade e evitando discriminagar
(COURSE) RESUMO DA CONFORMIDADE: Antissuborno 2

(COURSE) COMPLIANCE KURZ UND KOMPAKT: Bekampfung von Kartellen

(COURSE) COMPLIANCE KURZ UND KOMPAKT: Belastigungen verhindern und Respekt 1
(COURSE) RESUMO DA CONFORMIDADE: Antissuborno

(COURSE) NALEVING KORT: Veiligheid en beveiliging op het werk stimuleren

(COURSE) COMPLIANCE - KURZLEHRGANG: Cybersicherheit 3

(COURSE) LA CONFORMITE EN BREF : Encourager la diversité et éviter la discrimination
(COURSE) RESUMO DA CONFORMIDADE: Etica nos negdcios

(COURSE) CONFORMITA VERSIONE ABBREVIATA: Misure anti-corruzione

(COURSE) COMPLIANCE KURZ UND KOMPAKT: Férderung der Sicherheit am Arbeitspla
(COURSE) SINTESIS DEL CUMPLIMIENTO: Antimonopolio 2

(COURSE) SINTESIS DEL CUMPLIMIENTO: Antimonopolio



(COURSE) Antiriciclaggio di denaro globale

(COURSE) Lucha Global Contra el Soborno

(COURSE) LA CONFORMITE EN BREF : Lutte contre les ententes 3
(COURSE) CONFORMIDADE, CURTO: Antitruste 3
(COURSE) CONFORMIDADE, CURTO: Seguranca cibernética 3
(COURSE) RESUMO DA CONFORMIDADE: Antitruste 2
(COURSE) Etica Empresarial Global

(COURSE) KORTE CURSUS NALEVING: Cyberbeveiliging 3
High-Risk Al Systems Under the EU Al Act

HIPAA Privacy and Security

HIPAA Privacy and Security

HIPAA Privacy and Security

HIPAA Privacy and Security

HIPAA Privacy and Security

Bite-sized Cybersecurity: Phishing Scams, Part 2
Bite-Sized Cybersecurity: Phishing Scams, Part 1
Campus SaVE Act: End Sexual Violence

Ending Abuse as a Mandated Reporter

Clery and VAWA: Protecting Your Campus

Veterans and the Job Search

Recruiting and Hiring Veterans

Hazard Communication in Auto Service Environments
Title IX: 02. Your Campus and Title IX Reporting

Title IX: 01. Foundations of Title IX

Flammable Liquid Safety

Lithium-lon Battery Awareness

Overhead and Gantry Crane Safety

Compressed Gas Cylinder Safety

Back Safety and Injury Prevention

Fall Protection (US)

Rigging Safety

Job Safety Analysis

Job Site Security Introduction

Behavior Based Safety (BBS)

Introduction to Loading Dock Safety

Safety Orientation for Warehouse Workers

Box Cutter Safety

Global Anti-Harassment and Discrimination

Global Anti-Harassment and Discrimination

Global Anti-Harassment and Discrimination

HEED-HDME
Y= r—D=HDGEE
First Aid

Child Protection

Expert Insights: ERG Intelligence with Alyssa Dver
Ethics for Managers

Hospitality Workplace Safety

Preventing Bullying and Incivility in the Workplace



Effectively Addressing Workplace Bullying and Incivility

Al Ethical Use and Responsibility

Workplace Violence Prevention: Administrator Guide

Workplace Violence Prevention: Why You Should Take Violence Prevention Training
Workplace Violence Prevention: Report an Incident of Workplace Violence
Workplace Violence Prevention: Practice Reporting an Incident of Workplace Violence
Workplace Violence Prevention: Recognize Indicators of Violence in Individuals
Workplace Violence Prevention: Identify Types of Workplace Violence

Workplace Violence Prevention: Information Needed to Record Workplace Violence
Workplace Violence Prevention: Recognize When to Engage with Violent Individuals
Workplace Violence Prevention: How to Prevent Workplace Violence

Workplace Violence Prevention: Identify Environmental Factors That Can Increase the
Workplace Violence Prevention (Microlearning Sequence)

Workplace Violence Prevention: When to Avoid Violent Individuals

Defining and Recognizing Workplace Bullying and Incivility

Legionnaires Awareness

Workplace Violence & Harassment Prevention (Manager Quebec)

Interactive Data Privacy Laws Map

Hot Work (Spanish) Trabajo en caliente

Workplace Ethics Made Simple - French Canadian (L'éthique du travail simplifiée)
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Informationssicherheitsmanagementsystem (ISMS)

Information security management system (ISMS)

SGSI (Sistema de Gestidn de la Seguridad de la Informacién)

SMSI (systeme de Management de la sécurité de l'information)

Un sistema di gestione della sicurezza delle informazioni (ISMS, ossia Information Secu
Network and Information Security (NIS2)

Network and Information Security (NIS2)

Seguridad de las redes y de la informacidn (NIS2)

Sécurité des réseaux et de l'information (NIS2)

Sicurezza delle reti e delle informazioni (N1S2)

Digital Operational Resilience Act (DORA)

Ley de Resiliencia Operativa Digital (DORA)

La loi sur la résilience opérationnelle numérique (DORA)

Digital Operational Resilience Act, o DORA (regolamento sulla resilienza operativa digit
HXEDFEHREX1L T4

Cybersecurity Fundamentals: Types of Phishing

Awareness of FDA Inspections for Pharmaceutical Manufacturers

Good Documentation Practices for Medical Device Manufacturers

cGMP Refresher: Medical Device Quality System and Quality Culture

Medicare Advantage: Membership Services



Medicare Advantage: Overview of the Medicare Program

Medicare Advantage: Provider Compliance

MAPD: Risk Adjustment and Data Validation

Medicare Advantage: Plan Benefit Package and Bid Pricing Tool

Medicare Advantage: Claims Processing

Medicare Advantage: Quality Management and Utilization Management

Medicare Advantage (Part C) and Part D Grievances

Parts C and D Coverage Decisions

Parts C and D Appeals

Medicare Advantage Health Plan and PDP: Fraud, Waste, and Abuse

MAPD: Enrollment

MAPD/PDP: Communications and Marketing

MAO/PDP: Compliance Program Guidelines

MAPD: Disenrollment

Medicare Plan: Broker and Agent Training - Broker/Agent Requirements

Medicare Advantage and Part D Plan: Broker and Agent Training -- MA-PD, PDP, and Cc
Medicare Plan: Broker and Agent Training - Beneficiary Protections

Medicare Plan: Broker and Agent Training - Marketing Communication and Compensat
Medicare Plan Broker and Agent Training Exam

Medicare Part D: Administration and Management

Medicare Part D: Bid Pricing Tool and Plan Benefit Package

Medicare Part D: PDP Enrollment

Medicare Part D: Medication Therapy Management and Quality Improvement Progran
Medicare Part D: Coordination of Benefits and True Out-of-Pocket Facilitation
Medicare Part D: PDP Disenrollment and Transaction Processing

Good Clinical Practices (GCPs) for New Product Investigations

Principles of Good Documentation

cGMP Refresher: Pharmaceutical Quality System and Quality Culture

Virtual and Hybrid Auditing for Good Manufacturing Practice (GMP) Compliance

GxPs

Good Laboratory Practices (GLPs)

Orientation to GMP Compliance

Code of Conduct (SHRM)

Recordkeeping Like a Pro: Creating a Record Retention Policy

Recordkeeping Like a Pro: Why You Need Records

Recordkeeping Like a Pro

Workplace Bullying (Australia)

Competition and Consumer Protection for Employees - Anti-competitive behaviour
Competition and Consumer Protection for Managers - Introducing competition and col
Competition and Consumer Protection for Managers - (Advanced) Anti-competitive be
Competition and Consumer Protection for Managers - (Advanced) Anti-competitive be
Fair Trading NZ - Introduction to the Fair Trading Act

Fair Trading NZ - Misleading and deceptive conduct

Fair Trading NZ - Consumer information and product safety

Health and Safety NZ for Employees - Health and safety at work

Chain of Responsibility | Module 2: Chain of Responsibility for drivers

Chain of Responsibility | Module 3: Chain of Responsibility for executives and manager
Chain of Responsibility | Module 1: Introduction to the Chain of Responsibility



Chain of Responsibility | Module 4: Chain of Responsibility for other workers
Slips, Trips, and Falls

Work Health and Safety (Australia)

Digital Operational Resilience Act (DORA)

Workplace Health and Safety (Canada)

Fall Protection Awareness (Global)

Hexavalent Chromium (US)

Hazard Communication - Safety Data Sheets (US)

Spill Prevention, Control and Countermeasure (SPCC) (US)
Fall Protection (US)

Using Electrical Safety Programs (US)

Preventing and Addressing Electrical Violations (US)
Introduction to OSHA (US)

Combustible Dust

Hearing Conservation (US)

Respiratory Protection (US)

Bench Grinder Safety

Inspections and Observations

Giving and Receiving Feedback

Reasonable Suspicion Training for Alcohol and Substance Abuse (US)
Dust Mask - Voluntary Use Guidelines

HAZMAT Transportation Awareness (US)

Pre-Job Briefings

Effective Supervision (US)

Incident Investigation

Formaldehyde (US)

Warehouse Safety

First Aid - Medical Emergencies (US)

Trending and Analysis

Why Incident Management Matters Introduction

Line Breaking (US)

Materials Handling and Storage

Injury and lliness Prevention Program (lIPP)

Welding, Cutting and Brazing: Methods

Welding, Cutting and Brazing for Construction: Safety Concerns
Scaffold Safety Essentials

Lone Worker: Concerns

Anti-Harassment and Discrimination - US Comprehensive
Anti-Harassment and Discrimination - US Comprehensive
Anti-Harassment and Discrimination - US Comprehensive
Pedestrian Safety in Warehouses

Warehouse Automation and Robotics Safety

Warehouse Waste Management and Recycling Practices
Warehouse 5S Best Practices

Building a Warehouse Safety Culture

Al and GDPR

Heat Stress (Spanish) Estrés por calor

Hazard Communication (US) (Spanish) Comunicacion de riesgos (US)



Fire Extinguisher Safety Awareness (Spanish) Concientizacidn sobre el uso seguro de lo
Respiratory Protection (Spanish) Proteccién respiratoria
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